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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)
BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC
5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionl.aw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS, Case Number:

an unincorporated political association,
COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Plaintiff, AND DAMAGES FOR:

Vs. 1. Violation of the Computer Fraud and
Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. §1030(a))
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHI, an individual,
2. Violation of the Computer Fraud and
RO FOR CONGRESS, INC,, Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. §1030(b))

a California corporation, 3. Violation of the Economic Espionage Act
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1832, et seq.)
ROHIT “RO” KHANNA, an individual,

and DOES 1 through 10,

Defendants. JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND
DAMAGES




I

~N N W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 5:16-cv-05416 Document 1 Filed 09/22/16 Page 2 of 29

INTRODUCTION

. Mike Honda for Congress files this Complaint against Defendants Brian Parvizshahi,

Ro for Congress, Inc., and Rohit “Ro” Khanna, for they illegally obtained and used
confidential, proprietary information belonging to Mike Honda for Congress. As a
result of their wrongdoing, the privacy of thousands of supporters of Congressmember
Honda was violated. Furthermore, they were personally pressured and intimidated by

Defendant Khanna at a place that they had least expected: their own email inbox.

. By illegally obtaining and using Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary

information, Defendants violated the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C.

§1030) and the Economic Espionage Act (18 U.S.C. §§1832, ef seq.).

. Mike Honda for Congress seeks, inter alia, to stop Defendants from continuing to

illegally use Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential and proprietary information, as
well as to obtain legal redress for the harm that has been inflicted upon Mike Honda
for Congress and its supporters.

PARTIES

. Plaintiff Mike Honda for Congress is an unincorporated political association with its

principal place of business in Santa Clara County, California.

. Upon information and belief, Defendant Brian Parvizshahi works from a place of

business located in Santa Clara County, California.

. Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc., a California corporation that was incorporated in

2011, conducts business from and maintains an office in Santa Clara County,

California.

. Upon information and belief, Defendant Rohit “Ro” Khanna is a resident of

Alameda County, and works from a place of business located in Santa Clara County.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
This action arises under 18 U.S.C. §1030 and 18 U.S.C. §§1832, ef seq. in relation to

Defendants’ unlawful actions. Accordingly, this Court has federal-question

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §1331 and 28 U.S.C. §1343.
All or most of the practices, events, and omissions alleged in this Complaint occurred
in Santa Clara County. Accordingly, venue is appropriate for the U.S. District Court
for the Northern District of California, San Jose Division, pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
§1391(b)-(c).
FACTUAL BACKGROUND

The Race for California’s 17" Congressional District
Congressmember Mike Honda represents California’s 17" Congressional District, an
area that comprises a core part of Silicon Valley: Cupertino, Sunnyvale, Santa Clara,
Milpitas, Newark, and parts of San Jose and Fremont.
In 2004, Defendant Khanna unsuccessfully ran for the U.S. House of Representatives
against the late Congressmember Tom Lantos, who represented San Mateo County
and a part of San Francisco County.
In 2014, Defendant Khanna unsuccessfully challenged Congressmember Honda for
his current seat.
Because they were the top two finishers in California’s June 7, 2016 “Top Two”
Primary, Congressmember Honda and Defendant Khanna advanced to the Nov. §,
2016 general election.
Currently, Defendant Brian Parvizshahi is the Campaign Manager of Defendant Ro for
Congress, Inc. (Defendant Khanna’s campaign).
Defendant Parvizshahi joined Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. as Data Director in
January 2014, and became Campaign Manager the following year.
Defendant Parvizshahi’s Internship with Mike Honda for Congress’ Consultant
On April 25, 2005, Mike Honda for Congress and Madalene Mielke entered into an
agreement (the “Agreement”), whereby Ms. Mielke became the fundraising consultant
to Mike Honda for Congress.

Pursuant to the Agreement (art. VI), Mike Honda for Congress solely or jointly owned

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

all information (including fundraising and donor information) developed during the
term of the Agreement. All such information was deemed “confidential” and was
required to be held “in absolute confidence”.

Subsequently, Ms. Mielke founded Arum Group, LLC. After Arum Group was
incorporated, Ms. Mielke’s role as fundraising consultant under the Agreement was
transferred to Arum Group. Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, Arum Group
served as fundraising consultant to Mike Honda for Congress until December 2014.
Alison Woodworth, Arum Group’s Finance Associate, hired and supervised interns
during the relevant period.

Ms. Woodworth hired and supervised three or four interns for Summer 2012. One of
those interns was Defendant Parvizshahi.

Defendant Parvizshahi began what was intended to be his summer-long internship at
Arum Group in May 2012.

Like other Arum Group interns, Defendant Parvizshahi was required to sign an
Internship Agreement, which contained a non-disclosure agreement (NDA) with
respect to Arum Group’s confidential, client information.

In relevant part, the Internship Agreement stated:

1. You agree that you will not in any way discuss information obtained in
connection with your position with the Arum Group outside of the
Arum Group’s clients.

2. You will treat any confidential or non-public information provided to
you by the Arum Group as strictly confidential. Any dissemination or
discussion regarding such confidential information is prohibited with
anyone outside of the Arum Group, unless permission to disseminate or
discuss such information is granted. This confidentiality requirement
shall survive the termination of this agreement.!

Defendant Parvizshahi was given access to some of Arum Group’s confidential client
information. That information included confidential, proprietary information

belonging to Mike Honda for Congress.

! Italics added.

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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Defendant Parvizshahi Gains Dropbox Access to Mike Honda for Congress’ Confidential,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.
30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Proprietary Information

Dropbox is a cloud (online) storage service that is frequently used for sharing and
synchronizing files.
Arum Group’s Alison Woodworth shared access of certain files within Arum Group’s
Dropbox account by sending an “invitation” to the personal (i.e., non-Arum Group)
email address of every intern, including that of Defendant Parvizshahi.
Defendant Parvizshahi was given access to two Dropbox folders: (1) an Intern folder,
and (2) a folder containing fundraising information relating to Mike Honda for
Congress (hereinafter, the “Honda Folders”).
During his internship, Defendant Parvizshahi disliked performing what he deemed to
be menial tasks.
On June 8, 2012, Defendant Parvizshahi abruptly resigned from his internship.
After his last day at Arum Group, Defendant Parvizshahi’s access to Arum Group’s
Dropbox account was inadvertently not withdrawn.
Arum Group continued to serve as the fundraising consultant for Mike Honda for
Congress until December 2014.

The Uniqueness of Each Dropbox Account
A Dropbox account is created using at least the following pair: a person’s “username”
and password.
This access granted to the person using that username is unique.
For example, suppose that one Dropbox account is created and then deleted, and later
a second account is created with the same username. In that scenario, the access to the
shared data of the first account would nof be accessible to the second account.
Each Dropbox account has the ability to tie the account to an arbitrary number of
computers. Each computer would have an alias (nickname) assigned to it.

Data on Dropbox is shared by means of “user permissions”. For example, if

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

userl(@example.com authorizes access to a shared folder (titled “SHARES”) to

user2@example.com, user2 would be able to access all files in SHARES from all

devices until that access is withdrawn by user1.
Dropbox’s “Acceptable Use Policy” prohibits users from “violat[ing] the law in any

way” or “even try[ing] to ... violate the privacy or infringe the rights of others.” See

https://www.dropbox.com/privacy#acceptable use (last visited Sept. 20, 2016).
Sharing Information on Dropbox: “Edited”, “Removed”, and “Added”

In a shared Dropbox folder, all authorized users are granted access as “permissioned”
(generally, read-only access or full access).

Any changes to files are recorded on Dropbox as “In <Shared Folder Name>, <user>
<action> <filename>.”

There are three main types of “actions” that can be made to a Dropbox file. A file can
be “edited”, “removed”, or “added”.

An “edited” action means that the file had a new (updated) version of itself uploaded
to the shared location within the Dropbox account. “Edited” often means that the file
was last viewed by a user at the time the “edited” action was recorded on Dropbox.
Notably, just because a file has been edited does not necessarily mean that the content
of the file has changed. Many files have additional “metadata” stored in them:
information keeping track of edits, summary information, view information, and other
information relating to the state of a document outside of the content itself.

Such metadata is therefore much more volatile. For example, changing a Word
document from “Print” view to “Draft” view would constitute a change in state and
would be saved and recorded on Dropbox even if nothing else occurred.

A file that was “edited” was definitely opened by the Dropbox user. More could have
been done to the file; but the “edited” marker indicates, at a bare minimum, that the
file was opened.

A “removed” action means that the file was removed from the shared location within

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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the Dropbox account.

46. An “added” action means that a new file was added to the shared location within the

Dropbox account.

47. From a forensic standpoint, Dropbox files labeled as “added” are the most interesting,

48.

for those files are the ones with which that person making the change spent the most
time.

If a Dropbox file shows an action of “added” and that file had existed before the
“added” action occurred, it means that the file was (a) removed from the shared
location within the Dropbox account, and then (b) was re-added (i.e., was moved

back) to the shared location within the Dropbox account.

49. This scenario most often occurs when someone has removed the file to another

location (e.g., his or her desktop) — and then moved the file back to the shared location
within the Dropbox account.

Meaning of the “Desktop” Label in “Added” or “Edited” Actions

50. When Dropbox shows that a file has been “added” or “edited”, a label of “Desktop” or

51.

“Website” appears on the same line. That label (“Desktop” or “Website”) shows the
source of the action that was taken.
If the label is “Desktop”, hovering over this label will reveal the alias (nickname) of

the computer used to make the edits.

52. If more than one alias is seen, it means that (1) more than one computer was used to

make the edits, and (2) the user had authorized a number of computers to access both
his or her personal Dropbox account and, by extension, any shared folders tied to that

account.

Defendant Parvizshahi Accesses Mike Honda for Congress’ Confidential, Proprietary Data

After Leaving His Internship With Mike Honda for Congress’ Consultant

53. After leaving Arum Group, Defendant Parvizshahi continued to access the

confidential, proprietary data belonging to Mike Honda for Congress.

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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54. During the relevant period, Defendant Parvizshahi accessed the Honda Folders from
one of two computers: one had the alias of “BrianParvi-PC”; the other had the alias of
“BrianParvi”.

55. Between Feb. 7, 2013 and Sept. 20, 2013, Defendant Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or
in some way modified the Honda Folders at least a total of seven times: three times on
Feb. 7, 2013, once on Feb. 18, 2013, twice on June 23, 2013, and once on Sept. 20,
2013.

56. In that regard, copies of screenshots of each file that Defendant Parvizshahi “edited”,
“added” or in some way modified for the period Feb. 7, 2013 through Sept. 20, 2013

are reprinted below:

% 091011 Chicago host cmite targets.xls

February 7, 2013

091011 Chicago host emte t... = 9:03 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

Obama Bundlers Import.xls 2/7/2013 9:05 PM Brian

February 7, 2013

Obama Bundlers Import.xls - 9:05 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

Obama Volunteer Fundraisers Q2.xls 2772013 9:05 PM  Brian

February 7, 2013

Obama Volunteer Fundrais... = 9:05 FM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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2013 Honda initial calls.xls

February 18, 2013

282013138 PM Brian

al

2013 Honda initial calls.xls » 1:39 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

2008 Honda PAC contributions breakdown.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on June 23, 201:

2008 Honda PAC contributions breakdown.xls

2010 Honda PAC contributions breakdown.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on June 23, 201:

2010 Honda PAC contributions breakdown.xls

2012 Cycle Total $250+ IND.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on September 20, 2013

September 20, 2013

6/23/2013 2:00 PM  Brian

6/23/2013 8:40 PM  Erian

2012 Cycle Total $250+ IND.... - 4:48 P Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

Defendant Parvizshahi Accesses Mike Honda for Congress’ Confidential,

Proprietary Data Throughout His Employment with Defendant Ro for Congress,

Inc.

57. Defendant Parvizshahi joined Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. as Data Director in

January 2014, and became Campaign Manager in 2015.

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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58. After Jan. 2014 (when he began working for Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc.),
Defendant Parvizshahi continuously accessed the Honda Folders.

59. Specifically, Defendant Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or in some way modified
individual documents within the Honda Folders at least forty-four (44) times. Several
documents were “edited”, “added”, or in some way modified more than once.

60. In that regard, copies of screenshots of each file that Defendant Parvizshahi “edited”,
“added”, or in some way modified for the period Jan. 1, 2014 through June 14, 2015

are reprinted below:

Feb 2014 PAC targets.xls « 4:04 PN Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop
Feb 2014 PAC targets.xls 2M18/201412:20 PM  Brian
PAC Targets Hoyer xls 2/18/2014 7:08 PM Erian

NVA conference call 022114.xls
I'. YAr Nnani eait | T

NVA conference call 022114.xls 2M8/2014 414 PM  Brian

February 26, 2014

NVA conference call 022114... » 3:43 FM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. = Deskiop

022514 Labor List.xls
I'. PAr nani eqit I 1

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
-10- AND DAMAGES




n

~N N W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 5:16-cv-05416 Document1 Filed 09/22/16 Page 11 of 29

022514 Labor List.xls
in /Honda

Modified 2/25/2014 9:57 AM Brian

022614 Labor List.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on February 26, 2014
022614 Labor List.xls 2M26/2014 3:03 PM  Brian
Labor list max outs 021814.xls 2/26/2014 2:02 PM  Brian

February 26, 2014

Labor list max outs 021814.... - 3:15 FM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

2012 Contributions Industry Breakdown.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on February 28, 2014

February 28, 2014

2012 Contributions Industry... = 9:37 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

030514 MH Contribution 2008-2014.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on March 7, 2014

March 7, 2014

030514 MH Contribution 20... = 11:11 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

% 112th pac fundralsers "'_:'j

Brian Parvizshahi edited on March

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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112th pac fundraisers.xls

031913 MH calls.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on March 20, 2014

March 21, 2014

031913 MH calls.xls - 1:23 AM

PAC Targets.xls

PAC Targets. s
in /Honda/events/2014 Events

031913 MH calls.xls

042214 PAC Calls.xls
Brian Parvizshahi edited on April 25, 2014

042214 PAC Calls.xls

Q2 PAC Targets.xls

PACs + Hosts List.xls

372014 10:59 PM  Brian

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

3/20/2014 4:54 PM Brian

Modified 3/20/2014 4:54 PM  Brian

3212014 1:23 AM  BErian

4/25/2014 4:26 PM  Brian

5272014 11:51 AM  Erian

B/25/2014 11:23 AM  Erian

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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2014 summer PAC List .xls

Page 13 of 29

Brian Parvizshahi edited on June 20, 2014
% 2012 khanna donors Pritpal Singh.xls
Brian Parvizshahi edited on September 25, 2014

September 25, 2014

2012 khanna donors Pritpal... = 12:37 PM

031113 Sacramento targets spreadsheet.xls

September 25, 2014

031113 Sacramento targets... + 12:35 PM

2013 MH Contribution Report.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on September 25, 2014

September 25, 2014

2013 MH Contribution Repo... - 12:18 PM

October 23, 2014

102314 Tribe Contributions... = 10:21 PM

-13 -

BrianParvi

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

8/25/201412:35 PM  Brian

BrianParvi

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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October 23, 2014

101413 Contributions.xls = 10:23 PM

201282014 Contribution Comparison.xls

October 23, 2014

201282014 Contribution Co... = 10:22 PM

Tech List.xls = 10:18 PM

October 23, 2014

Tech List.xls = 10:18 PM

110314 Double Max PAC List .xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on Movember 3,
.

[
=

110314 NVA PAC List.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on Movember 3,

[
=

110314 PAC 2014 General Max.xls
Brian Parvizshahi edited on November 3, 2014

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

10/23/2014 10:22 PM Brian

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. + Deskiop

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. » Desktop

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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March 2, 2015

Indo contributions targets 2... - 5:36 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

61. On June 15, 2015, Defendant Parvizshahi “edited” the Honda Folders for the last time.
62. Copies of screenshots of each file that Defendant Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or in

some way modified on June 15, 2015 are reprinted below:

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

Building Trades 2012 PAC G... - 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

2008 Honda PAC contributi... = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop 1245 KB

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

2010 Honda PAC contributi... = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

2010 Honda PAC contributi... = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

Feb 2014 PAC targets.xls - 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

PAC Targets Hoyer.xls = 4:04 PIM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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June 15, 2015

022514 Labor List.xls = 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

022614 Labor List.xls = 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

112th pac fundraisers.xls - 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

PAC Targets.xls « 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

042214 PAC Calls.xls - 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

(32 PAC Targets.xls = 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

PACs + Hosts List.xls - 4:04 PM

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

ErianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop 173 KB

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
-16- AND DAMAGES




I

~N N W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 5:16-cv-05416 Document 1 Filed 09/22/16 Page 17 of 29

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

2014 Summer PAC List s « 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

110314 Double Max PAC Lis... = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

110314 NVA PAC List.xls - 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

110314 PAC 2014 General... = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

Defendant Khanna’s Email Accosting of Mike Honda for Congress Supporters

63. Beginning Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015, sixteen individuals contacted Mike Honda for
Congress to report that Defendant Khanna had accosted Mike Honda for Congress
supporters by directly emailing them on Oct. 3, 2015.

64. In each of those emails — which were sent in at least four batches at 3:10, 3:14, 3:15,
and 3:17 pm PT — supporters were asked if they “might have time for a call” to discuss
Defendant Khanna’s race against Congressmember Honda.

65. In each of those emails, Defendant Khanna further stated that “Honda’s ethics scandal
has convinced many voters about the need for change.” Defendant Khanna’s email
also contained, under the heading of “Recent Press”, links to a number of articles that
were critical of Congressmember Honda.

66. At the time, Honda for Congress did not know Mr. Khanna and his campaign had

obtained the names and current email addresses of its donors. Those items are the

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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lifeblood of any successful fundraising (and political) campaign.

67. The sixteen individuals who contacted Honda for Congress regarding Mr. Khanna’s
email were likely the tip of the iceberg. Namely, for every donor who contacted
Honda for Congress, there likely were at least 50-100 donors who did not contact
Honda for Congress.

68. As of today, Honda for Congress has gathered Declarations from six supporters of
Mike Honda for Congress regarding the emails that they received from Defendant
Khanna on Oct. 3, 2015: Garnetta Annable; Judy Bertelsen; Kalyn Free (who
lives in Oklahoma); Fayzan Gowani (who has never resided in California’s 17
Congressional District); Washington State Senator Bob Hasegawa (who lives in
Washington State); and Dale Minami.

69. Between 3:10 pm and 3:17 pm PT on Oct. 3, 2015, each of the six supporters received
an identical, blind-carbon-copied email from Defendant Khanna. In fact, two of the
supporters (Ms. Bertelsen and Ms. Free) received the email at the same time: 3:17 pm
PT.

70. Currently, one of the six supporters (Ms. Gowani) is not even listed in the Federal
Election Commission’s (FEC) donor records.? Another supporter (Ms. Annable) was

not listed in the FEC’s donor records until May 28, 2016.

Defendant Khanna’s Responses to Inquiries Regarding His Email Accosting of Mike Honda

for Congress Supporters
71. After being accosted by Defendant Khanna, Ms. Gowani asked, inter alia, Defendant
Khanna how he had obtained her contact information: “Also, please explain *how™
you found my email. I have never and do not plan on voting or campaigning for you,
3

nor have I ever resided in your district.

72. In an email (sent from his iPhone) on which Defendant Brian Parvizshahi was copied

2

Federal campaigns are required to report, to the Federal Election Commission, donations

of more than $200 during an election cycle. See 52 U.S.C. §30104(b)(3)(a); 11 C.F.R. §104.8(a).

3

Italics added.
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(on his private, non-campaign email), Defendant Khanna answered in relevant part
and asked Defendant Parvizshahi to “make sure” that Ms. Gowani had been removed

from the “friends list”:

You were on a friends list as a prospect of someone who would find my campaign
platform attractive as a next generation democrat. ... [ am sorry you were
included on this list and we will take you off per your request.

Brian, please make sure of that.

73. After being accosted by Mr. Khanna, Ms. Bertelsen told Mr. Khanna that she strongly
supported Congressmember Khanna.

74. One hour later, Mr. Khanna emailed her a response. Among other things, he stated:
“I hope over the years I will be able to earn your trust.”

The Anonymous Release of a Document Containing Confidential, Proprietary Information
Belonging to Mike Honda for Congress

75. On Dec. 16, 2015, San Jose Inside published, online, a document containing
confidential information of donors to Mike Honda for Congress. That document
included the donors’ names, preferred nicknames, employer information, personal
telephone numbers, and preferred nicknames.

76. According to Inside, that document had “arrived in the mail” from an anonymous
source in early December 2015.

The Discovery of the Data Breach

77. On May 31, 2016, Randy Broz, the fundraising consultant for Mike Honda for
Congress, received a notification from Dropbox that files in the “Honda” folder had
been modified.

78. In response, Sudip Dutta, then the Finance Director of Mike Honda for Congress, sent
an email to Arum Group’s Madalene Mielke, the previous fundraising consultant for
Mike Honda for Congress, to inquire about those Dropbox files.

79. In response, Ms. Mielke sent an email to Mr. Dutta that same day. In that email, Ms.

Mielke stated that (1) Defendant Parvizshahi had previously been an intern for Arum
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80.

81.

82.

&3.

&4.

85.

86.

Group, (2) Defendant Parvizshahi had not been previously removed from the Dropbox
access list with respect to the files of Mike Honda for Congress, and (3) upon
discovering that inadvertent oversight, she had removed Defendant Parvizshahi’s
name from the Dropbox access list.

Subsequently, Michael Beckendorf, Campaign Manager of Mike Honda for Congress,
requested access to the file from Ms. Mielke; and she provided him with access to the
files in Dropbox. Mr. Beckendorf began to examine the Honda Folders to determine
what information had been exposed.

In so doing, Mr. Beckendorf found that many files within the Honda Folders had
timestamps noting that Defendant Parvizshahi had accessed and made edits to those
files after he had left Arum Group, LLC and throughout the time when he was working
for Ro for Congress, Inc.

That same day (May 31, 2016), Mr. Beckendorf contacted Robert Eberhardt, Mike
Honda for Honda’s opposition researcher, to assist in assessing the nature of
information that had been compromised. For this purpose, Mr. Eberhardt was given
access to the Honda Folders.

Mr. Beckendorf also asked Vedant Patel, Communications Director to Mike Honda for
Congress, to assist in assessing the scope of the data breach.

It became clear to Mike Honda for Congress that Defendant Parvizshahi had begun
accessing confidential information belonging to Mike Honda for Congress after
leaving Arum Group, and had continued accessing that information while working for
Ro for Congress, Inc.

After examining the Honda Folders, Mr. Beckendorf also discovered that a
spreadsheet entitled “2012 2010 Crane Club Cycle Report.xls” matched perfectly with
the donor document that had been anonymously provided to — and published by — San
Jose Inside on Dec. 16, 2015.

In response, Mr. Beckendorf promptly notified Congressmember Honda that
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87.

88.

&9.

90.

91.

Defendant Parvizshahi had obtained access to the confidential, proprietary information
of Mike Honda for Congress.
In addition, Mr. Beckendorf sent an email to his Campaign Team at 4:48 pm on May
31, 2016. In that email, he notified the following members of Mike Honda for
Congress that Defendant Parvizshahi had obtained access to the campaign’s sensitive
donor information: Vedant Patel (Communications Director); Raghu Devaguptpu and
Rachel Irwin (AL Media); Adnaan Muslim and Mara Kunin (Mission Control, Inc.);
David Mermin (Lake Research Partners); Robert Eberhardt (Stanford Caskey); and
Mike Nellis and MaryCate Brower (Revolution Messaging).
In that email, Mr. Beckendorf notified his Campaign Team that a significant amount
of our campaign’s confidential fundraising had been compromised:

Rob[ert Eberhardt] is currently through all the information that was

exposed to the Khanna campaign leading [up to] [20]15.

Safe to say that had access to EVERYTHING last cycle.*
Shortly thereafter, Mr. Beckendorf received an email from Robert Eberhardt, Mike
Honda for Congress’ Opposition Researcher. In that email, Mr. Eberhardt stated:
“Yeah, as Michael [Beckendorf] said, it looks like everything related to Mike Honda’s
fundraising over the last years is in this folder that Brian [Parvizshahi] had access to.”>
Among other things, Mr. Eberhardt stated that the Honda Folders contained personal
contact information of the campaign’s large-dollar and small-dollar donors.
The Donor Document Entitled “030514 MH contribution 2008-2014.xls”
As seen above, on March 7, 2014 Defendant Parvizshahi “edited” and “added” a donor

file entitled “030514 MH contribution 2008-2014.x1Is” (hereinafter, the “Donor

Document”):

Capitalization in original.
Italics added.
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92.

93.

W 030514 MH Contribution 2008-2014.xls

March 7, 2014

030514 MH Contribution 20... = 11:11 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

The Donor Document contains detailed donor information from 2008 to 2014,
including but not limited to: date of donation, amount, contact name, employer,
occupation, city and state of residence, email, phone numbers. As the first page of the
document (at top left) shows, the Donor Document provides detailed information with
respect to donations totaling to $3,500,594.11.

In that regard, the Donor Document contained 9793 entries of confidential donor
information, including that of the six supporters mentioned earlier: Garnetta Annable;
Judy Bertelsen; Kalyn Free; Fayzan Gowani; Washington State Senator Bob

Hasegawa; and Dale Minami.

The Harm Caused by the Data Breach and Defendant Khanna’s Accosting of Mike Honda

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

for Congress Supporters: Assessment Costs
Mike Honda for Congress has suffered severe harm that was directly caused by the
data breach and Defendant Khanna’s solicitation of our donors.
Among other things, Mike Honda for Congress was forced to spend $5,109.36 in order
to assess the extent to which the Honda Folders had been compromised.
Specifically, Mr. Beckendorf devoted 60 hours (at his hourly rate of $53.12)
conducting and compiling research, participating in conference calls, coordinating
team strategy, and reaching out to donors. That amount totaled to $3,187.50.
Mike Honda for Congress’ Opposition Researcher Robert Eberhardt devoted 15 hours
(at his hourly rate of $100) conducting and compiling research and participating in
conference calls. That amount totaled to $1,500.00.
Mike Honda for Congress’ Communications Director Vedant Patel devoted 15 hours
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(at his hourly rate of $28.12) conducting and compiling research, participating in
conference calls, and developing press and communications strategy. That amount
totaled to $421.86.
The Harm Caused by the Data Breach and Defendant Khanna’s Accosting of Mike Honda
for Congress Supporters: Harm to Rep. Honda’s Relationship with Supporters

99. When it comes to fundraising, Congressmember Honda abides by a simple rule: As a
matter of respect, one should never solicit supporters of his or her opponent.

100. Because it is costly to campaign across a highly populated metropolitan area, it is
critical not only to convince supporters to donate, but also to encourage them to
continue to donate up to the legally allowed limit.

101.  The data breach into Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary
information has already irreparably harmed it in at least three serious ways.

102.  First, its supporters were harassed and intimidated, for Defendant Khanna
accosted them at a place that they had least expected: their email inbox. In response,
some donors may have reduced — or stopped altogether — their financial support for
Mike Honda for Congress.

103.  Second, the data breach into confidential, proprietary information has
compromised Rep. Honda’s relationships with supporters — which, in many cases, he
has cultivated for years.

104.  Third, the data breach personally embarrassed Rep. Honda and harmed his
reputation. Not only were his supporters subjected to Mr. Khanna’s attacks upon
Congressmember Honda, but the disclosure of confidential, proprietary information
from the Honda Folders also resulted in adverse publicity for Rep. Honda.

105.  Unless all Defendants are ordered to return — and stop using — all information
obtained from the data breach, Congressmember Honda’s campaign will continue to
suffer irreparable harm.

Defendants Have Directly Benefited from Their Wrongdoing
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106. Each Defendant has directly benefited from their wrongdoing. Defendant
Pavizshahi parlayed his illegal access to the Honda Folders into his current, well
compensated position as Campaign Manager in a high-profile Congressional race.
Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. and Defendant Khanna used Honda for Congress’
confidential, proprietary information not only to harass and intimidate Mike Honda for
Congress supporters, but to harm Congressmember Honda’s reputation and political
standing.

COUNT 1
Computer Fraud and Abuse Act
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §1030(a))
Against Defendants Brian Parvizshahi and Ro for Congress, Inc.

107. Mike Honda for Congress incorporates by reference the foregoing allegations.

108.  On February 7, 2013, February 18, 2013, June 23, 2013, February 18, 2014,
February 19, 2014, February 25, 2014, February 26, 2014, February 28, 2014, March
7, 2014, March 20, 2014, March 21, 2014, April 25, 2014, May 12, 2014, June 25,
2014, September 25, 2014, October 23, 2014, November 3, 2014, March 2, 2015, June
15,2015, as well as on other dates currently unknown to Mike Honda for Congress,
Defendants Parvizshahi intentionally accessed Mike Honda for Congress’ protected
data stored in Arum Group’s Dropbox account for the purpose of obtaining Mike
Honda for Congress’ confidential and proprietary information.

109.  On February 18, 2014, February 19, 2014, February 25, 2014, February 26, 2014,
February 28, 2014, March 7, 2014, March 20, 2014, March 21, 2014, April 25, 2014,
May 12, 2014, June 25, 2014, September 25, 2014, October 23, 2014, November 3,
2014, March 2, 2015, June 15, 2015, as well as on other dates currently unknown to
Mike Honda for Congress, Defendant Parvizshahi and Defendant Ro for Congress,
Inc. intentionally accessed Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary

information stored in Arum Group’s Dropbox account for the purpose of obtaining
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Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential and proprietary information.

110.  Neither Defendant Parvizshahi nor his employer Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc.
had authorization or permission to access this account on the aforementioned dates in
2013, 2014, and 2015.

111.  Defendant Parvizshahi used and abused his access (granted during his brief
internship with Arum Group) to log into Arum Group’s Dropbox account. During
these sessions, Defendant Parvizshahi and Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. obtained
confidential, proprietary information about Mike Honda for Congress’ past, current
and potential donors and their financial data.

112.  Defendant Parvizshahi and Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. have utilized this
confidential and proprietary client information for their own benefit, and to the
detriment of Mike Honda for Congress.

113. Defendant Parvizshahi’s and Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc.’s actions, as
described above, violate 18 U.S.C. §1030(a). As a direct and proximate result of those
actions, Mike Honda of Congress has been injured in an amount to be proven at trial.
Accordingly, Mike Honda for Congress seeks all available compensatory and
injunctive relief.

COUNT 2
Computer Fraud and Abuse Act: Conspiracy
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §1030(b))

Against Defendants Brian Parvizshahi, Ro for Congress, Inc., and Rohit “Ro” Khanna
114. Mike Honda for Congress incorporates by reference the foregoing allegations.
115. Beginning approximately January 2014, Defendant Parvizshahi, Defendant Ro for

Congress, Inc., and Defendant Khanna had an understanding, whereby (1) Defendant
Parvizshahi obtained Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary information
from the Arum Group’s Dropbox account, and (2) all three Defendants used that

information for their benefit and to the detriment of Mike Honda for Congress, Inc.
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116. Among other things, that collaboration between the Defendants enabled them to
create what Defendant Khanna called a “friends list” — one that consists of supporters
of Mike Honda for Congress. In that regard, Defendant Khanna personally responded
to inquiries from Mike Honda for Congress supporters regarding the “friends list”;
and, as needed, directed Defendant Parvizshahi to remove certain Mike Honda for
Congress supporters (like Fayzan Gowani) from the “friends list”.

117. Defendants’ actions, as described above, violate 18 U.S.C. §1030(b). As a direct
and proximate result of those intentional actions, Mike Honda of Congress has been
injured in an amount to be proven at trial. Accordingly, Mike Honda for Congress
seeks all available compensatory and injunctive relief.

COUNT 3
Theft of Trade Secrets
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§1832, ef seq.)
Against Defendants Brian Parvizshahi, Ro for Congress, Inc., and Rohit Khanna

118. Mike Honda for Congress incorporates by reference the foregoing allegations.

119.  On February 7, 2013, February 18, 2013, June 23, 2013, February 18, 2014,
February 19, 2014, February 25, 2014, February 26, 2014, February 28, 2014, March
7, 2014, March 20, 2014, March 21, 2014, April 25, 2014, May 12, 2014, June 25,
2014, September 25, 2014, October 23, 2014, November 3, 2014, March 2, 2015, June
15,2015, as well as on other dates currently unknown to Mike Honda for Congress,
Defendant Parvizshahi intentionally accessed Mike Honda for Congress’ protected
data stored in Arum Group’s Dropbox account for the purpose of obtaining Mike
Honda for Congress’ confidential and proprietary information.

120.  On February 18, 2014, February 19, 2014, February 25, 2014, February 26, 2014,
February 28, 2014, March 7, 2014, March 20, 2014, March 21, 2014, April 25, 2014,
May 12, 2014, June 25, 2014, September 25, 2014, October 23, 2014, November 3,

2014, March 2, 2015, June 15, 2015, as well as on other dates currently unknown to
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Mike Honda for Congress, Defendant Parvizshahi and Defendant Ro for Congress,
Inc. intentionally accessed Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary
information store in Arum Group’s Dropbox account for the purpose of obtaining
Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential and proprietary information.

121.  On February 18, 2014, February 19, 2014, February 25, 2014, February 26, 2014,
February 28, 2014, March 7, 2014, March 20, 2014, March 21, 2014, April 25, 2014,
May 12, 2014, June 25, 2014, September 25, 2014, October 23, 2014, November 3,
2014, March 2, 2015, June 15, 2015, as well as on other dates currently unknown to
Mike Honda for Congress, Defendant Parvizshahi, Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc.,
and Defendant Khanna conspired to intentionally access Mike Honda for Congress’
confidential, proprietary information stored in Arum Group’s Dropbox account for the
purpose of obtaining Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential and proprietary
information.

122.  The confidential, proprietary information that was accessed contained, inter alia,
trade secret data regarding past, current, and potential donors of Mike Honda for
Congress.

123.  As such, that information derived independent economic value by not being
generally known to the public and was subject to reasonable efforts to maintain its
secrecy. Arum Group’s Dropbox account was password protected, and Defendant
Parvizshahi signed an Internship Agreement containing a non-disclosure agreement
(NDA) as a condition of his internship with Arum Group. The terms of that NDA
survive to this day.

124.  Neither Defendant Parvizshahi nor Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. had
authorization to access the data in Arum Group’s Dropbox account.

125. Defendant Parvizshahi, Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc., and Defendant Khanna
intended to use the trade secret data about Mike Honda for Congress’ past, current,

and potential donors for their economic benefit.
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126. Defendants’ actions, as described above, violate 18 U.S.C. § 1832, ef seq., which
provides for civil remedies under the Defend Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. §1836).

127. The aforementioned conduct of Defendant Parvizshahi, Defendant Ro for
Congress, Inc., and Defendant Khanna unlawful conduct is continuing, and there is no
indication that any of them will refrain from continuing such activity in the future. If
they are not enjoined from the conduct set forth in this Complaint, they will continue
to violate federal law.

128.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendants’ willful and malicious actions,
Mike Honda for Congress has been injured in an amount to be proven at trial. Mike
Honda for Congress seeks compensatory damages, exemplary damages, disgorgement
of ill gotten gains (including campaign contributions), injunctive relief, and attorney’s
fees.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

Mike Honda for Congress requests the following relief:

A. Compensatory damages;

B. Exemplary damages;

C. Injunctive relief, including but not limited to the return and destruction of all illegally
obtained information and all ill gotten gains;

D. Reasonable attorney’s fees and costs; and

E. All another relief that the Court deems just and proper.
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DATED: Sept. 22,2016

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION
LAW, PC

GAUTAM DUTTA, ESQ.

Attorneys for Plaintiff

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)
BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC
5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd. # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048

Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Fax: 213.405.2416

Attorneys for Plaintiff

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS, CASE NO.

an unincorporated political association,

Plaintiff, NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION
FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION;
VS. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHI, an individual, HEARING DATE: TBD
HEARING TIME: TBD
RO FOR CONGRESS, INC., JUDGE: TBD

COURTROOM: TBD
a California corporation,

ROHIT “RO” KHANNA, an individual,
and DOES 1 through 10,

Defendants.

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
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NOTICE OF MOTION

TO THE COURT, THE PARTIES AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:

Please take notice that, as soon as this matter may be heard before the assigned judge in
the United States District Court for the District of Northern California, San Jose Division, located
at 280 South First Street, San Jose, California 95113, Plaintiff Mike Honda for Congress will
move this Court to issue a preliminary injunction (1) enjoining Defendant Brian Parvizshahi,
Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc., and Defendant Rohit “Ro” Khanna from violating, and
continuing to violate, the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (“CFAA”, 18 U.S.C. §1030); (2)
enjoining Defendant Parvizshahi, Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc., and Defendant Khanna from
continuing to use Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential and proprietary information that they
have illegally obtained in violation of the CFAA, and (3) ordering Defendant Brian Parvizshahi,
Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc., and Defendant Rohit “Ro” Khanna to promptly disgorge and
destroy all confidential and proprietary information that they have illegally obtained in violation
of the CFAA.

Plaintiff’s Motion is based on this Notice of Motion and Motion, along with the
accompanying Memorandum of Points and Authorities, Request for Judicial Notice, and the
Declarations of Garnetta Annable, Michael Beckendorf, Judy Bertelsen, Robert Eberhardt, Kalyn
Free, Fayzan Gowani, Hon. Robert “Bob” Hasegawa, Hon. Michael “Mike” M. Honda,
Madalene Xuan-Trang Mielke, Dale Minami, Gautam Dutta, Bill O’Day, and Alison

Woodworth.

-0 NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
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DATED: Sept. 22,2016

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Gautam Dutta

GAUTAM DUTTA, ESQ.
Attorneys for Plaintiff

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

-3 NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

L Introduction

Unless the Court grants this Motion, Mike Honda for Congress will suffer irreparable
harm — and the privacy of thousands of supporters of U.S. Rep. Mike Honda will continue to be
violated — because Defendants Brian Parvizshahi, Ro for Congress, Inc., and Rohit “Ro” Khanna
have illegally seized, used, and abused confidential, proprietary information belonging to Mike
Honda for Congress. In so doing, Defendants violated, inter alia, the Computer Fraud and Abuse
Act (“CFAA”, 18 U.S.C. §1030).

Time is of the essence. The Nov. 8, 2016 election between Rep. Honda and Defendant
Khanna will be held in a matter of weeks. To date, confidential, proprietary information
belonging to Mike Honda for Congress has been illegally released. Equally troubling, potentially
thousands of supporters of Mike Honda for Congress have been personally pressured and
intimidated by Defendant Khanna at a place that they had least expected: their own email inbox.

The illegal data breach perpetrated by Defendants has already personally embarrassed
Rep. Honda, compromised his relationship with supporters, and harmed his reputation. Unless
this Court swiftly intercedes, Mike Honda for Congress and thousands of Rep. Honda’s
supporters will continue to suffer irreparable harm.

II. Procedural Background

A. The Parties

Plaintiff Mike Honda for Congress is an unincorporated political association with its
principal place of business in Santa Clara County, California.

Defendant Brian Parvizshahi works from a place of business located in Santa Clara
County, California.

Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc., a California corporation that was incorporated in 2011,
conducts business from and maintains an office in Santa Clara County, California.

Defendant Rohit “Ro” Khanna is a resident of Alameda County, and works from a place

-5- NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
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of business located in Santa Clara County.!

B. Jurisdiction and Venue

This action arises under 18 U.S.C. §1030 and 18 U.S.C. §§1832, ef seq. in relation to
Defendants’ unlawful actions. Accordingly, this Court has federal-question jurisdiction under 28
U.S.C. §1331 and 28 U.S.C. §1343.

All or most of the practices, events, and omissions alleged in this Complaint occurred in
Santa Clara County. Accordingly, venue is appropriate for the U.S. District Court for the
Northern District of California, San Jose Division, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b)-(c).

III. Factual Background

A. The Race for California’s 17" Congressional District

Rep. Mike Honda represents California’s 17" Congressional District, an area that
comprises a core part of Silicon Valley: Cupertino, Sunnyvale, Santa Clara, Milpitas, Newark,
and parts of San Jose and Fremont.?

In 2004, Defendant Khanna unsuccessfully ran for the U.S. House of Representatives
against the late Congressmember Tom Lantos, who represented San Mateo County and a part of
San Francisco County. In 2014, Defendant Khanna unsuccessfully challenged Congressmember
Honda for his current seat. Because they were the top two finishers in California’s June 7, 2016
“Top Two” Primary, Congressmember Honda and Defendant Khanna advanced to the looming
Nov. 8, 2016 general election.’

Defendant Parvizshahi joined Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. as Data Director in January
2014, and was promoted to Campaign Manager the following year.*

B. Defendant Parvizshahi’s Brief Internship with Mike Honda for Congress’

Consultant

On April 25, 2005, Mike Honda for Congress and Madalene Mielke entered into an

! Dutta Decl. §93-6.

2 Beckendorf Decl. 1.

3 Beckendorf Decl. §95-7.

4 Beckendorf Decl. 48 & Exh. 2.
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agreement (the “Agreement”), whereby Ms. Mielke became the fundraising consultant to Mike
Honda for Congress.’> Pursuant to the Agreement (art. VI), Mike Honda for Congress solely or
jointly owned all information (including fundraising and donor information) developed during the
term of the Agreement. All such information was deemed “confidential” and was required to be
held “in absolute confidence”.

Subsequently, Ms. Mielke founded Arum Group, LLC. After Arum Group was
incorporated, Ms. Mielke’s role as fundraising consultant under the Agreement was transferred to
Arum Group.” Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, Arum Group served as fundraising
consultant to Mike Honda for Congress until December 2014.8

Defendant Parvizshahi began what was intended to be his summer-long internship at
Arum Group in May 2012.° Like other Arum Group interns, Mr. Parvizshahi was required to sign
an Internship Agreement, which contained a non-disclosure agreement (NDA) with respect to

Arum Group’s confidential, client information.!” In relevant part, the Internship Agreement

stated:

1. You agree that you will not in any way discuss information obtained in
connection with your position with the Arum Group outside of the
Arum Group’s clients.

2. You will treat any confidential or non-public information provided to
you by the Arum Group as strictly confidential. Any dissemination or
discussion regarding such confidential information is prohibited with
anyone outside of the Arum Group, unless permission to disseminate or
discuss such information is granted. This confidentiality requirement
shall survive the termination of this agreement.!!

Defendant Parvizshahi was given access to some of Arum Group’s confidential client

information, including confidential, proprietary information belonging to Mike Honda for

5 Mielke Decl. 7.

6 Mielke Decl. 7.

7 Mielke Decl. 710.

8 Mielke Decl. q11.

? Woodworth Decl. 921.

0 Mielke Decl. 9917, 27-29.

i Mielke Decl. 920 & Exh. 1 (italics added).
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Congress.'?

C. Defendant Parvizshahi Gains Dropbox Access to Mike Honda for Congress’

Confidential, Proprietary Information

Dropbox is a cloud (online) storage service that is frequently used for sharing and
synchronizing files.!*> Arum Group shared access of certain files within Arum Group’s Dropbox
account by sending an “invitation” to the personal (i.e., non-Arum Group) email address
of every intern, including that of Defendant Parvizshahi.'*

Defendant Parvizshahi was given access to two Dropbox folders: (1) an Intern folder, and
(2) a folder containing fundraising information relating to Mike Honda for Congress (hereinafter,
the “Honda Folders”).!> During his internship, Mr. Parvizshahi disliked performing what he
deemed to be menial tasks.'¢

On June 8, 2012, Defendant Parvizshahi abruptly resigned from his internship. After his
last day at Arum Group, Mr. Parvizshahi’s access to Arum Group’s Dropbox account was
inadvertently not withdrawn.!” Arum Group continued to serve as the fundraising consultant for
Mike Honda for Congress until December 2014.

D. The Uniqueness of Each Dropbox Account

A Dropbox account is created using at least the following pair: a person’s “username”
and password.!® This access granted to the person using that username is unique.'® For example,
suppose that one Dropbox account is created and then deleted, and later a second account is

created with the same username. In that scenario, the access to the shared data of the first account

12 Woodworth Decl. 9913, 20.
13 O’Day Decl. q7.

14 Woodworth Decl. 919.

15 Woodworth Decl. 920.

16 Woodworth Decl. 923.

17 Woodworth Decl. 925.

18 O’Day Decl. q|11.

19 O’Day Decl. 12.
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would not be accessible to the second account.?’
Each Dropbox account has the ability to tie the account to an arbitrary number of
computers.?! Each computer would have an alias (nickname) assigned to it. Data on Dropbox is

shared by means of “user permissions”. For example, if userl(@example.com authorizes access

to a shared folder (titled “SHARES”) to user2(@example.com, user2 would be able to access all

files in SHARES from all devices until that access is withdrawn by user1.?
Dropbox’s “Acceptable Use Policy” prohibits users from “violat[ing] the law in any way”,
or “even try[ing] to ... violate the privacy or infringe the rights of others.”?*

E. Sharing Information on Dropbox: “Edited”, “Removed”, and “Added”

In a shared Dropbox folder, all authorized users are granted access as “permissioned”
(generally, read-only access or full access).>* Any change to a file is recorded on Dropbox as “In
<Shared Folder Name>, <user> <action> <filename>.”?’

There are three main types of “actions” that can be made to a Dropbox file.® A file can
be “edited”, “removed”, or “added”. An “edited” action means that the file had a new (updated)
version of itself uploaded to the shared location within the Dropbox account. “Edited” often
means that the file was last viewed by a user at the time the “edited” action was recorded on
Dropbox.?’

Notably, just because a file has been edited does not necessarily mean that the content of
the file has changed. Many files have additional “metadata” stored in them: information keeping

track of edits, summary information, view information, and other information relating to the state

20 O’Day Decl. 13.
21 O’Day Decl. |14.
22 O’Day Decl. q15.
23 See https://www.dropbox.com/privacy#acceptable use (last visited Sept. 20, 2016).
2 O’Day Decl. 16.
25 O’Day Decl. |17.
26 O’Day Decl. q18.

27 O’Day Decl. 19.
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of a document outside of the content itself.?® Such metadata are therefore much more volatile.
For example, changing a Word document from “Print” view to “Draft” view would constitute a
change in state and would be saved and recorded on Dropbox even if nothing else occurred.?’

A file that was “edited” was definitely opened by the Dropbox user. More could have
been done to the file; but the “edited” marker indicates, at a bare minimum, that the file was
opened.”

A “removed” action means that the file was removed from the shared location within the
Dropbox account.?!

An “added” action means that a new file was added to the shared location within the
Dropbox account.? From a forensic standpoint, Dropbox files labeled as “added” are the most
interesting, for those files are the ones with which that person making the change spent the most
time.>

If a Dropbox file shows an action of “added” and that file had existed before the “added”
action occurred, it means that the file was (a) removed from the shared location within the
Dropbox account, and then (b) was re-added (i.e., was moved back) to the shared location within
the Dropbox account.*® This scenario most often occurs when someone has removed the file to
another location (e.g., his or her desktop) — and then moved the file back to the shared location
within the Dropbox account.®

F. Meaning of the “Desktop” Label in “Added” or “Edited” Actions

When Dropbox shows that a file has been “added” or “edited”, a label of “Desktop” or

“Website” appears on the same line. That label (“Desktop” or “Website’”) shows the source of

28 O’Day Decl. 920.
29 O’Day Decl. §21.
30 O’Day Decl. §22.
31 O’Day Decl. 23.
32 O’Day Decl. )24.
33 O’Day Decl. 925.
34 O’Day Decl. 26.
33 O’Day Decl. §27.
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the action that was taken.>

If the label is “Desktop”, hovering over this label will reveal the alias (nickname) of the
computer used to make the edits.>’ If more than one alias is seen, it means that (1) more than one
computer was used to make the edits, and (2) the user had authorized a number of computers to
access both his or her personal Dropbox account and, by extension, any shared folders tied to that
account.®

G. Defendant Parvizshahi Accesses Mike Honda for Congress’ Confidential,

Proprietary Data After Leaving His Internship With Mike Honda for Congress’

Consultant

After leaving Arum Group, Defendant Parvizshahi continued to access the confidential,
proprietary data belonging to Mike Honda for Congress. During the relevant period, Defendant
Parvizshahi accessed the Honda Folders from one of two computers: one had the alias of
“BrianParvi-PC”; the other had the alias of “BrianParvi”.*°

Between Feb. 7, 2013 and Sept. 20, 2013, Mr. Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or in some
way modified the Honda Folders at least a total of seven times: three times on Feb. 7, 2013, once
on Feb. 18, 2013, twice on June 23, 2013, and once on Sept. 20, 2013.*° True and accurate copies
of screenshots of each file that Mr. Parvizshahi “edited”, “added” or in some way modified for
the period Feb. 7, 2013 through Sept. 20, 2013 have been reprinted in the accompanying
Declaration of Robert Eberhardt (418).

H. Defendant Parvizshahi Accesses Mike Honda for Congress’ Confidential,

Proprietary Data Throughout His Employment with Defendant Ro for Congress,

Inc.

After Jan. 2014 (when he began working for Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc.), Defendant

36 O’Day Decl. 928.
37 O’Day Decl. 29.
38 O’Day Decl. §30.
39 Eberhardt Decl. §16.
40 Eberhardt Decl. §17.
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Parvizshahi continuously accessed the Honda Folders. Specifically, Defendant Parvizshahi
“edited”, “added”, or in some way modified individual documents within the Honda Folders at
least forty-four (44) times.*! Several documents were “edited”, “added”, or in some way
modified more than once.*? True and accurate copies of screenshots of each file that Defendant
Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or in some way modified for the period Jan. 1, 2014 through June
14, 2015 are reprinted in the accompanying Declaration of Robert Eberhardt (420).

On June 15, 2015, Defendant Parvizshahi “edited” the Honda Folders for the last time.*?
True and accurate copies of screenshots of each file that Defendant Parvizshahi “edited”,
“added”, or in some way modified on June 15, 2015 are reprinted in the accompanying
Declaration of Robert Eberhardt (922).

1. Ro Khanna’s Email Accosting of Mike Honda for Congress Supporters

Beginning Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015, sixteen individuals contacted Mike Honda for Congress
to report that Defendant Khanna had accosted Mike Honda for Congress supporters by directly
emailing them on Oct. 3, 2015.** In each of those emails — which were sent in at least four
batches at 3:10, 3:14, 3:15, and 3:17 pm PT — supporters were asked if they “might have time for
a call” to discuss Defendant Khanna’s race against Congressmember Honda.*

In each of those emails, Defendant Khanna further stated that “Honda’s ethics scandal has
convinced many voters about the need for change.”*® Defendant Khanna’s email also contained,
under the heading of “Recent Press”, links to a number of articles that were critical of
Congressmember Honda.*’

At the time, Honda for Congress did not know Mr. Khanna and his campaign had obtained

the names and current email addresses of its donors. Those items are the lifeblood of any

4 Eberhardt Decl. §19.
42 Eberhardt Decl. §19.
43 Eberhardt Decl. 421.

M Beckendorf Decl. q10.

4 Hasegawa Decl. Exh. 2.

46 Hasegawa Decl. Exh. 2.

47 Hasegawa Decl. Exh. 2.
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successful fundraising (and political) campaign.*®

The sixteen individuals who contacted Honda for Congress regarding Mr. Khanna’s email
were likely the tip of the iceberg. Namely, for every donor who contacted Honda for Congress,
there likely were at least 50-100 donors who did not contact Honda for Congress.*

As of today, Honda for Congress has gathered Declarations from six supporters of Mike
Honda for Congress regarding the emails that they received from Defendant Khanna on Oct. 3,
2015: Garnetta Annable, Judy Bertelsen, Kalyn Free (who lives in Oklahoma), Fayzan
Gowani (who has never resided in California’s 17" Congressional District), Washington State
Senator Bob Hasegawa (who lives in Washington State), and Dale Minami.>°

Between 3:10 pm and 3:17 pm PT on Oct. 3, 2015, each of the six supporters received an
identical, blind-carbon-copied email from Defendant Khanna.>! In fact, two of the supporters
(Ms. Bertelsen and Ms. Free) received the email at the same time: 3:17 pm PT.">?

Currently, one of the six supporters (Ms. Gowani) is not even listed in the Federal
Election Commission’s (FEC) donor records.” Another supporter (Ms. Annable) was not listed

in the FEC’s donor records until May 28, 2016.>*

J. Defendant Khanna’s Responses to Inquiries Regarding His Email Accosting of

Mike Honda for Congress Supporters

After being accosted by Defendant Khanna, Ms. Gowani asked, inter alia, Defendant

Khanna how he had obtained her contact information: “Also, please explain *how™* you found

48 Beckendorf Decl. 14.
49 Beckendorf Decl. q15.

50 Annable Decl. 6 & Exh. 1; Bertelsen Decl. 96 & Exh. 1; Free Decl. 99 & Exh. 2, Gowani
Decl. Exh. 1, Hasegawa Decl. 9, and Minami Decl 8.

! Annable Decl. 6 & Exh. 1; Bertelsen Decl. §6 & Exh. 1; Free Decl. 99 & Exh. 2, Gowani
Decl. Exh. 1, Hasegawa Decl. 9, and Minami Decl 8.

52 Free Decl. 99 & Exh. 2; Bertelsen Decl. 46 & Exh. 1.

53 Eberhardt Decl. 4931, 32. Federal campaigns are required to report, to the Federal
Election Commission, donations of more than $200 during an election cycle. See 52 U.S.C.
§30104(b)(3)(a); 11 C.F.R. §104.8(a).

>4 Annable Decl. Exh. 2.
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my email. [ have never and do not plan on voting or campaigning for you, nor have I ever
resided in your district.”>
In an email (sent from his iPhone) on which Defendant Brian Parvizshahi was copied (on

his private, non-campaign email), Defendant Khanna answered in relevant part and asked

Defendant Parvizshahi to “make sure” that Ms. Gowani had been removed from the “friends list”:

You were on a friends list as a prospect of someone who would find my campaign
platform attractive as a next generation democrat. ... I am sorry you were
included on this list and we will take you off per your request.

Brian, please make sure of that.>®

After being accosted by Mr. Khanna, Ms. Bertelsen told Mr. Khanna that she strongly
supported Congressmember Khanna.’” One hour later, Mr. Khanna emailed her a response.
958

Among other things, he stated: “I hope over the years I will be able to earn your trust.

K. The Anonymous Release of a Document Containing Confidential, Proprietary

Information Belonging to Mike Honda for Congress

On Dec. 16, 2015, San Jose Inside published, online, a document containing confidential
information of donors to Mike Honda for Congress.>® That document included the donors’
names, preferred nicknames, employer information, personal telephone numbers, and preferred
nicknames.®® According to Inside, that document had “arrived in the mail” from an anonymous
source in early December 2015.5!

L. The Discovery of the Data Breach

On May 31, 2016, Randy Broz, the fundraising consultant for Mike Honda for Congress,

53 Gowani Decl. Exh. 1 (italics added).
56 Gowani Decl. Exh. 1 (italics added).
57 Bertelsen Decl. 10 & Exh. 1.

58 Bertelsen Decl. 11 & Exh. 1.

59 Beckendorf Decl. 16 & Exh. 4.

60 Beckendorf Decl. 16 & Exh. 4.

61 Beckendorf Decl. 17 & Exh. 4.
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received a notification from Dropbox that files in the “Honda” folder had been modified.®?

In response, Sudip Dutta, then the Finance Director of Mike Honda for Congress, sent an email to
Arum Group’s Madalene Mielke, the previous fundraising consultant for Mike Honda for
Congress, to inquire about those Dropbox files.®

Ms. Mielke sent an email to Mr. Dutta that same day. In that email, Ms. Mielke stated
that (1) Defendant Parvizshahi had previously been an intern for Arum Group, (2) Defendant
Parvizshahi had not been previously removed from the Dropbox access list with respect to the
files of Mike Honda for Congress, and (3) upon discovering that inadvertent oversight, she had
removed Defendant Parvizshahi’s name from the Dropbox access list.**

Subsequently, Michael Beckendorf, Campaign Manager of Mike Honda for Congress,
requested access to the file from Ms. Mielke; and she provided him with access to the files in
Dropbox. Mr. Beckendorf began to examine the Honda Folders to determine what information
had been exposed.®®

In so doing, Mr. Beckendorf found that many files within the Honda Folders had
timestamps noting that Defendant Parvizshahi had accessed and made edits to those files after he
had left Arum Group, LLC and throughout the time when he was working for Ro for Congress,
Inc.%®

That same day (May 31, 2016), Mr. Beckendorf contacted Robert Eberhardt, Mike Honda
for Honda’s opposition researcher, to assist in assessing the nature of information that had been
compromised. For this purpose, Mr. Eberhardt was given access to the Honda Folders.®” Mr.

Beckendorf also asked Vedant Patel, Communications Director to Mike Honda for Congress, to

62 Beckendorf Decl. 18 & Exh. 2.
63 Beckendorf Decl. 19 & Exh. 2.
o4 Mielke Decl. 1939, 40 & Exh. 2.
65 Beckendorf Decl. 21.
66 Beckendorf Decl. §22.
67 Beckendorf Decl. 923.
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assist in assessing the scope of the data breach.®®

It became clear to Mike Honda to Congress that Defendant Parvizshahi had begun
accessing confidential information belonging to Mike Honda for Congress after leaving Arum
Group, and had continued accessing that information while working for Ro for Congress, Inc.®

After examining the Honda Folders, Mr. Beckendorf also discovered that a spreadsheet
entitled “2012 2010 Crane Club Cycle Report.xls” matched perfectly with the donor document
that had been anonymously provided to — and published by — San Jose Inside on Dec. 16, 2015.7°

In response, Mr. Beckendorf promptly notified Rep. Honda that Defendant Parvizshahi
had obtained access to the confidential, proprietary information of Mike Honda for Congress.”!
In addition, Mr. Beckendorf sent an email to his Campaign Team at 4:48 pm on May 31, 2016. In
that email, Mr. Beckendorf notified the following members of Mike Honda for Congress that
Defendant Parvizshahi had obtained access to the campaign’s sensitive donor information:
Vedant Patel (Communications Director); Raghu Devaguptpu and Rachel Irwin (AL Media);
Adnaan Muslim and Mara Kunin (Mission Control, Inc.); David Mermin (Lake Research
Partners); Robert Eberhardt (Stanford Caskey); and Mike Nellis and MaryCate Brower
(Revolution Messaging).””

In that email (at p.2), Mr. Beckendorf notified his Campaign Team that a significant

amount of our campaign’s confidential fundraising had been compromised:

Rob[ert Eberhardt] is currently through all the information that was
exposed to the Khanna campaign leading [up to] [20]15.
Safe to say that had access to EVERYTHING last cycle.”

Shortly thereafter, Mr. Beckendorf received an email from Robert Eberhardt, Mike Honda

for Congress’ Opposition Researcher. In that email, Mr. Eberhardt stated: “Yeah, as Michael

68 Beckendorf Decl. 924.
69 Beckendorf Decl. 925.
70 Beckendorf Decl. 926.
7‘ Honda Decl. 917, 18.
72 Beckendorf Decl. 928.
73 Beckendorf Decl. 29 & Exh. 1 (capitalization in original).
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[Beckendorf] said, it looks like everything related to Mike Honda’s fundraising over the last years
is in this folder that Brian [Parvizshahi] had access to.””* Among other things, Mr. Eberhardt
stated that the Honda Folders contained personal contact information of the campaign’s large-
dollar and small-dollar donors.”

M. The Donor Document Entitled “030514 MH contribution 2008-2014.x1s”

As mentioned earlier, on Mar. 7, 2014 Defendant Parvizshahi “edited” and “added” a

donor file entitled “030514 MH contribution 2008-2014.x1s” (hereinafter, the “Donor

Document”):”®

W 030514 MH Contribution 2008-2014.xls

March 7, 2014

030514 MH Contribution 20... = 11:11 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

The Donor Document contains detailed donor information from 2008 to 2014, including
but not limited to: date of donation, amount, contact name, employer, occupation, city and state
of residence, email, phone numbers.”” As the first page of the document (at top left) shows, the
Donor Document provides detailed information with respect to donations totaling to
$3,500,594.11.7% In that regard, the Donor Document contained 9793 entries of confidential
donor information, including that of the six supporters mentioned earlier: Garnetta Annable, Judy
9

Bertelsen, Kalyn Free, Fayzan Gowani, Bob Hasegawa, and Dale Minami.’

N. The Harm Caused by the Data Breach and Defendant Khanna’s Accosting of Mike

Honda for Congress Supporters: Assessment Costs

74 Italics added.

7 Beckendorf Decl. §31.

7 Eberhardt Decl. 423.

77 Eberhardt Decl. 425.

78 Eberhardt Decl. 426.

7 Eberhardt Decl. 4924, 25, 29 (listing the pages of Eberhardt Decl. Exh. 1 where the names
of the six supporters appear) & Exh. 1.
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Mike Honda for Congress has suffered severe harm that was directly caused by the data
breach and Defendant Khanna’s solicitation of our donors. Among other things, Mike Honda for
Congress was forced to spend $5,109.36 in order to assess the extent to which the Honda Folders
had been compromised.®’

Specifically, Mr. Beckendorf devoted 60 hours (at his hourly rate of $53.12) conducting
and compiling research, participating in conference calls, coordinating team strategy, and
reaching out to donors. That amount totaled to $3,187.50. Mike Honda for Congress’ Opposition
Researcher Robert Eberhardt devoted 15 hours (at his hourly rate of $100) conducting and
compiling research and participating in conference calls. That amount totaled to $1,500.00.
Mike Honda for Congress’ Communications Director Vedant Patel devoted 15 hours (at his
hourly rate of $28.12) conducting and compiling research, participating in conference calls, and
developing press and communications strategy. That amount totaled to $421.86.%!

0. The Harm Caused by the Data Breach and Defendant Khanna’s Accosting of Mike

Honda for Congress Supporters: Harm to Rep. Honda’s Relationship with

Supporters

When it comes to fundraising, Rep. Honda abides by a simple rule: As a matter of

respect, one should never solicit supporters of his or her opponent.®?

Because it is costly to
campaign across a highly populated metropolitan area, it is critical for not only to convince
supporters to donate, but to encourage them to continue to donate up to the legally allowed
limit.*?

The data breach into Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary information has
already irreparably harmed it in at least three serious ways. First, its supporters were harassed

and intimidated, for Defendant Khanna accosted them at a place that they had least expected:

80 Beckendorf Decl. 933.

1 Beckendorf Decl. §934-36.
82 Honda Decl. q13.

8 Beckendorf Decl. 9.
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their email inbox.3* In response, some donors may have reduced — or stopped altogether — their
financial support for Mike Honda for Congress.®

Second, the data breach into confidential, proprietary information has compromised Rep.
Honda’s relationships with supporters — which, in many cases, he has cultivated for years.5
Third, the data breach personally embarrassed Rep. Honda and harmed his reputation.®” Not only
were his supporters subjected to Mr. Khanna’s attacks upon Rep. Honda, but the disclosure of
confidential, proprietary information from the Honda Folders also resulted in adverse publicity
for Rep. Honda.®

P. Defendants Have Directly Benefited from Their Wrongdoing

Each Defendant has directly benefited from their wrongdoing. Defendant Parvizshahi
parlayed his illegal access to the Honda Folders into his current, well compensated position as
Campaign Manager in a high-profile Congressional race.® Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. and
Defendant Khanna used Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary information not only to
harass and intimidate Mike Honda for Congress supporters, but to harm Congressmember
Honda’s reputation and political standing.”®
IV.  Legal Analysis: Overview

Mike Honda for Congress must be granted a preliminary injunction, because its claims
abundantly satisfy four essential requirements: (1) it is likely to succeed on the merits, (2)
without a preliminary injunction, is likely to suffer irreparable harm, (3) the balance of equities
tips in its favor, and (4) an injunction “is in the public interest”.”! The Ninth Circuit employs a

sliding-scale analysis when examining a plaintiff’s likelihood of success on the merits. Namely,

84 Honda Decl. 915, 16.

85 Beckendorf Decl. 939.

86 Honda Decl. 920.

87 Honda Decl. 921.

88 Beckendorf Decl. 938.

8 Beckendorf Decl. 8 & Exh. 2.
% Honda Decl. 921.

o1 Winter v. NRDC, 129 S.Ct. 365, 374 (2008) (quoted by Alliance for the Wild Rockies v.
Cottrell, 632 F.3d 1127, 1131 (9" Cir. 2011) (en banc).
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a preliminary injunction is “appropriate” if (1) the balance of hardships tips “sharply” in the
plaintiff’s favor, and (2) the plaintiff raises “serious questions going to the merits”.”?
IV.  Mike Honda for Congress Is Likely To Succeed on the Merits

Mike Honda for Congress is likely to succeed on the merits for two reasons. First,
Defendant Parvizshahi and Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. (as Defendant Parvizshahi’s
employer) repeatedly violated three provisions of the CFAA: 18 U.S.C. §§1030(a)(2)(C) [theft of
computer data], 1030(a)(4) [unauthorized access with intent to defraud], and 1030(a)(5)
[unauthorized access resulting in damage to computer]. Second, all three Defendants
(Parvizshahi, Ro for Congress, Inc., and Khanna) violated 18 U.S.C. §1030(b), for they engaged
in a conspiracy to violate the provisions of Sections 1030(a)(2)(C), 1030(a)(4), and 1030(a)(5).
V. Three Overlapping CFAA Issues

We will first address three common overlapping issues under all three CFAA provisions:

A. Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. Is Vicariously Liable for Defendant Parvizshahi’s

CFAA Violations

As a starting point, Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. is vicariously liable for Defendant
Parvizshahi’s CFAA violations. “[C]Jourts have held that an employer can be vicariously liable
for an employee’s violations of the CFAA if those transgressions occur in the scope of
employment or the employer directs the employee’s conduct.”??

Here, as we have shown, Defendant Parvizshahi has been employed by Defendant Ro for
Congress, Inc. since January 2014. During his employment with Defendant Ro for Congress,
Inc., Defendant Parvizshahi “added”, “edited” or otherwise modified Mike Honda for Congress’
confidential, proprietary information on Dropbox at least 44 times. In so doing, Defendant
Parvizshahi accessed confidential information from the Donor Document, and disseminated that

information to Defendants Ro for Congress, Inc. and Defendant Khanna. As a direct result, Mike

Honda for Congress supporters such as Fayzan Gowani were accosted by Defendant Khanna over

92 Cottrell, supra, 632 F.3d at 1134-35 (emphases added).

93 Netapp, Inc. v. Nimble Storage, Inc., 41 F.Supp.3d 816, 835 (N.D. Cal. 2014) (Koh, J.)
(italics added).
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email. Because Defendant Parvizshahi violated the CFAA in the scope of his employment, his
employer (Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc.) is vicariously liable under the CFAA.

B. Plaintiff Satisfies the CFAA’s “Without Authorization” or “Exceeding Authorized

Access” Requirement

Mike Honda for Congress satisfies CFAA Sections 1030(a)(2), 1030(a)(4), and
1030(a)(5)’s requirement that the perpetrator of the offense (a) had no “authorization” to access
the confidential data or (b) “exceeded his or her authorized access” when he or she accessed the
confidential data. As this Court recently held in NetApp v. Nimble Storage, the CFAA flatly bans
a former employee from continuing to access his former employer’s confidential information —
even if his or her access is inadvertently not withdrawn.”* The Court likened that situation to
where “a houseguest receives a key, is then told he is no longer welcome but keeps the key, and
the homeowner neglects to change the lock.”®®> Thus, if a former employer accesses such
information after his employment concludes, he or she has acted “without authorization” and
“exceed[ed] authorized access” as a matter of law.

The facts here exactly mirror those of Netapp. After leaving Arum Group, Defendant
Parvizshahi’s access to the Arum Group’s Dropbox account was inadvertently not withdrawn.
Nevertheless, he continued to repeatedly access the Honda Folders on the Arum Group’s
Dropbox account after leaving Arum Group and after becoming an employee of Defendant Ro for
Congress, Inc. Accordingly, both Defendant Parvizshahi and his employer (Defendant Ro for
Congress, Inc.) acted “without authorization” and “exceed|[ed] authorized access” when they
repeatedly accessed the confidential, proprietary information of Mike Honda for Congress.

C. Plaintiff Satisfies the CFAA’s Loss/Damage Requirement

Furthermore, Mike Honda for Congress satisfies the CFAA’s loss/damage requirement.

o Netapp, supra, 41 F.Supp.3d 816, 831-34 (N.D. Cal. 2014) (Koh, J.); see also Weingand
v. Harland Financial Solutions, Inc., 2012 WL 2327660 (N.D. Cal. June 19, 2012).

9 Netapp, supra, 41 F.Supp.3d at 832 (italics added). Plaintiff also satisfies the CFAA’s
“protected computer” requirement, for Defendant Parvizshahi accessed Arum Group’s Dropbox
account by engaging in “conduct involv[ing] interstate or foreign communication”: namely,
using the internet. See Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc. v. Safeguard Self Storage, Inc., 119
F.Supp.2d 1121, 1125 (W.D. Wash. 2000).
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To bring a civil action under the CFAA, a plaintiff must show that the alleged violations caused
“damage” or a “loss” of at least $5,000.¢ First, Mike Honda for Congress satisfies CFAA’s
requirement with respect to “loss”.

The CFAA defines loss as “any reasonable cost to any victim, including the cost of
responding to an offense[.]®” As the Fourth Circuit and this Court have held, the “cost of
investigating and identifying the CFAA, including many hours of valuable time away from day-
to-day responsibilities” qualifies as the cost of responding to a CFAA offense, provided that the
response costs totaled to at least $5000.%%

Here, as shown earlier, Mike Honda for Congress was forced to shift its Campaign
Manager, Opposition Researcher, and Press Secretary to investigate and identify the CFAA
violation: namely, the data breach that was discovered on May 31, 2016. Because the response
costs for that effort totaled to $5,109.36, Mike Honda for Congress satisfies the CFAA’s $5,000
“loss” requirement.

Second, Mike Honda for Congress satisfies CFAA’s requirement with respect to
“damage”. It is settled law that the misappropriation of trade secrets or confidential information
suffices to establish the $5,000 jurisdictional threshold, for misappropriation impairs the integrity
of such data or information.”

Here, it is beyond dispute that Defendant Parvizshahi misappropriated Mike Honda for
Congress’ confidential, proprietary information. Specifically, Defendant Parvizshahi “added” a
number of Dropbox files in the Honda Folders. As shown earlier, Dropbox files labeled as
“added” are the most interesting. If the “added” file had existed before the “added” action was

taken, it means that someone had removed the file to another location (e.g., his or her desktop) —

%6 E.g., A.V. ex rel. Vanderhye v. iParadigms, LLC, 562 F.3d 630, 646 (4™ Cir. 2009) (citing
18 U.S.C. §1030(g) & (a)(5)(B)(i)).

97 18 U.S.C. §1030(e)(11).

% iParadigms, supra, 562 F.3d at 646 (citing with approval SuccessFactors, Inc. v.
Sofiscape, Inc., 544 F.Supp.2d 975, 980-81 (N.D. Cal. 2008)).

9 E.g., Four Seasons Hotel & Resorts BV v. Consorcio Barr, SA, 267 F.Supp.2d 1268, 1324
(S.D. Fla. 2003); Shurgard, supra, 119 F.Supp.2d at 1126-27.
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and then moved the file back to the shared location within the Dropbox account.!%

As shown earlier, Defendant Parvizshahi “added”, “edited”, or in some way modified
individual documents at least 44 times during his employment with Ro Khanna for Congress.
What is more, Defendant Parvizshahi disseminated the misappropriated information to Defendant
Khanna and Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. Indeed, one of the documents that had existed
before it was “added” by Defendant Parvizshahi — the Donor Document — contained the email

addresses of all six Honda for Congress declarants that Defendant Khanna had accosted by email:

Garnetta Annable, Judy Bertelsen, Kalyn Free, Fayzan Gowani, Bob Hasegawa, and Dale
Minami. Because Defendant Parvizshahi misappropriated its confidential, proprietary
information, Mike Honda for Congress meet the CFAA’s damage requirement as a matter of law.
VI.  Defendants Parvizshahi and Ro for Congress, Inc. Violated CFAA Section

1030(a)(2)(C) [Theft of Computer Data]

Defendant Parvizshahi and (through vicariously liability) Ro for Congress, Inc. violated
CFAA Section 1030(a)(2)(C), which bans the theft of computer data. Under that provision,
“[w]hoever ... intentionally accesses a computer without authorization or exceeds authorized
access, and thereby obtains ... information from any protected computer if the conduct involved
an interstate or foreign communication ... shall be punished”.!"!

As shown above, Defendant Parvizshahi repeatedly accessed and misappropriated Mike
Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary information after leaving Arum Group and joining
Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. Accordingly, both he and Ro for Congress, Inc. are liable under
Section 1030(a)(2)(C).
VII. Defendants Parvizshahi and Ro for Congress, Inc. Violated CFAA Section 1030(a)(4)

[Unauthorized Access with Intent to Defraud]

In addition, Defendant Parvizshahi and (through vicariously liability) Ro for Congress,
Inc. violated CFAA Section 1030(a)(4), which bans accessing a computer with “intent to

defraud”. As this Court has made clear, “fraud” under the CFAA “only requires a showing of

100 O’Day Decl. 1925-27.
101 Shurgard, supra, 119 F.Supp.2d at 1124.
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unlawful access; there is no need to plead the elements of common law fraud[.]”!%?

As shown above, Defendant Parvizshahi unlawfully Mike Honda for Congress’
confidential, proprietary information after leaving Arum Group and joining Defendant Ro for
Congress, Inc. Accordingly, both he and Ro for Congress, Inc. are liable under Section
1030(a)(4).

VIII. Defendants Parvizshahi and Ro for Congress, Inc. Violated CFAA Section 1030(a)(5)

[Unauthorized Access Resulting in Damage to Computer]

Defendants Parvizshahi and (through vicarious liability) Ro for Congress, Inc. also
violated CFAA Section 1030(a)(5), which bans accessing a computer, without authorization, that
results in “damage”.!”® As we have shown, Mike Honda for Congress can show that it suffered
damage, for Defendant Parvizshahi misappropriated its confidential, proprietary information.
Moreover, as we have shown, Defendant Parvizshahi accessed Arum Group’s Dropbox account
without authorization as a matter of law, for he accessed the Dropbox account after his
employment with Arum Group had ended. Therefore, Defendants Parvizshahi and Ro for
Congress, Inc. violated CFAA Section 1030(a)(5).

IX. Defendants Parvizshahi, Ro for Congress, Inc., and Khanna Are Liable for

Conspiracy [CFAA Section 1030(b)]

Finally, Defendant Parvizshahi, Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc., and Defendant Khanna
are liable for conspiracy under CFAA Section 1030(b). To show a conspiracy under the CFAA, a
plaintiff must show that “defendants reached some explicit or tacit understanding or
agreement.”'%* Here, beginning approximately January 2014, Defendant Parvizshahi, Defendant
Ro for Congress, Inc., and Defendant Khanna had an understanding, whereby (1) Defendant
Parvizshahi obtained Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary information from the

Arum Group’s Dropbox account, and (2) all three Defendants used that information for their

102 Netapp, supra, 41 F.Supp.3d at 833 (italics added).
103 Shurgard, supra, 119 F.Supp.2d at 1126.

104 Alfus v. Pyramid Tech. Corp., 745 F.Supp. 1511, 1521 (N.D. Cal. 1990) (quoted by
Netapp, supra, 41 F.Supp.3d at 836).

_04 - NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION




I

~N N W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 5:16-cv-05416 Document 5 Filed 09/22/16 Page 25 of 26

benefit and to the detriment of Mike Honda for Congress, Inc.

Among other things, that collaboration between the Defendants enabled them to create
what Defendant Khanna called a “friends list” — one that consists of supporters of Mike Honda
for Congress. In that regard, Defendant Khanna personally responded to inquiries from Mike
Honda for Congress supporters regarding the “friends list”; and, as needed, directed Defendant
Parvizshahi to remove certain Mike Honda for Congress supporters (like Fayzan Gowani) from
the “friends list”. Because they had — and demonstrably acted on — an understanding to jointly
engage in conduct that violated the CFAA, all Defendants are liable for conspiracy under Section
1030(b).

X. Mike Honda for Congress Continues to Suffer Irreparable Harm

Mike Honda for Congress has already suffered irreparable harm — and will continue to
suffer irreparable harm — unless it is granted a preliminary injunction. An injunction is called for
if wrongdoing has harmed one’s reputation or resulted in the loss of goodwill.!% The illegal data
breach perpetrated by Defendants has already personally embarrassed Rep. Honda, compromised
his relationship with supporters, and harmed his reputation. Unless an injunction issues against
them, Defendants will continue to use the information that they illegally obtained for their own
benefit and to Rep. Honda’s detriment.

XI.  The Balance of Hardships Tips Sharply in Mike Honda for Congress’ Favor

With the general election looming, the balance of hardships tips sharply in Mike Honda
for Congress’ favor. “It is obvious that compliance with the law is in the public interest.”!%
Unless an injunction is granted, Defendants will continue to reap political and economic benefits
from violating the CFAA. Therefore, there can be no question that the balance of hardships tips
sharply in Mike Honda for Congress’ favor.

VII. Plaintiffs Are Entitled to a Preliminary Injunction

This brief has painstakingly shown that Mike Honda for Congress is entitled to a

105 E.g., YourNetDating , LLC v. Mitchell, 88 F.Supp.2d 870 (N.D. I1l. 2000); Southeastern
Mechanical Svcs., Inc. v. Broday, No. 08-CV-01151, 2008 BL 232599 (M.D. Fla. Oct. 15, 2008).

196 N.D.v. Haw. Dep’t of Educ., 600 F.3d 1104, 1113 (9" Cir. 2010).
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preliminary injunction. First, it is not just “likely”, but certain that it will prevail on the merits.

Second, Mike Honda for Congress continues to suffer irreparable harm. Finally, the balance of

hardships tip sharply in its favor — a critical circumstance to which the Ninth Circuit pays special

heed.!”” Finally, the public will greatly benefit from injunctive relief, for Defendants will be

ordered to stop violating federal law. For all these reasons, the
Congress swift, injunctive relief.

VIII. Conclusion

Court must grant Mike Honda for

Laws must be honored, not broken. In light of Defendant Parvizshahi, Defendant Ro for

Congress, Inc., and Defendant Khanna’s deliberate, repeated, and shameful wrongdoing, Mike

Honda for Congress respectfully asks the Court to swiftly grant all appropriate injunctive relief.

DATED: Sept. 22,2016

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Gautam Dutta

GAUTAM DUTTA, ESQ.

Attorneys for Plaintiff

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

107 Cottrell, supra, 632 F.3d at 1134-35 (emphases added).
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC

5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900
San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al.

Defendants.

I, Mike Honda, declare as follows:

CASE NO.
JUDGE: TBD

DECLARATION OF MICHAEL M.
“MIKE” HONDA IN SUPPORT
OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
FOR PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION

Hearing Date: TBD

MY BACKGROUND

1. I am the Representative for California’s 17" Congressional District, which covers

portions of Santa Clara and Alameda Counties.

2. I submit this Declaration in my capacity as a candidate for federal office. My

campaign committee, Mike Honda for Congress, is the Plaintiff in this litigation.

3. When I was a child, my family was forced to stay at an internment camp because

we were Japanese American.

4. After World War I, I spent the rest of my childhood in San Jose.

5. I earned my Bachelor’s and Master’s degrees from San Jose State University.

6. I have also served in the U.S. Peace Corps in El Salvador, where I became fluent

HONDA DECLARATION
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

in Spanish.
My professional career began as a schoolteacher and principal.
Prior to my election to the U.S. House of Representatives in 2000, I served in the
California State Assembly, Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors, San Jose
Unified School Board, and San Jose Planning Commission.
As Congressmember, I am a meber of the House Committee on Appropriations,
serving on two Appropriations Subcommittees: the Subcommittee on Commerce,
Justice, Science, and Related Agencies, and the Subcommittee on Energy and
Water Development, and Related Agencies.

THE INVASION OF MY DONORS’ PRIVACY
It costs millions of dollars to mount a Congressional campaign in a metropolitan
area like Silicon Valley.
In my experience, the vast majority of our donations comes from previous donors.
I am proud that many of our supporters give what they can, and donate modest
amounts such as $20 or $30.
For this compelling reason, we must not only convince our supporters to donate,
but to encourage them to continue to donate up to the legally allowed limit.
When it comes to fundraising, I abide by a simple rule: As a matter of respect, one
should never solicit supporters of my opponent.
My campaign had previously used Arum Group, LLC as its fundraising consultant.
In early October 2015, I was informed by my Campaign Manager Michael
Beckendorf that Ro Khanna had directly solicited a number of my campaign’s
donors by directly emailing them.
I was deeply disturbed to learn that my donors were being solicited and pressured
by my opponent.
On May 31, 2016, I was informed by Mr. Beckendorf that several files in Arum

Group’s Dropbox account containing our campaign’s confidential donor

HONDA DECLARATION
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

information had been compromised.

Mr. Beckendorf also informed me that the Brian Parvizshahi, who currently serves
as Mr. Khanna’s Campaign Manager, had continuously been accessing my
campaign’s confidential donor files through last year.

My supporters expect — and deserve — to have their confidentiality and privacy
respected.

The data breach into my campaign’s confidential donor files has compromised my
relationships with my donors — which, in many cases, I have cultivated for years.
Our donors are people who have put their trust in me. The use of their private,
confidential contact and financial information — and their unexpected contact with
Mr. Khanna — has been upsetting to them. What is more, it has personally
embarrassed me and harmed my reputation.

Mr. Khanna, his campaign, and campaign manager have already used our
confidential information to solicit and pressure our donors.

We ask the Court to issue a preliminary injunction to stop them from continuing to

do so before the November election.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on Sept.

19, 2016.

By: /s/ Michael M. “Mike” Honda

MICHAEL M. “MIKE” HONDA

HONDA DECLARATION
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)
BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC
5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionl.aw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS, CASE NO.
Plaintiff, JUDGE: TBD
VS. DECLARATION OF MICHAEL T.
BECKENDORF IN SUPPORT
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al. OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
FOR PRELIMINARY
Defendants. INJUNCTION
Hearing Date: TBD

I, Michael T. Beckendorf, declare as follows:
MY BACKGROUND

1. I am the Campaign Manager for Mike Honda for Congress, and have served in this
capacity since June 2015. I have worked as a Campaign Manager and other senior
positions for a number of campaigns at the federal, statewide, and state levels.

2. I earned my bachelor’s degree in Political Science and Government from the
University of Central Arkansas.

3. I am not a party in this action. I make this declaration of my own personal
knowledge, and, if called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the

truth of the matters set forth herein.

BECKENDORF DECLARATION
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THE RACE FOR CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 17
Congressmember Mike Honda represents California’s 17" Congressional District,
an area that comprises a core part of Silicon Valley: Cupertino, Sunnyvale, Santa
Clara, Milpitas, Newark, and parts of San Jose and Fremont.
In 2004, Ro Khanna unsuccessfully ran for the U.S. House of Representatives
against the late Congressmember Tom Lantos, who represented San Mateo County
and a part of San Francisco County.
In 2014, Mr. Khanna unsuccessfully challenged Congressmember Honda for his
current seat.
Because they were the top two finishers in California’s June 7, 2016 “Top Two”
Primary, Congressmember Honda and Ro Khanna advanced to the Nov. 8, 2016
general election.
Currently, Brian Parvizshahi is the Campaign Manager of Ro Khanna’s campaign.
According to his LinkedIn profile, he joined the Khanna campaign as Data
Director in January 2014, and became campaign manager last year. A true and
accurate copy of Mr. Parvizshahi’s LinkedIn profile! has been attached as Exhibit

2.

RO KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION OF MIKE HONDA SUPPORTERS

9.

10.

1.

Because it is costly to campaign across a highly populated metropolitan area, it is
critical for our campaign not only to convince supporters to donate, but to
convince them to continue to donate up to the legally allowed limit.

Beginning Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015, sixteen individuals contacted our campaign to
report that Ro Khanna had directly solicited donors to our campaign by directly
emailing them.

Our campaign was forwarded copies of Mr. Khanna’s emails, including one that

Washington State Senator Bob Hasegawa had received on Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015

Downloaded from https://www.linkedin.com/in/brianparvi (last visited Sept. 17, 2016).

BECKENDORF DECLARATION
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

from Mr. Khanna. A true and accurate copy of that email has been attached as
Exhibit 2 to the accompanying Declaration of Bob Hasegawa.

In that email, Mr. Khanna asked if Senator Hasegawa “might have time for a call”
to discuss his (Khanna’s) race against Congressmember Honda.

In that same email, Mr. Khanna further stated that “Honda’s ethics scandal has
convinced many voters about the need for change.” Mr. Khanna’s email also
contained, under the heading of “Recent Press”, links to a number of articles that
were critical of Congressmember Honda.

At the time, we did not know how Mr. Khanna and his campaign had obtained the
names and current email addresses of our campaign’s donors. Those items are the
lifeblood of any successful fundraising (and political) campaign.

Based on my experience in political work, those sixteen individuals who contacted
our campaign regarding Mr. Khanna’s email were the tip of the iceberg. Namely,
for every donor who contacted us, there were at least 50-100 donors who did not
contact us.

On Dec. 16, 2015, San Jose Inside published, online, a document containing
confidential information of donors to our campaign. That document included the
donors’ names, preferred nicknames, employer information, personal telephone
numbers, and preferred nicknames.

According to Inside, that document had “arrived in the mail” from an anonymous
source in early December. A true and accurate copy of the Dec. 16, 2015 Inside
article? has been attached as Exhibit 4. A true and accurate copy of the published
donor document® (with confidential information redacted) has been attached as

Exhibit 3.

2

Downloaded from http://www.sanjoseinside.com/2015/12/16/leaked-1000-cranes-list-

links-congressman-mike-honda-to-pay-to-play-actions/ (last visited Sept. 17, 2016).

3

Downloaded from http://www.sanjoseinside.com/2015/12/16/leaked-1000-cranes-list-

links-congressman-mike-honda-to-pay-to-play-actions/ (last visited Sept. 17, 2016).
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

THE DISCOVERY OF THE DATA BREACH
On May 31, 2016, Randy Broz, the fundraising consultant for Mike Honda for
Congress, received a notification from Dropbox that files in the “Honda” folder
had been modified.
In response, our then-Finance Director Sudip Dutta sent an email to Arum Group’s
Madalene Mielke, the previous fundraising consultant for Mike Honda for
Congress, to inquire about those Dropbox files. A copy of that email has been
attached as Exhibit 2 to the accompanying Declaration of Madalene Mielke.
In response, Ms. Mielke sent an email to Mr. Dutta that same day. In that email,
Ms. Mielke stated that (1) Brian Parvizshahi had previously been an intern for
Arum Group, (2) Brian Parvizshahi had not been previously removed from the
Dropbox access list with respect to the files of Mike Honda for Congress, and (3)
upon discovering that inadvertent oversight, she had removed Mr. Parvizshahi’s
name from the Dropbox access list. A copy of that email has been attached as
Exhibit 2 to the accompanying Declaration of Madalene Mielke.
Subsequently, I requested access to the file from Ms. Mielke and she provided me
with access to the files in Dropbox (hereinafter, the “Honda Folders”). I began to
examine the Honda Folders to determine what information had been exposed.
In so doing, I found that many files within the Honda Folders had timestamps
noting that Mr. Parvizshahi had accessed and made edits to those files after he had
left Arum Group, LLC and throughout the time when he was working for Ro
Khanna for Congress.
That same day (May 31, 2016), I contacted Robert Eberhardt of Stanford Caskey
to assist in assessing the nature of information that had been compromised. For
this purpose, Mr. Eberhardt was given access to the Honda Folders.
I also asked Mike Honda for Congress Communications Director Vedant Patel to

assist in assessing the scope of the data breach.

BECKENDORF DECLARATION
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25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

It became clear to me that Mr. Parvizshahi had begun accessing our campaign’s
confidential information after leaving Arum Group, and had continued accessing
our campaign’s confidential information while working for the Khanna campaign.
After examining the Honda Folders, I also discovered that a spreadsheet entitled
“2012 2010 Crane Club Cycle Report.xls” matched perfectly with the donor
document (attached as Exhibit 3) that had been anonymously provided to — and
published by — San Jose Inside on Dec. 16, 2015 (article attached as Exhibit 4). If
requested, I would be glad to provide the Court with a copy of the unredacted
donor document, under seal.
In response, I promptly notified Congressmember Honda that Mr. Parvizshahi had
obtained access to our campaign’s sensitive donor information.
In addition, I sent an email to our Campaign Team at 4:48 pm on May 31, 2016.
In that email, I notified the following members of Mike Honda for Congress that
Mr. Parvizshahi had obtained access to our campaign’s sensitive donor
information: Vedant Patel (Communications Director); Raghu Devaguptpu and
Rachel Irwin (AL Media); Adnaan Muslim and Mara Kunin (Mission Control,
Inc.); David Mermin (Lake Research Partners); Robert Eberhardt (Stanford
Caskey); and Mike Nellis and MaryCate Brower (Revolution Messaging). A true
and accurate copy of that email (with email addresses redacted) has been attached
as Exhibit 1.
In that email (at p.2), I notified our Campaign Team that a significant amount of
our campaign’s confidential fundraising had been compromised:

Robl[ert Eberhardt] is currently through all the information that was

exposed to the Khanna campaign leading [up to] [20]15.

Safe to say that had access to EVERYTHING last cycle.*

Shortly thereafter, I received an email from Robert Eberhardt, our campaign’s

Capitalization in original.

BECKENDORF DECLARATION
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opposition researcher. In that email, Mr. Eberhardt stated: “Yeah, as Michael
said, it looks like everything related to Mike Honda’s fundraising over the last

”3 A true and accurate

years is in this folder that Brian [Parvizshahi] had access to.
copy of that email (with email addresses redacted) has been attached as Exhibit 1.

31.  Among other things, Mr. Eberhardt stated that the Honda Folders contained
personal contact information of the campaign’s large-dollar and small-dollar
donors.

THE HARM CAUSED BY THE DATA BREACH AND DONOR SOLICITATIONS:
ASSESSMENT COSTS

32.  Our campaign has suffered severe harm that was directly caused by the data breach
and Ro Khanna’s solicitation of our donors.

33. To begin with, our campaign was forced to spend $5,109.36 in order to assess the
extent to which the Honda Folders had been compromised.

34. Specifically, I devoted 60 hours (at my hourly rate of $53.12) conducting and
compiling research, participating in conference calls, coordinating team strategy,
and reaching out to donors. That amount totaled to $3,187.50.

35. Our opposition researcher Robert Eberhardt devoted 15 hours (at his hourly rate of
$100) conducting and compiling research and participating in conference calls.
That amount totaled to $1,500.00.

36. Our Communications Director Vedant Patel devoted 15 hours (at his hourly rate of
$28.12) conducting and compiling research, participating in conference calls, and
developing press and communications strategy. That amount totaled to $421.86.

THE HARM CAUSED BY THE DATA BREACH AND DONOR SOLICITATIONS:
HARM TO CONGRESSMEMBER HONDA’S RELATIONSHIP WITH DONORS
37. The data breach into our donor files has already irreparably harmed

Congressmember Honda’s campaign in at least two troubling ways.

5

Italics added.

BECKENDORF DECLARATION
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38.

39.

40.

First, our supporters were harassed and intimidated, for Mr. Khanna sent his
solicitation to a place that they had least expected: their email inbox. In response,
some donors may have reduced — or stopped altogether — their financial support for
our campaign.

Second, the data breach directly harmed Congressmember Honda’s reputation.
Not only were our supporters subjected to Mr. Khanna’s attacks on
Congressmember Honda, but the disclosure of confidential information from the
Holder Folders (e.g., the donor document published by San Jose Inside) also
resulted in adverse publicity for Congressmember Honda.

Unless all Defendants are ordered to return — and stop using — all information
obtained from the data breach, Congressmember Honda’s campaign will continue

to suffer irreparable harm.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

September 20, 2016.

By: /s/ Michael Beckendorf
MICHAEL BECKENDORF

BECKENDORF DECLARATION
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From: Robert Eberhardt <REDACTED>

Subject: Re: Data Breach

Date: May 31, 2016 at 3:24:10 PM PDT

To: Michael Beckendorf <REDACTED>

Ce: David Mermin <REDACTED>, Rachel Irwin <REDACTED>, Mara Kunin
<REDACTED>, Adnaan Muslim <REDACTED>, Mike Nellis <REDACTED>, Vedant Patel <
REDACTED >, MaryCate Brower < REDACTED >, Raghu Devaguptapu < REDACTED >

Yeah, as Michael said, it looks like everything related to Mike Honda's fundraising over the last
years is in this folder that Brian had access to. A sampling of what sort of stuff is in here:

o "Crane club 2012 Contributions.pdf" with info on $1,000+ donors.

e "$1k club"

e Call lists, Incredibly detailed call sheets and notes

o Detailed call notes on Honda calls to previous Ro donors

o Detailed notes on Jennifer's attempts reaching out to prospective donors

e Detailed memos on tons of Honda events from 2011-14

e Fundraising talking points

e Detailed info on campaign finance breakdowns from PACs, industries,
comparisons over different cycles

¢ Personal contact info not only for the Crane donors, but even quite a bit on
small dollar donors (NGP type data)

e Info on lobbyists hosting an event

e Member soliciation letters. call notes

e Contact info, notes on Obama bundlers

¢ Info on Ro max donors

e Thank you letter to bundlers

o Mike and Jennifer's credit card info, some flight itineraries

e one-pagers on Mike's accomplishments, Mike Honda narrative, fundraising
talking points

o Palm cards

e Direct mail invoices and receipts

o Invites to a number of events

Team Honda,

We learned today that there has been a major data breach of Congressman Honda’s finance data
up until early 2015.

Here is the background - last cycle the campaign employed Madalene Mielke of the Arum group
as the PAC & DC fundraiser. In the summer of *12 - Brain Parvi was an intern at the Arum
Group. He was given full access to Congressman Honda’s dropbox at the that time.
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Fast forward to "14 - Brian no longer interns for Arum Group and is now employed by the
Khanna campaign as their Data Director. His access to Mike’s files via Dropbox was never
revoked. In fact - we have timestamps of him accessing and editing files while he worked for Ro
in " 14.

At the end of "14 the campaign splits with the Arum group and hires ABC (our current PAC
fundraiser) they are shared on this folder.

Madeleine made edits to a document today and ABC got an email about the update. Upon
reaching out to Madaene - she informed the campaign that Brian had access to the files and has
now been removed.

I have screenshots of Brian accessing files in "14 and no doubt he downloaded all of them last
cycle.

This might also explain the “anonymous™ 1000 cranes list that the San Jose Inside published
- http://www.sanjoseinside.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/Mike-Honda-1000-Cranes-List-
Redacted.pdf

It matches perfectly with a spreadsheet titled “2012 2010 Cranes Club” in the dropbox.

Rob is currently going through all the information that was exposed to the Khanna campaign
leading put to 15.

Safe to say they had access to EVERYTHING last cycle.

Michael Beckendorf
Campaign Manager
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9/16/2016 Brian Parvizshahi | LinkedIn

500+ Search by name

connaclions

Brian Parvizshahi

Campaign Manager at Ro Khanna for
Congress

San

Area = Government Relations

Current Ro Khanna tor Congress

Previous Ro Khanna for Congress, Mayoral Race,
-~ et b xdear ‘e

NELUHHIG UGS 1 PSIDUL HaD 1 GUUITTIGHUGY 1 far

View Brian’s Full Profile

Qver 400 million professionals are already on
LinkedIn. Find who you know.

First Name Last Name O\

Example: Jeit Weiner

Public profile badge

Include this LinkedIn profile on other websites

Experience

Campaign Manager
Rao Khanna for Congress KHANNA

2015 ~ Prasent {1 year)

Data Director

Ro Khanna for Congress KHANNA,
(14 ~ Novemnber 2014 (11 ¢

Jan

Field Director
Mayoral Race
2013 —~ Novermber 2013 (

Jan

Service Fellow :
Presidential Inaugural Committee &

o

December 2012 — January 2013 (2 months)

Field Organizer
Organizing for America - Florida
August 2012 —~ November 2012 (4 months)

Organized the expansion of electoral politics and electorate in Florida with over 15,000 voter
contacts

Managed over 500 volunteers in the largest and densest voter population in Pinellas County
Directed events within individual precincts and acted as Office Manager for Pinellas Park OFA-FL
Office

Performed as the top Field Organizer Regionally and Statewide top 5% based on goals and metrics

https://www linkedin.com/in/brianparvi

People Also Viewed

Marco Galluccio
Political Outreach Director at Ro
Khanna for Congress

Ro Khanna
# Vice President of Strategic Initiatives
¢ at Smart Utility Systems

Maggie Spini
Digital Director at Ro Khanna for
Congress

Garrett Wessel
Political Organization Professional

Nicolle Herrera
Regional Vote Director at Ro Khanna
for Congress

Vivek Kembaiyan
Regional Press Secretary at Bernie
2016

Steve Spinner
Founder & CEO at RevUp Software

Tyler Law

Regional Press Secrelary at
Democratic Congressional Campaign
Committee

Tarun Galagali
Product Marketing at Google

i.eah 8. Cowan
Director of Mobilization at Common
Sense
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9/16/201.6 Brian Parvizshahi | LinkedIn

Operations Director

Obama for America
June &€

- August 2012 (3 months) 5. Melro Area

Oversaw the running operations of the entire OFA-DC headquarters

Assisted in coordinating and organizing Days of Actions between OFA-DC and OFA-VA

Ensured that all aspects of office operations ran smoothly through developments of policies and
procedures

Served as the point person for 74 Field Organizers with respects to all issues not specific to Field
Directors

September 2010 ~ June 2012 {1 vear 10 mo

hs)

Regulating human resources in day to day objectives and oversee the duties of staff.
Provided superior customer service, answered customer questions, and resolved customer
complaints.

Multi- tasked in a fast- pace, team oriented environment.

Administer guest concerns and resolved conflicts in a positive manner.

District Representative Intern

U.8. House of Representatives
February 2012 — May 2012 {4 months;}

Tracked current and relative legislative activity affecting Transportation and Infrastructure
Committee

Performed data entry through 1Q Database and office administrative tasks

Aided in Congressional District Projects

Drafted constituent correspondents and weekly Congressional newsletters

Personally addressed constituents’ concerns with discretion

Field Representative Intern
California State Assembly .

August 2011 — January 2012 (6 months)

Assisted with data collection and inputs for constituents of the 68th District
Coordinated services and events for the Assemblymember, constituents and lobbyists
Conducted research and performed data for the fiscal year

Conducted research for Senate and Assembly bills and issues

Composed documents and templates in newsletter analysis with discretion.

Server

BJs Brewhouse and Restaurant
January 2009 - May 2010 {1 year & months)

Assisted in training new employees in areas of customer service, policy, and procedures.
Responsible in cashiering duties meeting sales quota.
Maintained excellent communication with staff and guests.

Counseling Office Assistant
Edwin Markham Middle School

June 2008 - December 2(

8 (7 monthis)

Evaluated and implemented procedures to improve office efficiency.
Organized records of students and coordinated class schedules.
Answered and directed telephone calls.

Hire independent Logo
Designers like Brian

Post your project — It's free >

See Logo Designers available for hire

8 i n's wri

with more promotions ir
or her career, 32

Harvard Business Review

Try Grammarly

https://www linkedin.com/in/brianparvi

2/4
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- 9/16/2016 Brian Parvizshahi | LinkedIn

Languages

Spanish

Skills

Grassroots Organizing Event Planning Social Media Non-profits Public Reiations

Public Speaking Volunteer Management See 35+

Education

California State University, Fullerton
Bachelor of Arts, Political Science/ Public Administration

2008 - 2012

RELEVANT COURSEWORK:

Introduction to Public Management and Policy, Political Behavior and Motivation, Political
Philosophy, World Politics 21st Century, Government and the Economy Model UN, Law Politics and
Society, Globalization Justice and Democracy, Polls Statistics and Interpretation Philosophy of Law,
Business Ethics Calculus

Activities and Societies: Representative and Delegate for Model UN Team 2012. Member of the
CSUF On Track Club. Second Degree Knight and member of the Knights of Columbus. Delegate
and representative for the Inter-Fraternity Council Philanthropy chair, Communications chair, and
New Member Peer Mentor for Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity. Member of the CSUF Philosophy Club.
Member of ASI Lobby Corps. Active Member of the Model UN Club

Jurupa Valley High School Mira
High School Diploma

2004 - 2008

Activities and Societies: Captain of Varsity Football Team Track and Field

Recommendations
A preview of what LinkedIn members have to say about Brian:

&6 Irwas a pleasure to work with Brian on
the 2012 Obama campuaign. Despite his
young age, he impressed me with his
ability to work with individuals on a mos...

See more

Sign up to see who recommended Brian

Groups

https://www linkedin.com/in/brianparvi 3/4
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9/16/2016 Brian Parvizshahi | LinkedIn
National Summiton ... LAWJOBS NETWOR... American Society for... American Politics Cu...
PO ITICS . Palitiral Rarnia2N1A CSUIF Alumni

View Brian’s full profile to...

= See who you know in common
+ Getintroduced
+ Contact Brian directly

View Brian’s Full Profile

Linkedin member directoryabecdefghijkimnopgrstuvwxyzmore Browsemembers by country

& 2016 | User Agreement  Privacy Policy  Community Guidelines = Cookie Policy = Copyright Palicy  Unsubscribe

https://www.linkedin.com/in/brianparvi 4/4
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2012 2010 Crane Club
20142 2010 Name City State Zip Home Phone Wark Phone Organt
2068 3000 Manuel & Linda Austin, fr. San Jose CA B
1000 O Greg & Anne Asis Palc Alto CA
1000 O Amesican Optometric Assouation PAC Alexandria VA
2000 4000 Anita Chan Nilpitas [+
1000 0 Hon. Suzsnne & Or, Steven Chan fremont ca
2000 500 Hedy Chang Morgan Hill CA
2000 1000 Kerry Dol Gardena CcA
1000 0 Bob Foster vRosemead ca
6000 4500 Mike & Mary Etlen Fox Saratoga cA
1000 1000 Jobn Freidearich Palo Alto CA
4000 4000 Cormcast PAC Philadelphia Pa
1000 0 Gary Griggs Milbrae CA
500 2508 Jerrotd Hiurs Los Gatos cA
2000 1000 Bill imada West Hollywood A
4000 0 Hsing Hsien & Margaret Kung Lo Altos Hills cA
8000 10006 ARS PAC Washington oC
2500 1000 Hon, Fions Ma San Francisco <A
5000 6000 Teamsters San frandisco CTA
15000 4800 George & kudith Marcus Palo Alto CA
2500 4800 Hon. Dianne Mckenna Sunaywaie CA
2000 1000 fext America Fund Oakland cA
2500 1000 Dr. o Nishimura San jose CA
1500 500 Alex Park San jose CA
1000 2000 HP PAC San jose CA
10000 5000 Machinists San fose ca :
2000 1000 Jims & Fumie Satake Mountaln View A
1000 1300 Chnis & Jilf Schumb San Jose CA
10000 8500 American Federation Of Teachers AFT Washington o
1000 O Henry Tran fremont CA
1000 1000 Ronaid & Maeley Tom Sacramenta CA
1000 1000 Belie W.Y. Wel Foster Caty (=
1000  Aurora Wong Las Vegas NV .
1000 2306 Tim Wong Las Vegas NV
3000 2000 Charles Woo Rantha Palos Verdes CA
5500 5900 CC, & Regina Yin Vacaville CA
1000 2000 Pechanga Band of Luiseno indians Temeeula TA
4300 400G Br, Prispat Singh Wilpitas €A
1000 @ Blair Lund, k. 1as Vegas avV
1000 0 Hon. Jun Chai Edisen N
1000 250 fosh Beckar Mento Park caA
2000 SO00 Sheet Matal Workers intemational Washington oc -
1000 © David and Grace Yen Cupertino [
1000 O Ronald Abramson Washington oc
1000 O Phytlis Xay Whitlock Chicago 1w
2500 © M) & Pally Chiogiofi Rockvifle M0
1000 ¥ Richard Amano Chicago i
5000 4800 fudith Marcus ios Altos A
2006 0 Arf a0d Vasanthi K. Arjavalingam Saratoga cA
1000 1000 Karen Rudolph Los Altos A
3500 © David Chao Menlo Park (=
16000 5000 International Union of Operating Engin Washingten oC
1000 0 Ben Zaticor Soquel <A
1000 @ National Association of Broadcasters { Washington oc
2500 1000 Oracie PAC Washingion oc
1500 0 Hon, joseph Crowley Elmhorst NY
5000 4200 Or. Taz Yuri Kim «fremont (=)
1500 1500 UNITE HERE TIP Campaign Committee New Yark Ny
S000 5000 fronworkers Political Action Laague Washington o
200G O Natl. Comm, To Preserve Sodial Secu Washingion oc
6000 5000 AFSCME PAC Washington e
1000 3000 Deloitie LLP Washington oc
4000 000 PGRE Washington oc
5000 5000 united Auto Workars UAW Washingion oC
2500 2500 Santa Clara & San Benito Building Tr. San fose A
3900 2500 Plumbers & Steamfitters, Loca 467 Burlingame A
16000 2500 Painters Livermore <A
1500 1000 Visha Verma Los Altos <A
5000 5000 American Crystal Sugar Company Washington oc
3000 1000 American Pilots Assaciation Washington oc
1000 1000 John K. Montgomery Washingion oC
S$000 9500 AAA Fund Washingior oc
3250 5000 8¢l Leong Hong Gaithersburg MD
300C 3000 Credit Union National Association  Washingron oc
1000 0 Hon. Vic Fazio Washingion P
1000 2500 Boelng PAC arfington VA
40006 5000 Applied Materials Washington oC
7500 5000 Carpenters Oakdand A _
2000 0 Dr. Samuei So Atherton CA
1000 0 Dr. Albert Wang Fremant CA
2500 2400 Vined ¥hosts Menlo Park CA
1000 0 Oavid Wagonfeld Rillsborough CA
1800 1250 fames M. Copeland Jr. Washington o
3000 1500 George & Lorei Zimmer Fremont CA
1000 1000 &L Gates Washingion o
7500 9800 Sukhas Kim Washington of
2400 0 Shari Wong Las Vegas RV
2000 3000 IAFF Washington e
1000 1000 Johnson & Johason PAC Washiagton >4
7000 2300 Ta-Un Hso Atherton ca
2500 0 Nancy Wong tas Vegas RV
1000 0 Dean Che Santa Clara (3
2500 0 Skip Roberts Washington =
4006 000 Abbott Laboratories PAC Washington oC
1000 0 Ann Milfer Washington o
1000 1000 Amalgemated Transit Union COPE AT Washington oc
4000 2000 American Medicsl Association AMA F Washington oo
1000 5000 Southern California Edison Washingten oc
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500¢
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2000 Human Rights Campaign
4000 Lockhierd Martin PAC

0 Merck

0 Micressft
2000 Parsons Brinckerhoff Inc.

0 Plirer, inc

o Planned Parenthood Action Fund
B000 National Assodation of Reaftors Washington
5000 United Technotogies PAC Washington

Q Catherine McDaniel Washington
2400 Lolda Lewis New York

500 Ronafd Cohn Saratoga

O Garry Rayant SIn Francisco

2000 National Eduration Association (NEA] Washington

1000 forthrop Grumman PAC
4000 National Al Teaffic Controllers PAC
2750 #ETE
4000 Parsons
0 Kyle Rogers
1500 Jamnes €, Frasier
@ Kaghif 2afar
0 Mase Woo
1000 Staphen Xabog
750 Richard Ly
2000 Glois Wa, M.D.
4800 Regis Mckenna rnyvale
2400 Geoff Tate Portola Valley
G Lynwette Jacquel
3500 NALC
0 Richard Cristina
© Carl Page San Francisco
15000 international Eeotherhood of Electrical
2000 Anhegser Busch
1000 Qualcamsm
1000 SEME North America
2000 80 PAC
1000 jesse Chen
© Branch 153 NALC Political Action Com
© Ammol Mahal
© Handini Tarioo
1000 Beryl Grace
O Mark Sugarman San Francisco
1000 Kgai Nguyen
6 Waiding Eng San Franciscoe
2500 Amgen
0 Burkington Northern Santa Fe BNSF
1000 Xendell Frase
10000 Honeywell
0 ACEC
0 Daniel and Sunita Leeds
& Thomas Chung
G Robert Wi
© Michelhe Hy
© Alejandro & Uda Zaffaroni
8000 Robert Ssnchez
1000 Vung Duk Kim
500 Dennis Lyle
1000 Domenic Ruscio
5900 Ghulsm M. Subrawardt
1000 Amedican Dental PAL
0 Pamela Tranpark
© Chris Fish
2000 jeffry 5.C. Chang tos Aos Hills
1000 Google PAC
2000 Morongo Band of Mission indians
1000 Safeway
0 Skekar Narasimhan
1500 Shefalt Razdan Duggs! San Francisce
© Richard Welis
2000 Boston Scientific
2000 Medimmune
14900 Takayoshi Oshima
1000 Alice Tang tancer
2000 Satinder Rekhi
5000 Intuitive Surgical PAC
3512.89 Dickstein Shapiro LLF
1000 Hoa. Richard M. Mitanovich #aim Springs
2000 HNTE Holdings
0 Novo Nordisk tac.
SG0 De, ot Lepler
5000 Icandan American Pofitical Action

500 US Travel Association Washingion
1560 Nossaman PAC Washington
O Daniaf Kalik Washingtons

00 AECOM PAC
0 3 Street PAC Washingion

500 Amencon Sugar Cane Lesgue
0 Rancy M. Butler
500 Catifornia Wates Service
2000 Mcafee inc. PAC
1000 Sang Nhis
0 ioe Velasquez
0 Edward Chol
5000 Heinrich Hanada Washington
0 Brotherhood of L i i Wadhington
1000 Sina Nader
0 Buck Wong
O Wilklar & Young Hwang
0 Dr. David ¥, Lee tos Angeles
0 Wheng Wang

RRSRPPZRRBRABRASR
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1000 0 Santa Clara County Medical Assac San jose (<Y
1000 0 Ngoe Chy Rockvilie %]
2500 0 intel PAC Washington oC
2000 0 Caldfornia Schoot Employees Associatio: Sacramento CA
1000 @ The Bay Area Musicipal Elections Com San Jose CcA
100G © Vincerx & tinda Chay Sugar Land %
1000 0 Sylvia Quan Rouston ™
1000 a Ying zhu Houstorn ™
5000 4800 Sebhat Sutardja Santa Chara <A
5000 9800 Weill Dai Santa Clars CA
1000 0 Barnes & Thombuorg PAC tndiamapolis N
1000 @ Ron Sege Menls Park Ca
100¢ 0 Nader Mousavi fos Ao CA
1000 0 Eugene Wang Psio Alto [+
1000 0 Richard Fiedotin San Francisco CA
1000 @ Bruce Goldberg Ross A
1000 0 Joshua Joseph San fFrancisco CA
1000 O Andrew Khan Tiburon CA
1000 O Steve Pearimutter San Frandiseo (<
1000 D Jennifer Schngidermann Alamo cA
1000 O Seth Kenvin San Francisco <A
1000 3 Alexion PALC. Cheshire <r
1500 O Terry Kramer Piedmont <A
100¢ O Hugh & Luls Zhang Houston ™
1000 O Michel Susai Zan jose [+
4000 0 Nasreen Subrawardi Colts Nk LH
1000 0 Amy Efantis Washington oC *
1000 D Mike Martin Arcadis ca
1000 3 AdvaMed PAC Washingtos oc
3000 2 National Beer Wholesalers Association Alexandris VA
1000 0 Pier & Marsha Antoniucci Morgan Hill ca
7000 1000 Ted Fang San Francisco A
1000 Q Vincent Eng teesburg VA
2000 0 The Roche Good Government Committ Nutley Ni -
1000 0 Texas Instruments, inc, Political Action Daftas ™
1200 0 Phongla Hvion City CA
1000 Q Tobi J. Sofidum Honoksly i
1000 0 tMahnaz Kharen Saratoga cA
1000 0 Al Green for Congress Houston ™
SO00 0 Steve & Sandra Berglund Los Garos cA
1000 D Valli Benesch San Frantisco A
1000 0 Dennis Albers Oakland A
1000 0 Tracy Albers Piedmont CA ™
3000 G Jou Felson Piedmoat CA
1000 0 Savid Fleisig Berkeley CA
1000 0 Moses Libitzky Piedmont CA
1000 0 Cavol Traeger Tiburon A
100 0 Minoru Araki Saratoga A
1000 0 Richard Goodman Oakiand A
1000 0 Anuradha Maitra Saratoga CA
1000 1800 Paut Newman Fremont CA
1000 0 Javed Patel Ssratogs (=)
1000 0 Rabert Tsign Oakten VA
2500 © tohn Yang Washington oc
5000 0 M, Asad Jamal Los Gatos ca
1000 O Omair M. Farooqui Pato Alto A
1000 0 &li G, Siddiqui & Naila Qureshi Cupertino CA
1000 0 Ronnie M Momen Monlteray [+
1000 0 American Anirast Hospital Freemont <A
2500 © American Acadamy of Fediatric Dantist Chicago ®
2500 0 Kareem Ahmed Rancho Cucamongs  CA
4000 0 Ed Potosrak Scotch Plaing N
1060 0 504 PAC Mc Lean VA
2500 0 Paul Heng Fremons CA
2000 0 John Eastwood 5 Taipei AR
2500 0 LUNA PAC Washington oc
1000 ¢ Farah K Subrawardi Asbury Park Ni
1000 0 Mansoor Bhatty Freehoid »
1000 0 MWW Group PAC East Rutherford Ny
1000 0 Saira Yoo Parlin L3
2560 © Steven M3 San Jose A
] 0 Joyte Hsu Atherton (=)
2500 o Mary £tizn Fox Saroogs A
1000 0 aniel Chao Oakland A
1000 © Uloand Gerard Leeds Great Neck Ny
¢ © Richard Sreckinridge San jose cA
2000 0 american Society of Plastic Surgeons Arlington Heights it
1008 0 Astellas PAC Washington oc
1000 O Dong Wob Bahm Hemando 138 _
2000 0 Christine Chol Potomac Mo
1500 0 Arnerican Quarter Horse Amaritlo ™
6000 0 Ofkan & Gonul Cuvaici sunnyvale ca
1000 9 Sunita Leeds Washington o
2500 0 Danie {zeds Washington oC
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actions/)

INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS

Leaked ‘1000 Cranes’ List Links Congressman Mike Honda
to Pay-to-Play Actions

By Josh Koehn @josh_koehn / December 16, 2015 70

Rep. Mike Honda has given significant attention to certain high-level donors.

Earlier this month, an anonymous envelope arrived in the mail. It contained what appears to be Congressman Mike Honda’s “1000 Cranes
(http://www.sanjoseinside.com /2015/07/22/honda-burns-through-campaign-cash-named-fundraising-efforts-after-hiroshima-victim-story/) ” list, the
million-dollar Rolodex of 1,000 donors who contributed at least $1,000 each.

The fundraising initiative—the political equivalent of an airline or hotelier’s loyalty program that provides preferred customers with room
upgrades or seats with more legroom—never hit its body count. It nonetheless provided concierge-grade representation in Washington, D.C.

Honda’s employees referred in emails to “friends of MH,” meaning they were given priority over other constituents. Faster, better
government access for those who could afford it.

Honda, in many ways, lost the benefit of the doubt when the Office of Congressional Ethics (http://www.sanjoseinside.com/2015/07/15/office-

of-congressional-ethics-conducts-review-of-mike-honda/) decided that there is “substantial reason to believe” the eight-term congressman

violated House rules. The bipartisan panel released a 41-page report in September (http://www.sanjoseinside.com/2015/09/04/10-biggest-
takeaways-from-the-mike-honda-ethics-probe-report/) that recommended the House Committee on Ethics further investigate Honda (D-San

Jose) and his staff for using “official resources for campaign purposes.” Another conclusion was Honda’s biggest campaign contributors may
have received favors, such as access to the congressman or even help in facilitating immigration visa requests.

The “Cranes” database (posted below) appears to have fallen short of 1,000 check writers, noting just 281 people and groups who helped
support the congressman’s 2010 and 2012 re-election efforts. But many contributors gave far more than $1,000. The documents list some of
the most influential people, unions and political action committees (PACs) in national politics, as well as difficult-to-attain personal
information, like the phone numbers of billionaires.

In addition to the amount each contributor gave in two separate election cycles, the “Cranes” documents include: addresses, home and work
telephone numbers, employers and, if required, nicknames for the congressman to use when addressing individuals.

http://www.sanjoseinside.com/2015/12/16/leaked- 1000-cranes-list-links-congressman-mike-honda-to-pay-to-play-actions/ 1/4



Honda campaign manager Michael Beckendorf agreed to discuss the “Cranes” list by phone Monday evening, but only if the conversation
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A review of the list, along with a crosscheck of contributions made to Rep. Honda’s campaigns and official actions he took while in office,
suggest that “Cranes” received preferential, if not transactional, treatment.

On Oct. 12, 2011, Honda walked on to the House floor and wished Takayoshi Oshima a happy birthday. It was a short speech

akayoshl oshlma) all of 441 words recorded in the Congressional Record, but a nice gesture to the CEO of Allied Telesis. What the record did
not note, however, is that Oshima was Honda’s single biggest campaign benefactor in 2010, and a week prior to the birthday wish, Oshima
maxed out with a contribution of $2,500. In total, Oshima gave Honda’s 2012 campaign $15,000: $5.000 to his actual campaign

(http://www.opensecrets.org/indivs /search.php?name=takayoshi&cycle=2012&sort=R&state=&zip=&employ=&cand=honda&submit=Submit) , and
another $10,000 to Honda’s PAC (http://www.opensecrets.org/indivs /search.php?

name=takayoshi&cycle=2012&sort=R&state=&zip=&employ=&cand=New+ Vision+America+ Fund&submit=Submit

, New Vision America Fund.

In the spring of 2010, Honda introduced the Smart Electronics Act, H.R. 5070 (https://honda.house.gov/news /press-releases/rep-honda-
introduces-smart-electronics-bill-to-green-the-fast-growing-gadget) . The bill's goal was to create new requirements on greenhouse gases when
manufacturing smartphones and other electronic devices. Sehat Sutardja, CEO of the Santa Clara-based Marvell Semiconductors, Inc., was
quoted in Honda’s press release and described as “a leading industry proponent of the bill.”

What the release omitted is that just six months prior, on Oct. 4, 2009, Sutardja and Marvell co-founder Weili Dai, both listed as

“Cranes,” gave Honda’s 2010 re-election campaign the highest permissible contributions of $4,800 each

(http://www.opensecrets.org/indivs /search.php?name=&cycle=2010&sort=R&state=&zip=&employ=marvell+technology&cand=honda&submit=Submit)
—as well as a combined $10,000 for Honda’s PAC (http://www.opensecrets.org /indivs /search.php?

name==&cycle=2010&sort=R&state=&zip=&employ=marvell&cand=New+Vision+America+Fund&submit=Submit) the same day.

Anita Chan, a retired homemaker and noted “Crane,” has supported Honda throughout his time in Congress. Her inclusion on the list is
significant because the only bill Honda has authored in 14 years in Congress (https://honda.house.gov/news/press-releases/rep-michael-honda-
celebrates-chinese-american-leader) led to a San Jose post office being named in 2009 after Anita’s late husband, Gordon Chan, a commercial
flower grower and civic volunteer. Anita Chan gave Honda $4,000 in 2010 and $2,000 in 2012.

Honda has mostly refrained from commenting on his “Cranes” list and the House Committee on Ethics investigation, but on Monday he
attended two (http://www.sanjoseinside.com /wp-content /uploads/2015/12/Screen-Shot-2015-12-16-at-12.33.41-AM.png) fundraisers

(http://www.sanjoseinside.com /wp-content /uploads/2015/12/Screen-Shot-2015-12-16-at-12.34.07-AM.png) co-hosted in Silicon Valley by “Cranes”
Ta-Lin and Joyce Hsu, and C.C. and Regina Yin. The events sold a variety of contribution levels and teased access to Gary Locke, the former
U.S. Ambassador to China.

Hari Sevugan, a spokesman for Ro Khanna, Honda’s challenger in last year’s elections and rematch opponent for 2016, said that Honda’s
decision to attend the event instead of budget negotiations in Washington D.C. “doesn’t just show how unessential he is to this Congress,
but where his priorities lie.”

Sevugan added: “It used to be sort of a joke that Mike Honda has only passed one bill in his eight terms in Congress, and that was to name a
post office. Now that we know the post office was named for one of his top donors, it’s also telling.”

In an email, Beckendorf called criticism of Honda’s decision to return to the district “absurd and unfounded.”

Attempts to obtain more information from Honda’s office over the last several months have gone nowhere, in part because Congress—
unlike other federal agencies—is not subject to Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests (http://nsarchive.gwu.edu/nsa/foia/guide.html) .

This means, there is no way to compel release of information related to Honda’s interactions with his nearly 300 “Cranes.”

Tim Wong, CEO of the Nevada-based company Arcata, was noted as a “Crane” in 2010 ($2,400) and 2012 ($1,000), and, in March 2014,
Rep. Honda escorted the businessman around Capitol Hill for photo ops, according to Wong’s Twitter feed.

Famed venture capitalist Vinod Khosla was listed as one of Honda’s “Cranes” in 2010 and 2012, when he gave $2,400 and $2,500,
respectively. But in 2013, Khosla threw his support behlnd Khanna. A year later, Honda was free to slam Khosla’s efforts to shut off public
5 i -congressman-rejects-ve-vinod.html) , which traversed

the VC’s property.

Honda received plenty of well-deserved kudos for his commitment to public spaces, but his outrage was absent in late 2012, when he still
had Khosla’s support—and money.

http://www.sanjoseinside.com/2015/12/16/leaked- 1000-cranes-list-links-congressman-mike-honda-to-pay-to-play-actions/ 2/4
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In one of President Obama’s more recent trips to Silicon Valley, Honda escorted the POTUS to the home of real estate magnate George
Marcus (http://www.mercurynews.com/california/ci_26199487/obama-arrives-bay-area-fundraiser) and his wife, Judith. Both are listed as “Cranes,”

and the two have been among Honda’s biggest supporters. Each maxed out in 2010 ($4,800) and 2012 ($5,000), and the Marcuses also
kicked in $5,000 for Honda’s PAC during the 2012 election cycle.

One of the more intriguing details of the “Cranes” list is that it doesn’t differentiate dollars given to Honda’s PAC and his actual campaign.
In fact, on more than a few occasions, donors contributed money on the same date to both campaign funds.

Ann Ravel, chair of the Federal Elections Commission (FEC) and former lead counsel for Santa Clara County, told San Jose Inside that FEC
rules are notoriously loose. In the history of the commission, she noted, there has never been a single investigation into improper
coordination between candidate committees and PACs.

“Obviously, people can contribute to both of them legally, the issue is the question of coordination,” Ravel said. “As I have decried before,
the rules on coordination were written many years ago, prior to the existence of Super PACs, and the commission has been unwilling to
write rules that would address some of these issues.”

Sources suggest Honda may be benefitting from the slow turning wheels of government’s self-policing mechanisms. In its recommendation
to continue investigating Honda and his staff for commingling representative government and political campaign activities, the Office of
Congressional Ethics (OCE) recommended that Honda’s 2014 campaign manager, Doug Greven, be subpoenaed to testity.

http://www.sanjoseinside.com/2015/12/16/leaked- 1000-cranes-list-links-congressman-mike-honda-to-pay-to-play-actions/ 3/4



Greven has not returned calls for comment, but sources say that the House Committee on Ethics has still not contacted Greven more than

three months after the O&q%gpmsqgaggﬁﬁc Document 5-24 Filed 09/22/16 Page 3 of 3

Linked is a PDF of what appears to be Congressman Mike Honda’s_“1000 Cranes” list (http://www.sanjoseinside.com/wp-
content/uploads/2015/12/Mike-Honda-1000-Cranes-List-Redacted.pdf) . Home addresses and phone numbers have been redacted.

Pages 1, 2 and 3 of the “1000 Cranes” list are also linked as JPEG files here:

Josh Koehn is the managing editor for San Jose Inside and Metro Silicon Valley. Email tips to josh@metronews.com

(mailto:josh@metronews.com) or follow him on Twitter at @Josh Koehn (https://twitter.com/Josh_Koehn) .

http://www.sanjoseinside.com/2015/12/16/leaked- 1000-cranes-list-links-congressman-mike-honda-to-pay-to-play-actions/ 4/4
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)
BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC
5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionl.aw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS, CASE NO.
Plaintiff, JUDGE: TBD
VS. DECLARATION OF ROBERT
EBERHARDT IN SUPPORT
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al. OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
FOR PRELIMINARY
Defendants. INJUNCTION
Hearing Date: TBD

I, Robert Eberhardt, declare as follows:

MY BACKGROUND
1. I am the Opposition Researcher for Mike Honda for Congress.
2. I am Partner and Director of Research at Stanford Caskey, which is located in

Austin, Texas. In that capacity, I provide opposition and policy research, strategic
consulting, and a variety of other services to political candidates and groups,

corporate clients, and labor unions across the nation.

3. My research has been featured in the national media, including the Wall Street
Journal.
4. I earned my bachelor’s degree in Corporate Communications from the University

of Texas at Austin.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

I am not a party in this action. I make this declaration of my own personal
knowledge, and, if called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the
truth of the matters set forth herein.

THE KHANNA CAMPAIGN’S ACCESS TO DONOR INFORMATION
On May 31, 2016, Michael Beckendorf, Campaign Manager for Mike Honda for
Congress, contacted me. He asked me to assist in assessing a data breach
involving the campaign’s confidential donor information.
Dropbox is a cloud (online) storage service that is frequently used for sharing and
synchronizing files.
The donor information at issue was stored in the Dropbox account of Arum Group,
LLC, the former fundraising consultant for Mike Honda for Congress.
For this purpose, I was given access to the campaign’s donor information
(hereinafter, the “Honda Folders” stored in the Arum Group’s Dropbox account.
Among other things, the Honda Folders contained personal contact information of
the campaign’s large-dollar and small-dollar donors.
After examining the Honda Folders, it became clear to me that Brian Parvizshahi —
the current Campaign Manager of Ro for Congress, Inc. —had accessed our
campaign’s confidential information.
That same day (May 31, 2016), I sent an email to Mr. Beckendorf and our
campaign team. In that email, I stated: “Yeah, as Michael said, it looks like
everything related to Mike Honda’s fundraising over the last years is in this folder

9]

that Brian [Parvizshahi] had access to.”" A true and accurate copy of that email
(with email addresses redacted) has been attached as Exhibit 1 to the
accompanying Declaration of Michael Beckendorf.

Subsequently, I thoroughly analyzed and reviewed the Honda Folders located on

the Arum Group’s Dropbox account.

Italics added.

EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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Case 5:16-cv-05416 Document 5-25 Filed 09/22/16 Page 3 of 14

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

According to his LinkedIn profile, Brian Parvizshahi joined the Khanna campaign
as Data Director in January 2014, and became campaign manager last year. A true
and accurate copy of Mr. Parvizshahi’s LinkedIn profile? has been attached as
Exhibit 2 to the accompanying Declaration of Michael Beckendorf.
According to reports filed by the Khanna campaign with the Federal Election
Commission (FEC), Mr. Parvizshahi was compensated by the Khanna campaign
beginning Jan. 10, 2014. True and accurate copies of Khanna campaign FEC
reports (downloaded from the FEC’s website at www.fec.gov) containing
payments to Mr. Parvizshahi have been attached as Exhibit 2.

TIME LINE OF THE DATA BREACH
During the relevant period, Mr. Parvizshahi accessed the Honda Folders from
either of two computers: one had the alias of “BrianParvi-PC”; the other had the
alias of “BrianParvi”.
Before Jan. 2014 (when he began working for the Khanna campaign), Mr.
Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or in some way modified the Honda Folders at least
a total of seven times: three times on Feb. 7, 2013, once on Feb. 18, 2013, twice
on June 23, 2013, and once on Sept. 20, 2013.
I have reprinted, below, true and accurate copies of screenshots of each file that
Mr. Parvizshahi “edited”, “added” or in some way modified as they appear on my

own Dropbox screen for the period Feb. 7, 2013 through Sept. 20, 2013:

W 091011 Chicago host cmte targets.xls

February 7, 2013

BrianParvi-PC

091011 Chicago host emte t... = 9:03 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

Downloaded from https://www.linkedin.com/in/brianparvi (last visited Sept. 17, 2016).

EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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Obama Bundlers Import.xls

February 7, 2013

Obama Bundlers Import.xls = 9:05 FM

Obama Volunteer Fundraisers Q2.xls

February 7, 2013

Obama Volunteer Fundrais... = 9:05 PM

2013 Honda initial calls.xls

February 18, 2013

2013 Honda initial calls.xls = 1:22 PM

20702013 9:05 PM - Brian

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Deskiop

2772013 9:05 PM Erian
Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

2M8/2013 1:38 PM  EBrian

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

2008 Honda PAC contributions breakdown.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on June 23, 2013

2008 Honda PAC contributions breakdown.xls 6&/23/2013 2:00 PM  Brian

2010 Honda PAC contributions breakdown.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on June 23, 2013

2010 Honda PAC contributions breakdown.xls

6/23/2013 8:40 PM Brian

EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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2012 Cycle Total 3250+ IND.xls

September 20, 2013

2012 Cycle Total $250+ IND.... = 4:48 FM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

19.  After Jan. 2014 (when he began working for the Khanna campaign), Mr.
Parvizshahi continuously accessed the Honda Folders. Specifically, Mr.
Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or in some way modified individual documents
within the Honda Folders at least forty-four (44) times. Several documents were
“edited”, “added”, or in some way modified more than once.

20. I have reprinted, below, true and accurate copies of screenshots of each file that
Mr. Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or in some way modified as they appear on my

own Dropbox screen for the period Jan. 1, 2014 through June 14, 2015:

Feb 2014 PAC targets.xls « 4:04 PN Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop
Feb 2014 PAC targets.xls 2118/2014 12:20 PM  Brian
PAC Targets Hoyer.xls 2/18/2014 7:08 PM Brian

MYA conference call 022114.xls

EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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NWA conference call 022114.xls

February 26, 2014

NVA conference call 022114... - 3:43 PM

022514 Labor List.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on February 25, 2014

022514 Labor List.xls
in fHonda

022614 Labor List.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on February 26, 2014

022614 Labor List.xls

Labor list max outs 021814.xls

February 26, 2014

Labor list max outs 021814.... - 315 PM

2012 Contributions Industry Breakdown.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on February 28, 2014

February 28, 2014

2012 Contributions Industry... = 9:37 PM

2M159/2014 414 PM  Brian

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. » Desktop

Modified 2/25/2014 9:57 AM Brian

212642014 3:03 PM  Brian

2/26/2014 3:03 PM  Brian

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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030514 MH Contribution 2008-2014.xls
Brian Parvizshahi edited on March 7, 2014

March 7, 2014

030514 MH Contribution 20... « 11:11 PM

112th pac fundralsersxls
Brian Parvizshahi edited on March

112th pac fundraisers.xls

0321913 MH calls.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on March 20, 2014
March 21, 2014
031913 MH calls.xls = 1:23 AM

PAC Targets.xls

PAC Targets.xIs
in /Honda/events/2014 Events
031913 MH calls.xls

042214 PAC Calls.xls
c 2014

Brian Parvizshahi edited on April 25, 2014

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

372014 10:59 PM  Brian

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. « Desktop

320/2014 454 PM  Brian

Modified 3/200/2014 4:54 PM  Brian

3212004123 AM Erian

EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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042214 PAC Calls.xls 4252014 426 PM  Brian
Q2 PAC Targets.xls 51272014 11:51 AM Erian
PACs + Hosts List.xls B/25/201411:23 AM  Brian

2014 Ssummer PAC List .xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on June 20, 2014

% 2012 khanna donors Pritpal Singh.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on September 25, 2014
September 25, 2014

BrianParvi

2012 khanna donors Pritpal... = 12:37 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

031113 Sacramento targets spreadsheet.xls 5/25/2014 12:35 PM  Brian

BrianParvi

031113 Sacramento targets... + 1235 FM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

September 25, 2014

2013 MH Contribution Report.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on September 25, 2014

EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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September 25, 2014

2013 MH Contribution Repo... = 12:18 PM

October 23, 2014

102314 Tribe Contributions... = 10:21 PM

October 23, 2014

101413 Contributions.xls = 10:23 PM

201282014 Contribution Comparison.xls

October 23, 2014

201282014 Contribution Co... = 10:22 PM

Tech List.xls - 10:18 PN

October 23, 2014

Tech List.xls = 10:18 PM

110314 Double Max PAC List xls
Brian Parvizshahi edited on Movember 3, 2014
N

BrianParvi

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

BrianParvi-PC

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi-PC

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. = Deskiop

10/23/2014 10:22 PM Brian

BrianParvi-PC

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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110314 NVA PAC List.xls

Brian Parvizshahi edited on November 3, 2014

110314 PAC 2014 General Max.xls

Bri: Parvizshahi edited on Movember 2, 2014

March 2, 2015

Indo contributions targets 2... - 5:36 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

21. On June 15, 2015, Mr. Parvizshahi “edited” the Honda Folders for the last time.
22. I have reprinted, below, true and accurate copies of screenshots of each file that
Mr. Parvizshahi “edited”, “added”, or in some way modified as they appear on my

own Dropbox screen for June 15, 2015:

June 15, 2015

Building Trades 2012 PAC G... - 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

June 15, 2015

2008 Honda PAC contributi... = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop 1245 KB
June 15, 2015
2010 Honda PAC contributi... - 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

10 EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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June 15, 2015

2010 Honda PAC contributi... = 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

Feb 2014 PAC targets.xls - 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

PAC Targets Hoyer.xls - 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

022514 Labor List.xls = 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

022614 Labor List.xls - 4:04 PM

June 15, 2015

Filed 09/22/16 Page 11 of 14

ErianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. » Desktop

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

BrianParvi

112th pac fundraisers.xls - 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop 173 KB

June 15, 2015

PAC Targets.xls « 4:04 PM

BrianParvi

Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

11 - EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

042214 PAC Calls.xls = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

Q2 PAC Targets.xls = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

PACs + Hosts List.xls » 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

2014 Summer PAC List .xls - 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

June 15, 2015

110314 Double Max PAC Lis... « 4:04 FIM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

June 15, 2015

110314 NVA PAC List.xls = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

June 15, 2015
BrianParvi

110314 PAC 2014 General ... = 4:04 PM Edited by Brian Parvizshahi. = Desktop

1. EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

THE DONOR DOCUMENT “030514 MH contribution 2008-2014.x1s”

As seen above, on March 7, 2014 Mr. Parvizshahi “edited” and “added” a donor

file entitled 030514 MH contribution 2008-2014.x1s’*;

W 030514 MH Contribution 2008-2014.x1s

March 7, 2014

030514 MH Contribution 20... - 11:11 PM Added by Brian Parvizshahi. - Desktop

That file contained 9793 entries of confidential donor information. Ihave
attached, as Exhibit 1, a true and accurate copy of that document (hereinafter, “the
Donor Document”), organized by donation amount.

The Donor Document contains detailed donor information from 2008 to 2014,
including but not limited to: date of donation, amount, contact name, employer,
occupation, city and state of residence, email, phone numbers.

As the first page of the document (at top left) shows, the Donor Document
provides detailed information with respect to donations totaling to $3,500,594.11.
To honor the privacy of the donors, I have redacted the employer, occupation,
phone, and email information for all donors who gave more than $200.

I have also redacted the names and all information of all donors who gave $200 or
less (hereinafter, “non-FEC donors™).> To conserve paper, I have not attached any
page containing the names of non-FEC donors, unless that page contains the name
of at least one of the six witnesses who have filed Declarations in connection with

this Motion for Preliminary Injunction.

3

Federal campaigns are required to report to the Federal Election Commission donations of
more than $200 during an election cycle. See 52 U.S.C. §30104(b)(3)(a); 11 C.F.R. §104.8(a).

13 EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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29. For ease of reference, the six witnesses are listed on the Donor Document at the

following locations on Exhibit 1:

NAME LOCATION ON DONOR DOCUMENT (Exhibit 1)
Garnetta Annable Part 3, pp. 8,9, 10

Judy Bertelsen Part 3, pp. 5, 6

Kalyn Free Part 1, pp. 6, 19, 22, 26

Part 2, pp. 8, 16, 22

Part 3, p. 7
Fayzan Gowani Part 3, p. 4
Bob Hasegawa Part 3, pp. 1,2, 3
Dale Minami Part 1, p. 15

Part 3, p. 11

30. Ro Khanna sent the emails at issue to Mike Honda donors on Oct. 3, 2015.

31.  As oftoday, one witness (Fayzan Gowani) who have filed an accompanying
Declaration was not listed in the Federal Election Commission’s (FEC) records.

32. Specifically, I conducted a donor search at the FEC’s website

(http://www.fec.gov/finance/disclosure/norindsea.shtml) for Ms. Gowani.

According to the FEC’s website, “no transactions [1.e., donations] were found

under her name.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

September 20, 2016.

By: /s/ Robert Eberhardt

ROBERT EBERHARDT

14 EBERHARDT DECLARATION
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{304,201 S1.000.00iCC. Yin
32000 1,000,000 Tonald Fowler, J———
342010 $1.000.00! Rosalyn Tonai
3/42010 $1.006 00) Shefali Razdan D
332010 £ 10040001 Amold bitchem
3220010 $ 1(HHE 00 Yishal Verma
3235010 1 00000 Dale Shimasaki__
312000 S1.000. 00 Anhenser Busch
471402010 S1.000.00] Robert {5
4192010 £1.000,00: Bill Wong
472172010 $ 100000 K avita Kalator
e L $1 (600 Anheuser Busch
45002010 3 1 HM HFioea Ma
532010 L1000 HHSPACE EXPLO
12402004} SLO0R.00 Yertex Pharmacen
6/ 12010 £1.000.00)5alt River Pima-b
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[Nefel] Ll £ L0048 00 Hizmid Moghadam
R0} £ LW (M Jonathan Rosenbers
Al L2010 5 1000001 Bill Imada
af 142010 §1.000,00! Alex Mehran
SN0 21.000.00! Mohsen Moazami
2 12010 2100000 Neaa Milaninia R
232010 £ 4100000 % - Ping Chan .
a/383010 ¢ £ 1.000.001 Ansela Somimess
6282010 FL.006.00! Anita Char,
R0 $1.000.090: Purga Madals,
e eI Ll SO0 00 HGhulam Suhreasard:
R0 S 1LHL 00 T Helly Chamberlain
o/ 2R20110 S1.000.0010dichas] Fell
af2e82010 S1.000.00  Michael Thomas
A&2RAGIN $1.000,00 Maal Hpuven
282010 %1_000.00iShirn Rahimian
A282010 % 1.000.00; Thomas Sannders
&/ 3020110 $1.000.00!Christine Young
aAn2010 $1.000.00 John & Sandra. Thompsoo
02018 $1.000.00: hike Fox
TR $1L.000.00: hMark Heald
BT} SLAHHL ) Symantec
BIIRA0I0 £1.000 M Ted Fang
G20 L1.000.00| Ashurhel Piragyou R
BA220]10 £1.000.004 Tames Shulman __
of2anln $1.000.00: Tim Cunneen
G2 2010 $1.000,00: K atharine Bovee
1042010 $1,000.00; Iohn Dutra
10420100 $1.000.001 .0 Mishimura
(E0A5010 $1.000,00:Sina Nader -
DT $1.000.00:Sang Hhin
H YR L] M._.QEMM A Ay ﬂ%r_._:mm
10715240 £1_00H). 005 ) amies Frasier
1041542410 $1.000.00 Karen Budalnh
105252000 §1.000.00] Evan Aptaker
12502010 ¢ 1 000 eI Liftle Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa
/252010 2100000 Michaest b Watack
/290010 $1.000.00; Berv] Grace
22010 % 1.0060.00Michete Balaban
11722010 £ 1000001 Wesyerhaeuser
BTt N I £1.000.5035teve Ellenberg
2242011 SO0 00 Jae Velasouez,
3201 S0 00 Sing Nader
T2 $ 100011 Hedy Chanz
3172011 §LOOMD0 Bobert Wu
A0 $1.000.00 James & Fumic Satalee 1.
32452011 $1.000.00! Loida Lewis
38201 £ 1.000.00] Edward Chot
32850011 $ LO00.00: Fun Choi
3R SLOHL00 Y ung Dk Kim
230240 5 1 GOR.00 John Montpomery
411220 S 100000 {Bill_fmads
41252011 5 %1000, 001 Georpe & Lorm Limmer
41202071 3 %1.000.00! Heinsich Hanzda
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AN 202011 5 $1.000,00: hanuel Avstin
AN $ L.000.00151eve Ellenbers
4262011 SLOMHL R James Shulmen
SO192011 G000 00 Shefali Razdan Dueesd
sfalraall £1.000.00[John Dutra,

52372011 £1.000.00]Samuel So

524730 1 &1.000.00! Aomol Tahal

(5025020 $1.000.00! Richard Lu

L3r2Ri201 $1.000.00: Ted Fang

11 £1.000.00:Ceoegs & Lorri Zimmer
[l l STAHEHECC, Yin

[Pl el 100000 Yeftry Chamg

a0l 1 £ L0000 Robert, W

6870711 S 100000 David and Grace Yen
AR 8 100000 Thomas Chung

A 1020 ! %1.000.00:5ina Mader _
a 1520 $1.000.00:Tames Fragier
16020 $1.00¢.00: Domenic Boscio
G16/2011 $ LOOG M Lyle Dennis

wlas2011 FLOHL 00 Bichard Cristina

afzdm 2001 £ L0, 00! ¥osh Begker

a2 4AI0TT $1.000.00 [ Neai NMeuyen

[Tl | £ 1000001 Pefer Wang

627110 $1.000.00] Andta Chan

G T2 ] $1.000.00;Rella Wei

82T 1 2 1.O00.00HC.C. Yin

62T ] $ 100000 Christine Young

G TN § OO0 00 :Christomber Schumhb
27011 % 1. 00H), (W} Blanne] Agstin
27011 3 L0, D) [Bdichetle Hu

a0 e SLOOD D0 Mege Chu
G210 5£1.000.00; Satindar w..w.ﬁ.u_

a2 T2 £1.000.00: Tae Yun Kim .
£ TR01] $1.006.001 Wictor Fazdo

/2820 1006001 Ari Arjavalingam
A1 S 100000 Wai-Ling Eng

TR0 % LW (W} Ben Faricor

TR2011 100000 Roneld & Maeley Tom
220 €1 (00,00 Gondon Quan

20 E 100000 Sylvia Quan

&a201 £1.000.00 Vincene & Linda Chay
£/0720 $1_000,00 ¥ ing Zhu

SA02011 £1.000.00i Cordon Ouagn
BIIR011 £1,000,00:1ara W

85112011 $1.000.00:Pamela Trannack
Bi2320L1 $ 1500 01 Cherles Waoo
B23711 1. 000 00! Eopene Wang
RI22011Y E1.000.00 Mader Mosavi
BT $1.000.001 Andrew Kahn
81011 $1.000.00; Beryl Grace

812011 $1.000.00: Bruce Goldbhers
2312011 F a0 {0 David Wamonfeld
8312011 €1 (H)0, D Hennifer Schaeidarmann
£312011 5 1O0B0, 001 Joshua Jossnh
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83152011 00000 M ark Suearman
AT telal] S 1. 000,00 B ichard Fiedotin

E
g

5142011 £1.000.001Seth Kenvin
q

B3L2011 $1.000.001Steve Pearlmutter
9201 $1.000.00:Phyllis Whitlogk
1372011 ¢ S1000.00: K erry Dai
4122011 SLOMLNH L inda Yang
ERETEIR 1 00000 Richard_Amang
Br] 5020 %1.000.00| Tames Copeland
1920 $1.000.00!Ronald Abramsots
SrA2011 $1.000.00;: Amy Efantis
Q28,2011 $1.000.00:Gres & Anne Avis
02872081 £ 10000 Hoeh & Luly Zhane
1] 5 1.000.00] Jesse Chen
0202013 %1.000.00! Michas] Martin
92920 3100000 Miche]l Susgd
O/30,20 $1.000.00! Mae Woo

9/30420) $1L.000 00 R ier & Warsha Anioniuesi

1052011 £ Lo MY Lynniefte Jacquez,
103201 F S 100000 endini Tandon
10442411 S 1,000,000/ Ted Fang
062011 % 1.000.00; ¥ingeni Eng
02011 $1_000,00: Alice Lancer
072011 4100000 Fenry Tran
C0fe2011 1000600 Tobi Solidurm
103102018 S LK 00 M ahnaz K haren
11/3./201 S Q0000 ] Green for Coneress
1171624011 E1 000,00 David Fleisiz
11716520 %1.000.00] Dennis A lbers
11/16/201 %1.000.000CGarey Rayent
11162011 $1.000,00! Toseph Felson
LH62011 $1.000 09 Ronald Cohn
(11416520110 £ L0000 Tiacy Albers
11162011, £ 1.000.00|Vakli Benesch
1141782011 $£1.000, 00! Carol Traseer
LR $1.000,00i Ellot Lenler
L1/1778011 $ 100000 Moses Libitzky
112202011 $1.000.00 Tames & Fumie Safake
S2aeatl £ L0000 Minanu Araki
1122011 SO0 0 Mancy Butler
1172802071 $1.000, 00 Righard Lu
LS00 $1.000.00! Richard {oodraan
122003011 $1.000,00] Rabert Sancher
1252152011 $£1.000.00L Avrora Wong
120212011 £1L.000.00: Blair Lund
122152011 5 LU0 Tim Wong
142282011 T1.000,000C.C. Yin
1eRnll $1.000.00] Hedy Chaog
1122012 $1.000.001 Apucadha Maiira

$1.000 H0:Car] Page

m
2 SO0 [ Dean Chu
L/E352012 E1.000.00! John Feeidenrich

2 $1.000.00 | Pas] Newman _
1/1352012

$1.000,00! Pritpal Singh
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CRAR2012 SL.000.00: Javed Patel
129202 $1.00.00iBel Leone-Home .
2020102 4100000 Robert Tsien
HEML $1,000.00] Sheloar Margsimban
132012 $1.000.00 Alsiandre & Lida Faffaroni
2012 $1.000.00iBebert Sanchez
32012 $£1.006,00: Samuel So
35012 L0000 Al Siddigui
3502012 SO0 00 Omaie Faroogui
T Varid] bed §1 000 Ghoria Wy
312 T1,000.00 Robers W
3202012 $£1.000.00] Alhaert Wane
35202012 $£1.00000LCC. Yin
32052012 3 100000 Ronnie Momen
4102012 $1.000.00John Eastargod
4122082 1 (00013 | Pritmal Singh
4232012 21,000,000, Yin
(ST E203 $1.000.60 ¢ ora Wi
5212012 $71,000.00! Farah Subrawardi
S22 $1.000.00Mansoor Bhathy
5212012 F1.000.00:5aira Yao
AN L100.00 Alex Park
202052 1 (00 0N | Anita Chan
626/ 2012 $ 100000 Fiona Ma
G260/ 2012 %1.000.00:Fiona Ma
PiPATELL 21.000.00! Tee Yun Kim
S FQr2012 4100000 Daniel Chao
Tima $1.00000 0 & Gerard Leeds 18
8202012 $1.800.00:Bill Imada
R235012 S1 00K O AL Ariavalingam
B0 &1 MM 00 1 John Eastowd
A142012 L0000 [Seorpe & Lo Simmer
19282012 %1.000.00 Ron Sege
9302012 %1.000.00! Bel Leong-Hong
92012 $1.000.005 esse Chen
10/1af2012 L 1.000.06 Dongwog Hahm
107162052 S WM A0 Wil [iam Hwang
2452012 1000 () Deande] Leeds
2282012 £1.000.00 Robest Gee
20502013 $£1.000.00! Samuel Lin
2T903 $1.000.00 harles Woo
192013 $£1.000.00: Steve Ellenbarg
20013 $£1.0060.08 1Y ent Waong
3452013 21 (W0 00 Richard Cristina
3502013 F1 00000 [ Bel Leonp-Hong
32013 $1.000.00] Gordon Cuan
35013 $1.000.00]Irene Bueno
2013 $1.000.00! Shekar Narasimhan
W8F2013 §1,0400.00: Kaven Rudolph
302053 £ 1 0Hh 0 | Georpe Talei
3112013 $ 100000 Betly Yee
TR0 £1.000.00 Jettry £ hang
L2013 $1.000.00: Wai-1ing Engz
3132013 £1.000.00:Ronald & Maelew Tom
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7132013 £1.000.00! T ara Mader
3452083 $ LOGHLON: Ari Arfayalinmam .
31452013 21004005 T oo Robinson,

T T la] T — £ 10000 Bichard Ly
13182013 % $1.000.04 Ash Padwal
31852013 $1.000.001 S1eve Hallprimson
I1BL2013 £ LO00. 00! Wanda Kownacki
30013 F1.000.00! Tames & Fumie Satake
2013 £1.000,00 Jeanne Katsuro
202013 : 1. 000,00 Mary Satake
2002013 % 1.000,00:5teven Paliger
32203 51 TR0 Wl e Fergeson
321013 $ 1,000,003 Chreisting Y oune
32752013 § 10000 Mubammad Csman Y ouwsut,
3282013 S L0000 Samuel So
33120123 CSEOODONChau Neaven .
32013 S1.000.00 S teve Phillins
A0 3 $LOA0.00 Aleita Husenin
442013 S 1.000.00:Chris Fish
4102013 S 100000 Figna Ma
472013 £1 K06 Dale: Drirks
411724013 £ 1000001 Tromenic Ruscio
£ TS L0000 Lyle Dennis
47182013 OG0 iz Saka
41972013 £1.000.00[James Walsh
4262013 £1.000.00! Eni_Falegmavagms,
A 2002013 S1.000.001 Mary Jung
423013 $1.0080.00Dale binami
2013 £1.000,00  Kathlean Anderson
SM3013 $1{HI0.00 | Chiling Tong
55013 $ 1 LHHEO Tames Copeland
S80S $ 100,00 Tohn_Flaberty
IS1502013  $1.000.00  Mark Eadesh
S02003 $£1.000,001 Ansela Oh
500013 SL.000.00; Robert Takahashi
SIZL2013 $1.000.00] Andrew Cheme
S21L2013 $1.000.00: Brian Kita
SRS $1.000,00 CGrant Twata
3215413 1 L0 A0 Toone-Mam Yang
SA1RM3 1000, 0 [ Minad Song
LRZ1E013 S 100000 Wesley Tanaka
Si2013 $1.000, 00 Wonkao Chang
542013 L1.000.00; Dariys_Anderson
5282013 51,000,000 Grant Ujifissa,
£/2872013 $1 0060 00 E.od Diridon
SIS % 1.009.00: Ken Fong
51203 F1.0000 Henry Der

Ry T $1.000,00) Thanh Mo
2013 100000 Emily Bacous
H4r2013 S1.000,00; Paul Tiag
03013 S1.000.00] Carol Izami
Hal013 $£1.000.00)anet & Edward Chen
[t i) K $1(]0.00 : 30an_Earatand
L K $ 100,00 (Pau Orsaki
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sl eI 100001 Onyven Ta
A0l : 21,000.00 Ronald & Maeley Tom L
GARO01A $1.600.00[Syrerey PAC T S

S 102013 $1.000.00: Adnan & k._Dolores . L R
B 102013 $1.000,00 Edward Potosnalk 111 : - D o1t
o 102083 S1.000.00: Jamil [)ddin B "/ oodside
G013 SLOSG 00 seem & Ramla Shaikh i

172013 S1 000 (HH Pastor for Arizona

BE2013 $1.000 00| Thomas kim

624203 %1 .00 [ Hedy Chang

G243 41,000, 00 Margella Yang

6242013 %1.000.00{ 1% ichard Cristina
RS0 $1.000,00; Javed Ellabie
W2TI013 $1.000.00:Dean Chu

282013 $ 00600 Adam Smith

wenals o §1.000 003 Drlawar Syed

hrIR2013 L1000 (¥ Jobs Opportunities & Edugation PAC

[TeCTe ] & 1 HIL 00 K amesh Nazaraian

B0 3 21 00000 Richard Tu

a3/ 2013 % 1,000,001 Shekar Marasimban

TL2013 $1.000,00/Carl Page

T5AN13 $1.000.00iChiwon Kim

2013 $1.000.00: Fames Prasier

3013 £ 1.006.00:Nicho)as Baldick

2152083 SL.000.00: Bonald Abramson

T AL . 5100000 Chal Tyun

a3 % L0000} Tinha Park,

TefZ013 § L0000 Kyunehee Chod .
Trl6/2013 % 1. (0000 [Mina Ahmad . . i Philadelrhia
T620]13 % 1.000.00]Sharl Song

Ta2013 $1.000,00; Thomas Leonacd

013 $1.000.00!Susan Tin Davis

22013 $1.000.00: Faved Patel

ST $£1.000.00:Gail Bales

A0S £ L0000 K vunghes Chai

T3 SO0} Stanley & Alexis Shin

T 2013 E1_ 00 (1) Sohis fior Coneress

TS S LMD Simes for Coneress

T3 $1.000,00:5hirley Kawazos

TN % 1.000.001 Tara Mader

1312013 $1.000,00{Rachy Devgonptams

T30 ¢ 4100000 Shinrul_Sanada

(R0 $1.000,00: Danicl Chap ] )

RNl K H1000.00:ElligE Lepler » B L5 Altos
Siaf20H 3 5 LOO0O0 R & Sass Somekh e B Los Alins Elks
Riai2013 S1_06HEL Tk} Friends with Jim Clyburn S U, iy L hia
862013 $1 00000 Terrnld Hinra N k Los Gakos
82013 100000 Ken Mivake .

Biaf2013 $1.000.00: Ronald Cohn

(RO $1.006.005 Robert, Hertzhers

S 202013 £1.000, 6001 Jeanne K atsuro

122013 1,004 Y Manoe] Austin

12013 3 1.00H: 0} Robert Epstein

Q3An13 g S LOO000] Alies Chu__
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B/10/2013 Lilv Sarafan
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0242013 Anita Chan
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026/ 3 b fary 2
E..Wm___mﬁ__ 3 ” mﬁ&umm__,mwmw
oA 72013 b Ash Padw
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200301 h Henry Tran
9202013 b Ropald Seee
G203 5 GE.J Hmcﬂam
f Charles
WMWWMWW ] Dangwan mam_.um:
L0203 h Eli Reinhard
Of302013 b hdichael Watlacs
Q2013 3 “ader hionsay
G003 - e o
b atn Takera
SAN20L3 s Southwest Airlines Freedom Fund
3003 31 Thomas Chung
A0 3 b William Ferpuson
[ TN ] “$1,000.00: Stratton Tavlor
1001702013 i el & Pally Chipgiog
018720135 . g =mil [ gdin
FOS18S2013 h ida Eewis
101872013 h Tanvesr Mahmood
1072 4{20 3 = Emin Halac
1002582413 Tealkeda Pharmaceutical America.
0AR2013 Amador Dean Apuillen
10282013 Foseph Parler
.E__,mm.___uma m%ﬁsﬂ
BH2S2A03 Ton
2R 2013 W, A, Drew Edmondson
J1B2013 Eeith Gilltam
1203 John Eastwond
1132013 Kemy Dai
111452013 Barreld Tumer
11472013 Faobert W
TL202053 WW Cha, Wo:ﬁ
[ETedill) K erizon P4
115250403 Roberi Leman
124472013 Barbara Lee For Congress
120602013 James Frasier
121152013 Iarcella Yano
121252013 Johs Opporunities & Education PAC
113013 BMNSF BAILWAY COMPANY

(1T3040 3

Wai-Ling Eng
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Washineton

Raockwville

Cupertino

Bridecwater

Loz Angeles

S Ji2:1

Tamrance

(2152010 51,00} 00 Moses Mercagda
(218003 S1.000.000 A ndrew Wu
2N R2013 $£1.000. 008  harles Thompson
12 ER2413 100006 -Christopher Schush
12418524013 %1000, 00 bartin Jasnovics
12/18/2013 $1.000 (10 Bick Sirrons
1223/2013 T 100000 Fiona hia
122372013 S LAOHY 00| T2e Pin Yeob B
1222013 SLO0L. 00 Craig Uchids,
TR ] &1, 00000 Murray Hall
12052013 $1.000,00:Ted Fang
12312913 1 00000 Lawrencs Conzafes,
f2ia014 $1.000.00iRajesh Sharma
42014 $1.000. 040 [ (Fail_Bates
RETRIE 1 HH 0 Chune Yang,
11352014 S1O00.00 Irene Busno
1162014 S1.000.00i Sandor Straus
W1T2014 £1.000.00! Tom Robinson
1213084 $1.000,00 :Jopnnas Desien and Tailoring
22004 L0000 Cipdy Weigel-Fena
172452014 | $1.000.00! Frank Weigel
S242014 $ 1L 0D 03 W iam Hwane
L2014 FL000.00 Byune Joon Les
17282014 i 100000 Eun Suk Leg
17285201 4 21 000,00 Henry Haha
2802074 §1.000,00:Tay Kimn
1728201 4 S 100000 K wang Jin Chung
1282014 $1,000.004 har lseen B B
1/28/2014 $1.008 M Myung Hong
13852014 $ 1,000 00! Sasha Kim
LR 5 SO0 00 | Steven Lee
L2Rernig £ 1.000,00] Timathy Pagk
1292014 £1.000.00!Betsy Yamasaki -
202014 $1.000.00% hin Wen Fan
12552004 100000 hone Hsin ¥ an
 1,25/24014 % 1,006 04 Evelymn Tang
(102020 4 100000 Tohn Wons
f014 $ 100000 Peter Jung
22014 S 0,001 Taved Patel
235014 £1.000,00! Ken Mivake
252014 £1.000.00:Be] Leone-Hong
2150014 $1.000,00: harles Woo
25014 & 100000 Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa
pEIRTEDE ] $1.000,0h0 | Toe Velasqusz.
212014 $1.06H.00! Rering Wallace-Tones
211,201 4 LD, 001 Wardell Townsend
145014 1 000 000G hn (s Suhrawardi
18014 %1.000.00:Daniel Chao
2182014 S LO00EHH Tanet Lee Chen .
2212014 S E000.00!Grant THifnsa
A0 4 F1LO0000 ! Steve Chal
2240301 4 $1.000.00 Dennis Albers
22403014 S1.000.00 Elliut Lepler
2242014 150000 erald Yanowitz

Potomas

Clakland

Los Altos
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20014 $ 10000 Toseph Felson
2242004 L 1000001 L aurene Powell Jobs
22452014 £ L.000,.00 Moses Eibitzky
22402014 £1.000.00: Richard Goodrian,
240014 £1.000.08 i R obert Rubry
I $1.006.00:i Tracy Albers
202572014 1000040 K alyn Free
2fAn214 %1, 000 (0 Sharam Sasson -~
202662014 $1. 0000 SEeve _u:wjmwnw
2T 4 F1L.000.00 Choree Chul Kim
2TA01d S1L.000.000Chul Hyun
A2NA014 $1.000.00: Drervid] Fleisiz
AN 14 21,000 00 Diane Y1
AT004 $1.008. 00} Esther Leg .
272014 $ 100000 [ Teun g Suk Lee Kim
2002014 F L0000 KT Chol Kim
2201 LLO00.00! Pank Kim
22T $1.000.00: Robert Enstein
2202014 5$1.000.007Solomon, Tsai
X4 31,000, So0 1] June
H2TR2014 3100000 Soung Hoog
2272014 $999.99  Josenh Kim
11285012 $972.50 Tobin-Lesds
IR2013 £900.00! L odda. E.ewis
g 5000 00: Thomas Chune
292013 LR00.00:Christine Young
Gf30SA013 200,08 Cheisting Youne
A 12010 L7500 L Andrew Zausoer
G2303011 $750.00; Thomas Kim
91552011 mqma.nm mmm mBWMm
WO 3 $750.00 Henmy
TR TkY 750,001 Martpno-F lorentino Cusllar
114832013 275000 Richard Vasoues
1102013 £750. 00 Buck Wong
5412013 $700, 00| David He
L300 i 4 F5835.00; 500k Hee Youn
Tn2008 %650.00! Kharshesd Shabbic
L3008 600,001 Saira Yoo
G 22000 SA0000 Wardelt Townsend
4232012 S600.00:Michele Balsban
6282013 $a00.00: Pler & Marsha Angonincci
7203 SEO0 00 Ghulam Subraesrardi 1
11142613 $60d 00 Richard Cristing
250004 i 600,00 Charles Wao
2014 SO0l Kwon
A6 600,00 Thomas Chen
1014 ZA00 00 :hMarthew Lee
a/152011 %570, 70/ Bim Bruner
12773013 $550.00Sherry Howd
4122012 £3525.00  Harinder Kage
A0 %$304.111]. Robent Bepavides
TR0 EE02 00 Donadd Fowler, It
2142013 $301.01: Jeftiey Hong
11232008 SSO0H{H} James Walsh

B Cclicville
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125720418 50,00 Richard Solarz
2008 L500.001 Patty-lo Rutland
LAAR008 S300.00 Jakshi Bharwad
SASA008 500,00 Richard Liu
250008 . 3300.00:Richard Lo
252008 $500.00:Roper Dong
208 500001 Tsaj-Lusn Ho

2I5i M08 50604 Wen Ling Cheng
22008 S50 K Brent Jagues
TS RS0 0P Aoy Philns
IETE0E $300.00! Dale Ditks
HTE00E 5500001 Diame] Diechnich
2008 £300.00 Domenic Rusein
2008 £500.00 : Frank Qclandella
21752008 TE00. 00 Mark Vieth
AFTR008 $506. 00 Micholas Caverocchi. Sr
232008 h X

471072008 $500.00 ! Dravid Yoon Hee Rhee
AT02008 %500 00| Erig Byonphak & Kvon An
02008 £500.00: Eun Han Kim
102008 £500,00 Harry Chio

4 LEHE0D0E $300,00] James Roosevelt
402008 £300.00| Kenneth Costelle
4102008 500,00 everett Wing

A 1R20038 2200 00: Michae] Mohawlk
A1 02008 $500 00 hfveone Ho Lowe
4102008 $500 (M} Pap] Kim

A T02908 500} Philin Arcund
ATO208 - RSHED0 | STeven Crassman
T2 £3500.00|5uk Kim Kim
4112008 £300.00! Todd Patkin
41472008 £3500.001 Mark_haurer
4162008 $300.00: Toseph Littieton
4172008 $£500,00:Iohn And Linda [yoch,
41702008 500,00 Patrick Hiw
4182008 506 0HMelissa Koloszar

L 22008 S50 (M Hugh & L Zhang
SILR2008 - $500.00] Mort Friedman
A0 LS00, D0 enevieve Shirema
G2/ 2008 :300.00 ] Karen Eudodeb
a/RA008 £500.00i Dialfit Bagantt
a/82008 500,00/ Kamaliit Sidhn
/82008 200,001 Steven Kirsch

#61 2008 $300.00 P aramicet Wit
1192008 $500, 00 Marc Albin

el I} %5000 (10| Alexander and Baldwin inc.
A232008 500,00 Barry Cingamon,
/232008 5300.00 Chnstonher Daraes
0232008 £300.00; ITwa-Wei Los
232008 $300.005 Foel Cinldsmith
232008 50000 : Mark Maurer
[TPRTELT L $500 0 Melinda. Tavlor
AIAE2008 $ S0k H [Pran] MEvoics
6232008 30000 | Eobert Ewald




Case 5:16-cv-05416 Document 5-27 Filed 09/22/16 Page 21 of 27

BIXASAHIE £3040 00 Timothy Block
62T $500.00 K atharine Bovee
BA2TER00E E5000.001 Robert Sanchez
Gf2TE00E 3 £300, 00 %W a1 Ping Chan
A0200E $300.001 Dean Seoner -
Of30 2008 - 3500 00 Debarah McFarland
Ar3N2008 - Fa00.00: Tames Walsh
ar 302008 §300,00; e Dennis
6302008 5300.00! Ronald & Maelev Tom
&30/ 2008 $300,001 S1eve Ellenberg
A30/200 350000 Terry Paul
30,2008 £5 00,0805 ernon_ S immons
G 32008 £300.003% icooria Mivoiee
T42008 30000 Anita Chan
TR008 $300,00 2 A ndrew Wu
AR08 FS00, 00 O Les
RRA00% $500. 1 kTiles & Lisa Beacom
LS008 $£500 00 Michael Huether
SRO2008 $5060, 00 Warren Minami
SRI3LAA008 $3500,00| ¥icghieh Shiuey
1008 $500. 00 K ashif Zafar
1552008 500, 00] Amyn Merchant
1652008 $500,00 Bajeey Date
1GFLE2008 £300.00i Raieey Date:
10722008 £500,00:Sameena Khan
L2008 501000 Kabir Kuomar
T 12008 £300.00: Michael Ciesinske
DT 2200 $500.00! Shekar Marasimban,
10132008 $300.001 Rasekh Hug
1 SL2HE S5O0 R Khanna
10/ P08 5$500.00; Ash Kalra
12 T200% £300.001 Faruk Ahdullah
10222008 E500. 00 Mobammad Ahoohaker
10/21/2008 §300.00rmar Alunad
10/Z 172008 S300.00 R pmita Shetfy
12152008 $£300.00: Shalini Kavoor Collins
102172008 %£300.00:Sved Hamdani
[Q#Z23/2008 $500.00: Frances Furamols
1043 12008 $300.00 5 Symaniec
115372008 300,001 1 nbert Yiolante
17372008 $300.00 | Teh-Hsvane Les
11542008 $500. 00 Dipng Suk: Kim
M2008 $300, 04 Ryan Eim
17132008 $508 04} | Eoesrin Shin,
114132048 500,01 [ Warren Furutani
A4, I $3500,00| Moses Mercadn
4162000 £500.00 [ Amber Hsy
41 62008 £300.00: Dale Dirks
41608 £30H).00 | Francey ¥Ymmzhere
4/56/2002 __5500.00: Frank Crrlandella
47162008 $300.00! Teffrey & Lily Chen
411620049 $500.001 Tabn Montgemery
471652009 £300.00 Evle Dennis
4162009 30000 Muhammad Osman Youssf -

5 Crafos

B = docwater

Believille

| Bdilpitas

| San Jose

§ San Carlos

Hew York
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M Huntinston

B Loz Altos Hills

& b lorean Hill

4162008 S300.00 Michalas Cavaracchi, St
4162009 $300.00: Ron Waterman
4162009 S500.00: Tinothy Peterson
42372009 5:300.00 Harry b Me
5152009 500,00
312009 300,00 Wil tam Gwinn
sEg0g o 530000 Katharine Bovee
SiafI009 £500.00LAndrew Park
Sms00g 500,001 F5el Kim
Sef009 $£500,00:0vop Gwan Kiim
362009 500,00 Hwyang Kes Chol
SR2009 300,00 Faswon Park
STA009 E500.00:Brian Han
STy 50006 F.obert Martinez
S/1152009 3 $500.00: Dante] Tate
S T2009 F50000: Willard Tom
51952009 L5048 00 Richard Solarz
a/1/2009 300,00 Courtney Johnson
G 62009 ES00L00 A [an DiElinpgham
6242000 $300. M Bruge Eaf
G 62009 $300.003 Dravid CGermrath
0262004 $500. (Hr Wectoria Mlvniec
6 2E2004 $500,(H): Bick ¢ annon
029 20K $500.0H  Ash Kala
B/20L2004 L300, M: Farad Aalaet
26/ 292004 $500.04 Frank Zamira
e T $500. M} John Chiang
$ 20200 $500. (0 i Morman Mingta
T2 $500 0 Ronald & bagley Tom
24 20HH 3001 Adexander and Baldwin lng,
SRS 500,00 Ellen Riddleberger
102000 LS00 Teanme Katsurn
10432008 £300.50 Telliv Chang
LIS 2000 $5005.00 Allen Chiang
11242009 S5300,00 Tudith Zink
11524020069 5300.00| Linda Daschls
12150069 $500.00!Les Francis
1152010 Fa00.00 K enncth Inouye
LA3ERRI0 $5060.00; Jetfry Chang
2yEnL0 §300,00 Hedy Chang
i) $500.001 Frank Lamira
ArEnl0 $500.00 Michasf Fell
22010 SAL0.00 | Meuvet Dink & Dang Pham
21972010 $300.00: Mieh ¥ u-Ping Wo
342010 $500.00! K atharine Boves
3010 E500.00; O liver Meissner
302010 200,005 Steven Kirach
SA2010 $:506.00: Steven Palmer
342010 $500.00: ¥ictoria Mivaieg
302000 S04 Christenher DePanl
TR0 3040 (1) bsurean Havler
222014 S5 M Anthony Last
322200 $300 0 Kalvn Fres
30290200 (b 304010 Dhonald Fowler
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3292010 ; S300.00 Mort Friedman
Aa02010 S300.00: William Gwinn
4192010 500,00 Tataah Deen
4712010 SA00.00[Ronald & Maelew Tom
442152010 S500.00  Howard Maoog,
442272010 3350000 Huneg Mmven
4232010 350000 Brent Christian
4232010 230000 Han-Bin Eiane
442372010 S500.00 [John Townsend
44232010 £500.00:5tephen Bicgs R
s/1502010 $300.00 Brucs Chizen
/32010 F500.00:BIC PAC
%2014 $500.00! Tohn Fiaretta
WI2HAL0 $500,00 | Randall Correll
028240 14 $500.00] Alex Park
W6/ 2820 L0 $500.00: Jabn & Facauelins Luk
AR} 4500005 Lillian Gong-0uy
o820 53504 040 Kocco Pochy
[l 1] $500.00:DeV ey University
G020 A $£300.00:Cart & Leslee CGuarding
0201 3 500,00 Steven Shevick
792010 35600 {H: Bruce McWilliams
TRO2010 $500 00 fohn Montpomery
Tr02010 $500 MR au] Tapia
TAA010 £S5 M Irene Bueno
62010 $ 50K} S Tudith Fink
Drranln $5(H (M Dustin Derolkn
2010 $5{H A Jason Bodricues
Q2010 S50 Thomas Sasoan
232010 $500.00 Jeffrev & Lilv Chen
152010 E300.00 | Victor Hsiuns
Qe2G20n10 §500.001A [exander Hubris
10M4°2010 $300.00 | Georpe & Lol Zimmer
10M4,2010 $500,00  Bod THadan
LOM2010 - 300,00 Shefali Razdan Dugpal
10782010 S5 00,00 Carlos Garcia
PRS0 ED 500,00 WMuhammad Osman Yousuf
[ I $500.00!Raul Tania.
L1 52010 E500.001 Tames Walsh
L1 S/201 4 FEO0.00  Manvel Austin
2S00 200,00 Chris Block
AR $500.00 Byong Chang Cho
1052920110 $500.00; ERiot Legler
102920011 300,00 Ronald Cobn
AR29201040 $500,00:Stephen Schleimer
0SS0 $3500.00 Zeni Gebrempatiam
(1122010 $500k 0 Eleanor Chosy
LRZ2010 $. 5040 (M hdichac] Fletcher
11/2/2010 $S00 (HFiNorman Mineta -
[1252010 3 550000 |Ruth Fletcher
12200 530000 Grepory Smith
34101 S300.00| Taved Ellahie
323E1 $300.000! Tae Yun Kim
AR0E] 50000 Done Suk Kim
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302011 S50:0,00 Dale Birks
130/2011 $500,00 James Walsh
2011 $500.00 Phyllis Zze.
332010 ¢ F500.00i Raobert. bartinez.
3312011 S300.00 3 iam Gwing
S2011 3300000 Iim Park
SIS0 550000 Kathleen Acosta
SAZ01] S300.00

252011 2300.00

52052011 550000 Carlos Carcia
2652011 1 F300.00! Irene Busno
SE262000 ¢ F500.00! Shekar Marasimban
6272011 ! $500.00; Howard hMoon
G201 ¢ 3300001 John Figretta

a4 A011_ : $300.00] Teh-Heusne ee
6142011 3 300,00 Allen Olcamoto
8162011 $300.001Mark Vieth

a6l 16201 T 3300.00 Micholas Cavarocchi, Sr
623020ET $500.00: Paul Swest
2320t $500.00; William_ Hwans
6252081 300,005 Michael Chan

G2 TR0E FI00.00% A lex Park

OL2 12001 $E00.00: A lexander Hubris
a2 T/2011 300,00 Anthowy Chen

a2 TR E $300.00:  [aygon_[ne

a2 TN E 300,00 Bonzen Wor Ho
27 20 $500.00: Ismael Favals

G2 T0ET $£300.001 Tahn & Jacqoelineg Luk
a/27,20% 500,004 ulis Soo

G278 330000 inds Szulborski
AT £300.00 Martin Wong

a2 T2l £E00.00:5imon Pefer Ahn
a2 72011 $500.00: Vertex Pharpeaceuticals Inc PAC
63024011 $500.00Jerrold Hiura
aa052011 500,00 0ohn & Tani Heaperty
FAR2011 300,00 Alberin Tormicn
ga2H $300.00 Glen Gondo
(R £500.08  Tohnnie CGiles
B0 3300 004 Arlene Machetta
WAL 300 04 Dorothy Polash
B0 $50¢1 06 Harprege Singh
BT $500,0¢: Satvir Sineh

HO T 300 0k Lisa Sloan
SR2011 $500.0¢  Tepree & May koo
T F500. 00 Devid Tran
YE2I2011 Esod0ideffery Woo
132011 F 50 0 Drarvid Tzasal
52011 S50 Fmily Bacque
915,201 F50H0  Peter Muller

A I1R201 530000 Ron Waterman
Qa1 550000 Chis Fish
922011 S500,00 Ellen Riddleberger
Q282011 S500.00 Rajan Bharedard
1920311 1 S500.00]Steve Schoettler

B San Fremcisco

I hicara

Menlo Park
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G0/ 550400 Alien Chione
or30/2011 S50 0 A en Okamata
32011 S50, 00 Ay Kone
Qa0 300 00i Denald Makahata
Q530s201 $£500.001 John Flaherty
O30 F300.00 Tobn Lo
Qe300 $500,00: Tohn Wong
QE02011 $£500.00: Soniza Israsl
11201 $£300.00 Rashmi Sinha
1032011 $3500.00  Jameas Johnson
10424011 5300 0401 Drale Dirks
(a0 g Sa(L (0 Tames Walsh
Q201 $300.00: Katharine Bovee
Q524 33000010k Cha Soh
106 2 300,00 Rayl Tapia
1020 $300.00! Tina Rvako Massucks
10417720013 £200.00  Marpanzt Iwanaga Fenrose.
L3011 $500.00 :Fariba Craham
[ATETAN $£500.00: Donald Banksfon
11212011 S300,00Car] & Michiko Hmeo
11222411 L300 10 Dravid Weale
11522400 S50 00 James Copeland
11722240 300,00 Kal & Cam] Krishren
11522520 300,00 Keith Gitlim
112205248 $300.00Rache] Tiven
11428/20] £500. 00 hristonher Schomy
f28En] E5hn 00CUEPAL - Cubic Employees! Politica
FeEe D $300.00 ey Surier
A $£300.00:Parth
L1231 1 £500.00:8
L12E20L] 530000 Shan Kumar
L1281 50043 (H} Shen Sundar
1152972001 1 300,001 Carl & wichiko Hiano
1HT402 350000 Shirley Lee
121620 $£300.00[ Mona Mohib
1216522 $500,000 W iam Gwion
T 215420 50000 W alter Wilson
1282120 $500,00:Buck Wong
12521520 £300.00 Maney Wang
12531201 £300 00 L Arthor Keller
LS12/240712 S50 L Allson Huvoh
S22 S50:0. 00 [ Marc Peekel
332 30000 Anthony Chen
1324012 500,00 Chrstice Youne
1/1572012 50000 Lin Liang . .
/1372012 ¢ £300.00; Michae] Fell
132052 F300.00  Sootf Salton
1712 L0000 Ouven Ta
LT 2012 S B erry Dai _
L2 30000 MelissaHamwe
A0 50030 Trene. Bueng:
HanRol2 $300, 000 Tuhet Chai
2012 $500.00; Hannesh & Kashmie Kumear
22012 $E00.00 Ron Swenson

ORI < -1 ©rancisco

R .11 Valley

San Beuno

v Ciatos
Sar Raman
Sarta Monica

R = [0
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f San Francisco

f Santa Clara,

B Courerting
| San Jose

R ity

T2 $a00,00: Tohn Dutra
2Tl $E00.00Michag] Celio
T2 £500.00 | Maresh Sharma
202 §500.00;Ron Demetre
a2 500 B0 A dexander Hubris
A0 $300.00: Feavan Zutshi
2012 E500.003Shy-Piog Chan
2142012 $300.00% ounstas Choy
282012 $500.0015 pm Meuven
207212 5500 .00: Thanh Meo
22002012 £500.00[Chester Te
202 L0000 Thomas Kim
i $300.000 Tiep Neuven
2R $500.00: JelTrey Rangel
Al $500.00F Foamran_Elahian
2232012 F500 W Richard L
22802012 £500 (1) Basil Besh
Hclly (] 3 £5040.00 Ro Kharne
IS2012 550000 Asburbel Pirasgu
a2 SS00.00: Dustin Derolio
/52012 $500.00: Ron Gonzalss.
342012 F300,06 N ancy Thomas,
3012 $300.00 Danigh Ling
arl3sle 3500 00 Antonio Arreols
71402012 £500.00 Jason Rodrignez
182012 5500 Wesley Murakamd
3192012 S5O0 Amad han
392012 300,00 Tom Robingos
120402012 1 $£300.00 K azuke Kurasali
2012 350000 Mascer Siddigue
32052012 $300.00Morman Wat
302012 £300.00: Paul & Shiva Afshar
32082012, L3040.00! Sheena Chang
Aas0n2 S50, 00 Tomic Moriguchi
3282012 Sa00.00: Dravid Malik
1282012 £500,00H Ghulam Suhmwardi
401572012 $E00,001 Aftab Fami
40232012 $500.00 | K alvn Free
L0122 £500.00 | Anthory Morict
422002 L5000 Prends Wang

4 2a 2012 S300.000 Cyuthia Lai
420420012 £300,00: Dieniel Wang -
4252012 50000 Erik Hallerimsan,
472602012 $300.004 Steve Hallgrimson
ASAT0LE S50, Wy Chris Fish
SARTIMES $£500.00] Steven Palmer
A2 £300 00 Edward Chal
SAR012 £300.003Ellen Riddlsberser
SAm2n12 $300.00Trwin Federman
G001 5060 Dione Chan Kim
2012 50000 Dong Suk Kim
A202012 £S5 001 Taswoo June
af2020]12 5300001 Tamnes Walsh
67232012 e300 N0:Richard 1u
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&I262012

26,202 £500 0 Bnbest Sanchez
a/20/2012 S50, 00 Fon Swenson
fATRA012 E500.00| Berbara Perzigtan
2 TRA0 : 230000 Dennis W
aagA012 $300.00:Georee Takel
IR0 $500.00 Joszph Ko
0202 $500 00 Hengs: Tangs
T2 £500.(1 Block Chriz
T2 S50 00| Dravid Wi
TAR2012 2500001 inda Yang
fAn12 300001 Ravikoymar Kalli
O 72012 $300,00:Chris Fish
ORI 2 $300.00Car? & Leslee Guarding
BRI LE00LH) Francey Youngherg
orx92012 5000 1| Tennifer Shepherd
L0faH2 £500.00: John_Finretta
1012012 E300.00i Fiona Ma

19/1 152012 $300,00: Gordoa Cusn
111202 $£500.00 :Fames Shulman

1172012 $300,00: Robert Foley

E_M___w_u ) 500, 0 MHWM.W@.PWHW
10/ Te2012 S50Hy.00: Tae
105622 S00.001 800t Pack
101624 2 3300.00; Stanley Sinn
1af1a/20]2 $300.001Suia Choi
LT £300.00 Arun Gangulsy

A12012 $300.00:John Yang
S22 $3500,00  Ferry Dot

12013 SO0 PRy [iis Whitlock
13062013 S50 00! Johnipie Giles
L3203 50000 Candace ¥Yu
22013 $300.00 Wai Ping Chan
a0l 3 $500.00  Moses Mercado
2973013 FEND_00 : nrpartap Basral
2247013 $£300,00iMichele Balaban
AN 504000 danoe] Austin
H142013 £300.00| Ross Chu
PN E] 300001 Ariz Alimad
2126020013 £5.00.00] Tanamy Duckwoeth
37013 $500,00 Francey_Y oungherg,
303 $500.00  Teery Lierman
31L2013 500 00 Phillin Isenbery
1003 F5HLHHC.C. Yin
KNy K] $500. 000 rade Shimasaki
1323 250000 Keith Lmemnto
3132013 $£300.00] Ralph & Pearl Sugimoto
3/1372013 _; TE00.00° Rodney & Julie Kunisal
37162013 508, 00 iy Neuven
ENEIET K] £500. 00 Anits Chan
82013 S500.00! Gegras & May Koo
3182013 FA00.00: Ginger Lew
320020013 $£500.00; Chris Fish
3202013 $300.00 :hasoko Hirana
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6 10:2013

32T $ 500001 David Castagnetti
30713 $5300.00 1 Tason Rodrizuez
3013 E304n 00 Buck Wong
1297073 F300.00: Mina Ahmad
4202013 ¢ F300.00| Dennis Balston
423013 300,00, Linval Chung
4532013 500,00 ubab Sheat
4742013 F300.001David Dinmes
4562013 $300.08: Arthur Chen
/1452013 $300.00Eve ¥an Canter
A1T2003 SA00.00 Emily Holubowich
A 703 $500.00:Ermest Baynard
411902013 £500.00Bavmond Chin
4272013 $500.00: Caryl It
ARTA013 F300.00 Dexter Eouie
42073013 $500.00| Achelfe Punla
412972013 $.500, 301 Charles Chan
472902013 $500.00 [ Eflen Riddleherssr
428013 F $300.00  Morma Edar
3013 350000 Eddie Chan

WAL L NE] 300,00 Evette Davis
SIS $500.010 [ Harna Leung
3102003 S300.00 ey Lee
31203 £500.00: K atheyn Serving
373013 550000 ufie Soo

52013 E3R0.00: John Costello
5840713 £300.00: Simon Snelletove
SMA0I3 - ES00.00¢ Faclyn & Daniel Safier
52013 L3010, 001 Tash Smith
50502013 S50 00| Marife Bammows
22013 $SHLO0|S Franchi
5162013 T500.001 Peter Muller
SA72013 & E300.00 Panl Sveeet
S2124513 F500.00 T obn Lim
3242013 E306 00! Tim, Wise

R VK] £300 (W Stanley Yoo
5282013 300, Alicta Esterkamn
SRS - SF0CL04 | Iohn haa
5/30/2013 S300.00 | Bavmond Bustiayvesnium
SLI0GLS 530000 (Robert Chan
L3 530000 Darvid Ishids
a3 S300,00: Andrew Wn

(e ATk E300.00: 52y Wn

G 01 F500.00A] [ Lawe
662013 $35006.00:Donn & Kellv Ginoza
e £500.00: Carrick Lewr
62013 330000 Hae Ta & Gihg Ki
2013 300001 Fadine Mielsen
062013 $500.00 K evin Thonag,
0620103 300,00 hMark Morodonai
0013 $30H. 00| BMelinda Yes Franklin
662013 330000 Raymond Qcamanao
672013 350000 Michael Begert.

$300.00{ Aziz. Ahmad
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Luis Ohisoo

02013 £500.00: Jamshid Marvasti

L LETER 300,006, Sang Anwar

A 1013 $500.00Nasem Khahd
6 12013 200,040 Mauman & Uzma Zaidi
6/ 1042013 $500.00:Raj Mulkherii
8102011 £300.00: Shareen & Aamir Moinnddin
afp20 3 $300,00:8uk Chan Lee

A B0 3 FI00,00: Y une Duk Kim

A 203 $500.00:Dong Suk Kim
122013 300,00 3ordon Ouan

Al L2013 £500.00:Fan] Tapia

6132013 £500.00:Ken Inouye

/16,2013 $£500.00:Chary Narasimban

Bf 62013 $300.00:Mary Jung

TR0 3 $300,00: David Meals

6200200 3 FA00.00% onng Heeans

G220 3 300005 Anita Chan

2420 3 £500.00Hahn Tateishi
a3 2a00.00Ray Carlisle

G220 3 150000 Robert Foley
6242013 $500.00] Thornas Chuns

624 23 $500.001 Wertex [*harmacenticals Inc PAC
Aa2013 $500.00: Alejandee & Lida #aftaroni
B2T2013 $300.00 Eddic Chan
GI2R2013 $3005.00| David Hartman
B282013 S500.00 1 Gieorge Takel
Bf2E2003 300,00, Paul Heng

GO0 S500.00i Denise M

22073 S350 00 Fiona Ma

i i) i) 5300.00! Raian Bhandar
SfAb2003 S50HE. 00 Tames Shulman
ORZ0IS § 50000 Manan Trived]
B30T S300. 00 [ Mighael Chan
TL2013 S50, 00! Diavid Kim

T100E E500.00i Tom_Ammiano
152013 SHLDD | Charisse Lillis
TG00 350000 Andrew Toy

62013 S500,00| Timothy Block
TA20T3 S50 00] Tomio Meriguehi
TART3 500 00 [Clement Chene
7232013 5504000 Mickes Tharra
TR S5 00 Christopher Mitchell .
TAM2013 $500.00/Bruce Ranhe
TS, $300. 00 Mary Takabashi
712013 $500.00! Tohn Stocks

TALR0T3 550000 Judith Bonior

2013 S30H000; K ar] Mobuyki
&3 330000 Terry Kramer

RGNS 3300, 001 David Warnnfedd

B/ 2013 5500 00| Edmoned & Norma Sacks
03 53000, 00| Maureen Ellsnbere
Biaf13 S50 B0 Michele Balaban
BRA013 S500.00: Dhon Ernst

s SAHLODCelinda Lake

hintzton
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_55TH)LOG

19302013

122013 Droris Davis
AP K] S3HLO Teh-Hsvane Les
LA K S5041.00! Antonio Exfremera
E Tl 1] S5O0  Tames Griffin
B2al2013 350400 [ 3laureen Ellenbers
82TT3 9304 (W Ruth Flstcher
PR £3500 Ko Lin
2072013 $500.0¢ Hermelinda Sapien
Ba02013 $300. 00 Tudy Miizawa
932013 $500.00 Jefirey Caballero
24013 35000 Tung Newven
N3 $500,00:Bill Kim
92013 $300.00: Tessie Guillermea
/11,2013 500,00 Willis Ritter [T
32013 F500.00: Tom Ammiang for Assmbly
62013 $200.00:Chris Block
62013 $500.001 Dan_Gardon
91952013 E500.00! Liske & Gires Eim
Q202013 300,000 Allen Buby
92072013 500,001 Sherry Hirota,
BRI 500,00  Ratan Bhasdari
SRS S500.00] Roberto Llames
9262013 SO0 Craig Steckler
0362013 S 00 Phillip Isenbens
T3 530000 Antonio Estremera
OIS S50 000 Carl & Michike Hizano_
AT0] 3 300,00 Tames Copeland
77720113 SSO04) Tames Shulman
AT E500. 0 Eevin Tkuma
9272013 1508 00: Krishng Reddy
9273013 £500,00: Phvllis Whitlock
9272013 $300 08 Primin & Gail MeHush
9272013 500 0 Richard Alexander
QT3 500,00 Rod Diridon
9272013 F500.00Ron Swenson
Q2TAnA 200,00 Tarun Patel
282013 $300.00Daron Watts
9282013 500,00 Dlgminsc Digtm
92BN $300.00: Tohnnie Giles
9/28:2013 $300.00! Landis Geaden
Q282013 FA00,00; Les Francis
22013 $I00.00)Mangy Farber
Q282013 500.00] Walter Cannon
Q0013 3500,.00| Leslie Sons Winner
25302013 FS00.000 Alejandrn & Lida Zaffaroni
9/30/2013 $500.00: Amands Shing
3024013 E300.00 Barry Angon
9302013 F300.,00) Cargl Falerder Zohn
Qra0f2013 F300.00) Charles Brewer
43024013 L500.00, Christine Baker
QL2013 500,000 Cindy Junfunen
32013 500,00 Donald Bersoft
93072013 500,00 Frank Andrasik

o

y300.001 G A H. Beniamin
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R AT E] £300.00: Tanles Wong & Mariko Yamada
SAMO13 300,004 Jennifer elly
B02013 $500.00 ITohn Morcross
9a0M013 $500.00 Joseph D1 Salve
9302013 $300.00: Inds Hafl
Q3013 $300.000 K. C. Mardal
PR ] $500,00 K aren Wyche
AN ¢ $£500.00 K evin Arnotd
930,203 b5 G0.00: L inda Cammbell
4302013 $300.00 Michasl Roberts
o302 3 L3 00,00 Mditch Prinstein
23024013 $300.00 Repe Suboimik
S30,2013 b3 00,001 Richard Denman
20/2014 300,00  Righard Lu
072013 ¥300.001 Rebert Tsjen
93052013 FHLDD Sophia Yen
202013 Fa(H Q0 Tammy Huzhes
107203 F 3000 EGat D man
W20 3 yS(HL 0 Helen Stevens
0] 128 3 L 00 Georee Y amanka
11452013 SO0.00 | Tames Gréffin
S LT K £500.00! Linda Price
1232013 5300001 Tadine Mielsen
LLASA20ES h5eiet (| Anthony Snitalar
11/572013 3500 600 | Harrison Tavlor
175572073 ¢ 300,00 5 allv W
FI/52013 ¢ $300.00:Sato Takero
LE/R2013 R500.00H Eenmeth Inouye
1132013 $300,00:Douelas Weinstein
11112013 b300.00: Robert Petty
LT/153/2013 ES Q0.0 Alex Monfgomery
11434013 ES00.00: Donplas Afhars
[1A32013 ESR0L00 senree Pla. -
SL3E013 300,00 Mike hMartin
S13/2013 F300.00: Ranald o
SAA03 55 00.00: Deepka Lalwani
11/855°2013 300,001 Tohn Flaherty
(2003013 500,00 Jelf Ahn
TS E] ka0 001 Tohn JToon Chun
FA02013 50000, Peter Chang
L1023 k3200 Seiowon Chong
11420/2013 LS00 Sonn Paik
L1FA0E0 3 pS0G0 I Son Song
110403 ySOH G0 Sosan Oh
1212003 b 00| Christine Cho,
L2703 y SO0 00 Alice Monge
2203 EafHL (0| Wasne Tanda
A0 3 ya (W 0 Chesier Te
A0 3 F3OM0 001 Lisa Fischer-Colbric
PR L5040, 00| Patricia Biocini
29203 p3(HL 0] Alan Mendetson
LA 132013 F3HE 00 Bart Gordon
121652013 300 [ Soon Jas Les

12182003

530000 1 Finlay Boag

Tohns Creek

D [ :iirciicc

Thuntington

N Turtletown

R ['1crrcc:

Roaledsh

5 Angeles

. e,

—_—

;Primary |
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B Washinztoo

12/23)2013 L300 0 Arthur Sponseller
122382013 S04 David Meals
1242302013 S50 M Duang Dawener
124232013 S5O0 Gustay Larsson
122232013 S5CHEHH Samaneh Tahbazo
1272402003 E50HEONTed iy :
3A02013 $304).00 Kvoko May L akavanap]
2302013 £500.00hai Han Fong
2002013 £30¢.00  5ars Tahng
123052013 $300.00 Sinart Fong
127142013 $300,08: Dong Chan Kim
1212013 £500.00! Done= Suk Kim
135204 £300.00%elma & Mustala Tamees
f1452084 $300.00; Aglens Yane
J2 10T $300.00: Kl Huh
f2202014 $500.00 ! WMonisha Santemaria
LTS 130000 Robert Menifee
12352014 F500.00: Tonge Sohn
£2372014 $306,00: Shannaf Park
S2402014 $500.00; Rose Chu
f2R00 14 £300.00(Brian Chung
A2RS2014 $500.00 | Hee Sook ee .
F2E01 $5000.00 Hyung-Ki Jin
282014 300,00 Tohn Les
Li2R52014 $500.00 [Joon [ Kim
L2R2014 $500.001Euls Nam Jo
f2R0014 $£500.00{ Ky Chanz Les
SR04 L500.00 L uke & Grace Eim
S2R2014 500, 30| Peter Hwanabo
RS04 $500.030) Richard Martin
Frt TR E] 20006002 hao Da
172972014 30000 M artin Inderbitzen,
12952004 300005 L1 Chie
173052014 $300.001Chan Jeons
2204 30000 B Bim
2532014 SO0 Peter Kim
22014 S5O0 0 Peter Park
250204 $500.0My Carlos Garcaa
252014 3300, Eyeom Sook Kim
RERTEIE 500 (HHPaul Kae
2052014 $300.M:Paul Youngkyn Hyvun
212014 5300 H:Linval Chung
21302014 504 W Harry Hone
24132014 S30000H: Steve: Bosenthal
52014 SS0E00: Briana Morahilo
247602014 300,00 Habeebh Ahmed
262014 S0 HIEE Jng-chi Wang
P ETEOE] 5300 ME:Hyun Park
kTl i) E 53000 : Suzanna Park
2242014 §500 M- David Wappnfeld
22014 S0 MECecilin Les
L2014 55001k David Chod
N4 3500 Eun Chn
20272014 S0 00 B Tu Chang
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B W ashinzton

B 0 alnut Cresk

Bl dison

LR 4 S0 Jae Kun Jeuns
el N S50k James Chung
H2T2M0] 4 SS00 M Tenny Chung
014 S0 00 Tueky Midzapera,
22702014 S50 (H} K ane June
L2714 S50EH)  Michael Yun
2272004 5300 AW Moo Kowon Han
01 F50H S amuel Rhee
204 S5 S g Cha
227014 S0k Yone Hwa Ha
22714 SSHEOG Y ounp Yoon Kin
27282014 SSeHEAME S feven Palmer
H2020 11 543 5. M AN Germanacos
o0/ 2013 B4 Eon Swenson
11302008 S} Wk Elizabeth Weinstock
1 D520 540400 Frak Crlandella
G201 SAHE 0 Frank Zamira
8212010 EAM O are Alhin

2R 20 FAHE O b vhant Pham
32820101 FAHLO0 Jone Les
2902011 40000  Hui_Togo

12001 F4H) O Cremie]_Rinnet
8112011 SE0H) 0 et Ciilledt
AA0L2011 FeAH) 0 L nd s Kang-Baratia
i 200l F400 004 Amif Maravan
et $400.00: Michael Foulkes
SA22013 $400.00: Leezic Kim
SAL23 $400.001Tina & Michael Lam & Cheng
tingerpan] K F400.00 1 Chuck Gayronskas
TR0 $400.00: Chiuck Gaurpnskas
HIAN2013 $400.00  Erik Fore
1013 F400.00:CthuLang, Subrawardi
TR i) K $4060.00:Diane Rolfe
) K] $400.00 :Neha Vishwarune
52013 $400.00: hark Brazeal
11452013 $400.00: R ichard Cristioa
120624013 $400.00In Kane
1212013 337500 Ron Swenson
22014 $368.00: Dafna and Joseph Mizrahd
21 1102000 $350.00: Amy Kone
111052040 $350.00: Tina. Wong
S TR2000 1350 00: K sthovn Eallikals
A0S $350.00:Rich Gold
HATR2013 335000 Fohn Chin
YTA8/2013 $350.00: Abeve Tedla
AEA2013 $350.00:Carmig Pugh

Biar2 3 3330005 Arnnon Geshue
1LAA02013 5350005 Aniia Herrmann
52124002 311 MM AZIZ Ahmad
22052012 531418 Declan Amatug
9302013 53063 (ki Drennis Bemellopine
A TO200E S300.H Benjamin Kim

A 2008 S300 0y Carol Yu

AP A0E S0 Ksung Kim
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B San Frascisco

San Francisco

41042008 5300 Tope Ki And Seiran Kim
6302008 § _R0d sHE Andrew Krsig
WO02008 o 5300, Too Robinsgn
i 1 S b 3040, H} Greg Hooner
BIANR $300.00 :Chris Hankin
A112008 S300.00: Janet Gray & Fen Haves
S0/ 205 b 300,000 liver Meissnear
628 2000 $300.00:Christapher Schumb
| B4 D2 0HD D E300.00: David Geiger
13020140 E300,00 Girer Woicil
HLA0TR $300.00;Paul Newmarn
ATFA0TG 300.00:5kirley Les
342010 $300.00; Tocelyn Honp
&M20T0 330000l Hevdan
&1 2010 $300.001 Tavad Wirsaidi
B EE0 TR 3300000 Tilv Sarafar
6142014 300,00 Mendi Safinour
232010 330000 [ Byarny Chang Cha
[ el p 300 (01 Alen Barads:
A 282010 y 300 00 By Min
292010 F30R0. 00 Sharon hathews
29010 S(HR0 ! Sheron Matthews
#30L2010 SOHE M) Eoathieyie Heatiey
H 3300 W Emmannel Mignot
L2010 530000 Richard Cho
372011 $300.00 1 Carl & Michiko Hiraon
412020 $300.00 James Copelansd
623520 $300.00: Berbara Hibino
G 27201 b 300,000 Jasoul Duong
TR0 $300.00: Donna Williams
B3L2011 ¥300.00 Balwindsr & Jaswant Hothi
8312014 b300,00: Pritpal Sineh .=
g Tyl | F300.005 e Tai Kwok
924201 FI00.00: Stephen Swanson
Q32011 $300.00: Diane Rolfe
1074201 $300.00; Tanet Muilmeton
3720132 $300.00! Victor Arranasa
4192012 b3 00, 0! Deniss hini
S2952052 $300. 00 Kamran Elahian
20202 F300. 00 So0n Jeone
322012 ba(Hp 00 Tack delmo
rEa2012 b 30000 Richard Lo
Ea2012 3040 0} Tae Hwan Kim
AN J0hHH Yictoria. Les
212013 S300 04 Asbrevin Madia
62013 $300. 005 Paul Tpmsaki
2T S300. 00 Iohn Tinpe
AIG2013 S300 (N Janel Mullingion
3282013 3k HE: Dick Glumac
B 2013 S300. W1 Daro Inowye
02073 3610 OHH A Tvos Matsumoig
A TO2013 b 3L Lsun, Chol
122013 $300,00 Jaon Kim
02013 $300.00: Fimi & Eiko Yamaichi

. "General

‘reneral

Lieneral
{reneral

Gengmal
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R Saratoza

8013 3000004 Ivee Matsumofo
82013 $300.00: Michael Grilfix
ghe2nl3 ! 300,00 Sharon Fniii
42013 ¢ $300.001Cam Ashling
142014 3300.00| Lihone D'angelo
8282013 $300.00] Keith Matsue
830,201 3 3000013 andy Chao
33 0000 'Wel Tal Kwok
16203 S300.00!Mike Fox
A0S0 3 330000 Josephine Johason,
GFANENT 3 $30000 Lyces Harmne-Frarichs,
10232003 Sa00 00 Wendy Hao
a1TR013 S0 00 Glenn Hendricks
1222013 53000 Stewrant Kook
262015 E30 Ok Cha Soh
2262013 S30H H}HFiona ha
1725/2014 B30 HHHEK Ta Chang
FR2014 F3H M E ak Soo Thai
/28T £300 .08 Kenneth Kim
[/28.2074 B30 00 Y oung Park
2a014 $300.005 Y oung Soo Choi
211352014 $300.00:Soon MNau Voon
229501 4 F300.00: Andrew Eim
AT F300.00:Chun Pagk
L2014 $300.00! David Les
LN 3300001 Dong Sik Choj
AT 4 $300.00 Tae Heung Choi
220201 £300.00  Jackyu Chane
27004 F300.001 Jak ¥ gung Kim
W liE F300.00 [ Kertman [ee
20272014 30000 Kae Cho Yoon
24 $300.001 Raymoend Park
227014 | 300,005 Hwa Les
2T 4 $AR0.00ISE Yeon You
22T A FA00.00 So0nki] fang
P24 330000 51une Soo June
TG4 S300.00[TasBok Kang
27014 230000 Young Chod
2272014 530000 Y oungim Kwak
A ] 528000 Jeremy Wishthara
0203 S280.00| Walter Hammon
2013 5275 (MK ristine hinarmi
12230013 227112 |Kalyn Freg
1212013 F2a0 0y Sabvatore Restivo
BTG $2535 HHEdward Cozzini
A302008 $25 LW Bhuren Amin
252008 525(LHHErC Mar
T LIE 2250 Mk M, Crsmoan Siddique
32008 $2 30 0ihinhas Vellani
A4 42008 B2 S0 Chris Wilmot
4152008 F250 Mk Melissa Hampe
4162008 %2504} Ellen Riddleberger
S5SNI 2500 Dolores Carr
(SA 12008 $250 .08 Diane Fishbhuen
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SAT008 525000 Keith Unemoto
51142008 $250.00: Melinda Tavlor
G2 200E 525000 | Alberio Carrilln,
22008 $250.00| Kathleen King
6232008 250,00 Richard L
AI2TI2008 © £250.00 [ Marissa Castro-Salval
A0 2008 $250.(HH Bl Bartolone
3008 $2.30.00  Frank Oriandella
a3 008 F250.00: James Ciorich
32008 $250.00 ocelvn Hong
B3 208 F230.00: K aren Marans
Al I00E $250.00 Micheet Englehardt
' I I008 525000 Muhammad Ceman Yousuf
302008 250,00 Crvlle Hoag, Ir.
302008 5250001 Richard La
0302008 $250,00 | Steve Robillard
GOA02008 £250.00; Tom Bumell
&302008 $230000 ! William Gwice
FAR2008 $£250.00|Dofly Sandovak
TI242008 250,00 Bill Danvers
TE2AR008 $250.04 | Flosed hori

T4 M08 $250. 00K on Waterman,
B2008 $250.00: Julie Pacquing
S1L2008 F250.00: Wardell Townsend
&15/2008 $250.08Mark Tavlor
G20 2008 F250.00! Frank Wu
Q262008 323500000k Cha Soh
0272008 $250.00: Judy Tu
OS2 $250.00| el Horfleoshi
HRTA00 $250.00| Wernon Simmons
0208 325000 | Terry Paul
1092008 R250.00Greg Hooper
212008 $250.00 Chon Wane
1212008 $250.00Javed Ehan
PERIT2008 $250,00! Pinz Tcheng
102152008 E250.00:Ron Waterman
102 12008 230,001 Yieor Halune
T2 T/2008 $230.08: Y ogesh Chueh,
10272008 $250.00 : David Heagerby
10272008 523000 James Shulmian
EWWMMMM mwmmmm Kavashi Yashii

5250,

104307008 $230.00

LLA1L2008 $250.00

117173008 $250.00

114352008 $250.00

11432008 F250.00

1132008 $250.00

111352008 F250.00

/352009 $250.00 Marsha Simon
4/15/2009 F250.001 Alex Silbey
41572009 F25000 [ Frack W

401 52009 $250000| James Gigrich
A1 52009 F250.00 ) Larry Gonzalez

....?mc:uguﬁ_nﬁ




Case 5:16-cv-05416 Document 5-28 Filed 09/22/16 - Page 10 of 22

Umimmﬁﬁn

B E cnsington

B Wachinoton

4132010

4152009 525000 Thoras Kim
4162009 o §230.00:), Michael Hali
471542000 F250.00: Tudv Tu
411 A 2000 250,00 hfichesl Fowler
416,200 $250.00 Michasl Thaomas
41620048 $250.00: Rabent Makamaodo
462009 $230.00; Steven Wapner
4/ 16,2009 $250.00! Timothy Biock
/2442009 $250.001 Tames Walsh
52009 250,00 Wil liam Gwinn
552009 $250.00;: Drarref Drabmnich
Se2009 $250. 001 Choon Kes Chai
3GLNG $250.00| Doz Shin
362000 325000 Sang Tee
SLTE00G 32530000 es Hanp Les
ST22000 5250, R obert Makartoto
S 92008 250 M Tom Rebinson
A TS $250 (0 Date Shimasak(
635005 $250 (W Paul Brown
B 20 200G 250,00 laan Block
626200 $250. 06 Pau] Prathwaite
BEIGF200 $230.00:Toe Simitian
GE20F 2004 £250.00 Wiepsy Siverisen
6302009 250,00 Robent Yiolanfe
Q3002009 $230.00! Jocelvn Hone
[13/2009 250,00 Dayid Corfess
S 1IDER000 325000 Andrew Tee
1285009 $250.00: Kathlean Acosta
L2009 5230000 Bon Neuyen
11122009 325000 [Howard Giaser
111052009 325000 Ladia ¥un
LT02009 F250.00n Phi MNegven
11122000 L2500k Linda e
111 28009: F250 (M} Poter Park
117162008 3250 (- Tetfrey Woo
1162009 125001 dahn Wang
117162008 $250.00 K enneth Li
11162000 F250.005 ¥ vorme Batterion
L2 452000% $250.00:Rick Carfer
 FRTEELIRET] F2s0. 00 Robart Sandayval
24011} F250.00 | Warren Furutani
20} $230.00] Benjamin Foster
el {1} $230.00i P Kawen Chen
PRI 323000 Gerald Kozal
A03,2010 $250.00| Hung Neuven
3452010 F250.001 Dave Low
34,2014 323000 | Francey Younghere
14010 F250.00:! James Towery
/4050 250,00 Jeevan Futshi
342010 250,00  Thomas Kim
R0 250001 Ash Kalra
ARL2018 3250.00) Raian Bhandari
4002010 3230.00| Tackson Gualee
o

k250,00 | Avdrev Moda
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L2010

47632010 $230.00:C laveon Jus
4152010 S250.00:BI0 PAC

4 PRS00 $250.00:Tim Hawley
Ata2010 $250.00:Patricia Fong Bushida
4192010 $2350.00  anet Gray & Ken Haves
41952010 $250.00 Eeith Dmemoto
4419/2010 F230.00% 1 Meng
472152010 q 5250, 00 Christine Chen
4212000 i £250.00 K enneth Brown
A2 LD $250,00; ¥V arun Nikere
10D $250.00 W liam Gwinn
42320 $250.00| Jack Ybarra
L3 £2 5000 Muhieddine Maaz
472472010 525000 Francey Younphers
 SEL TR0 1 $250.00 | Cvnthia Lange
S8s2014 $256.00 Mana Luisa Halew
ar 12 0E% $258 000 Thomas Gann,

G2 1014 $250 .00 Tam Robinsomn
af23s201d 250,04 Ravinond MMurakarmi
Gf2RANTE $250.00 | Se0 and Hong Yang
LTI L $230.00: Sl & MNimeala Magalingam
63 A0ED E250.00H Xason Rodeizuer
TA010 F250.00 Iaen Sherlack
2010 $2:30.00  Janes Copeland
T212010 $250.00: A nthony Tran
2010 $250.00: D ickson Wong
TG0 3250.00:Fred Grepuras
TN $250.001 Funiie Fheng
TR2010 3253000 MNathanie] Eng
BR2010 3250, 00 Wiard Tom
Aa2mn 5250, 00: Zhene Huang
S172010 ¢ 5000 Mokinder Mann
DG § $250.001Tey Surier

BIHING 250,00 William Gwinn
D000 250001 Tadine Mielsen
0D 525000 Linval Chungz
s HWTR2010 $250.00; Tarmory Duckworth
IEA20LD $£250,00| Frank Zamrira,
S1ES2EHLD 2500 T, Osman Siddigue
IR0 G 3250 00| Francey Younghers
(11 S20H0 $2350 00| Drarvid Hanabusa

O 520 $250.00 | JTohn Castillo
115200 25000 | Richard Lis
11972010 $250,00 bMark Fischer-Colbrie
L2320 1) E2S0.06k Dievid Melton
1232010 $250,00 Derrick Watchman
2520100 S350 00k Michelle Holiday
10 2520HD F2E0. 00 Ron_Salimon
TS0 0 $250.0% | Sanford Weiner
1029424010 250,00 Barbara Frank
10294200 $250,00 Judith Levin
IR $250.00 Mickae]l Gilfix
(RS040 $250.00:Peter Wenler
q

$230,00: Soliana Huang

Las Altos Hills

Honolulu

Chicaco

Arlington_

San Jose

Il ean

Washineton

Albuauergus

Los Angeles

Pacific Palisades
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A0 5250001 Frank Zamira.
82011 $250,00 Faraj_Aalasi )
KN AT B $250.00| Bichard Lu
122011 325000 Tom Douplas
3232011 $£2.50.04 Hume Meuven R
2RS0T F25(0.011 5. Prasad

3280l £250.001 Satish Mehtani
2343042011 280,00 Emily Bacgue
353020 SL30.007 Katharine Bovee
3630424 $250.00i1es Francis

41520 $250.00 Thomas Kim

SAGi2H F230.00i K ayita Ealatur
SN0011 $250.00: Jahn Maa

S 1201 $230,001 Huns Meusen
5230001 $250.00: Kenneth Wy
S2002011 $250.00 ! Christing Chen,
SEai2011 $250.00| Emest Baynard
2820101 F250.0M0 Gerry Sikorski

Se2ef 2001 $250.00 ! pona hMohib
f26/2011 $250,00: Timedhy Bromelkamp
SSATE0T Exs0.00:Mdichael Lin
W01 $230.00iFrank Zamira
HISA01 $250,00¢Lorna Fong

2301 ] 250,00 Amnnld Les
03T $250.00: Friends of Fone 2008
8T ] £250.00; Herbert Chiu
627201 $250.00: Mubammad Osman Yousuf
O £250.00 | Elizabeth Erbandt
A0 $£250.143| Thomas Gann
1T $250.00: Bichard Suevoshi
TR0 F2s0 HHEeith Umemoto
T2A20] 250,002 Genevicve Shinoma.
TR0 £250.00: Amerish Besa
TR0 E250.001 Andrew Bymes
TR0 225000 hichae] Sawamurca
1281 2H) $230,00] Willtam Moling
292011 3230001 Charles Ferdin
B0 5230,00  Batan Bhandar(
R S2A0.00] Kvle Tatsumato
B L250.00(1 25k Barton

BGM __B2A0.00) Trane To

82352011 £250.00 Eric Flowd

RI23MI01 525000 Errol Hunter
81312011 $250 040 1ang Badhasha
312081 $£250 (1 Mark Fischer-Colhrie
01 $250L 00 Linval Clung
9201 250 (1R aibalbir & Hameeet Suri_ o
/g0l $250 My Chris Block

AREOTE $250_00: Fernandn Fargets
SIRANLL £230.00 :Cleoree Hirasaki
QiR2011 F250.00:Bobert Underwond
92011 325000 Patricia Harada
OA13/2011 325000 Benjamin Lumicag
Sr132011 250,00 MNe0an Le
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Manniain ¥iew

Washmgion

Wl Behesdn

132011 3250001 Pas ¥uzawa-Rubin
182011 $250.00Greg Andrews
Q15511 25000 Greg Vistice
9152011 ¢ F250.00: Iohn Youns
Q62011 F250.003 | Dipnshik Kim
S0 125000 Frank Wo
G100 3250 00] Armende Tam
A0S0 $2.30.00] David and Camol Kawamoto
A0 ] F250 .00 Driane Chin
AN ] 25000 CGilhert Dong
HWIN20 L5000
A0S0 3250,00
020 $250.00 Eam And Pou Lau
SN2 F250 00 [ Meav Chu
A0 L 250 00 Pefer Szego
AN $250,00 Balph Camphsll
4211 3230 (MM S usan Fuller
9430201 5250, Tak Hamano
16757201 $250 () Kevin Kellenberger
1T $250,00: Stepben Camnasni Porlis
1 11/201 £250.00H K rishnan and Anandh Subramanisn __J
__m% 720 235000 Meal Miu
$250,
e
P10 525000
0310011 S250.000% ifay & Pamela Kapoor
L2011 525000 Eobert Kieye
1172011 230,00 Goodwin & Geraldine Steinberg
11212051 5250.00:5u Fang Tong
1122700 $250.00Chris Metzler
1122201 E 525000 Pennis Henmi
112252011 S250.00:Edwin & Julie Byu
1142202080 525000 Han-Bin Liane
1122520010 5250.00 Taddine Mielsen
L1220 £250.00! John Townsend
L12202018 5250.00( Parikh Gageang
LIZ2202010E S230.00%.1, Simifian
172202058 5250,00:8herri Sager
L227208 8 £230.00 Y ing Wany
LI2RF0Td £250.00[Premsanth Theivendran 38
11287208 £250.00; Ravi & YVinothini Veerasinzam
11287208 £250.00|Bohert
12212011 F250.00 Eﬁ.mhnmh
12512011 5250000 Christopher Jencks
IETER PN $250.00; Deniz OMeal
L2012 F250.00Steve Ralls
FERTRii)ied 525000 Gale McCallum
SN2 5250.00Inlie Krmss
212002 §250.00; Devendra Kumar
222012 525000 Frank Orlandella
225012 525000 Eeatiin [ee
225012 525000 Muharnimad Qsman Y onsyf
232012 325000 Melissa Lavinson
2472012 $230.000 Y ngesh Chugh
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2203 $250.00 [ Raf Salwan
TARIZ012 $230.00: Mark Bromley
282 230001 James Fitch
292012 ¢ 82 50,00 Mars Keisling
Pl 825000 Michae]l Torma
2902012 F250.00 | Peter Eeon
2102012 $250000 ! Tudy Rickard
2132012 $2.50.00 Ratoh Gorin
02 S2a0 My Lacry [La
2012 F250. 001 Moeris Gaofl
2TA0]12 $250.00 Rafil Ahmed
2AR20]12 $250.00 [ Yiaway Weh
22812012 $250.00: % ick Koo Fong
BTl $250.00 Allam El (adah
kTt $250.00 Mobammed Mawaz,
ETRTEI I 5250 001 Irfan Rahine
I $2 30,001 Junaid Qurashi
332012 $2 50,001 Tunaid Ourashi
3502012 £250,00! Tamat Hatder
3524012 $2 3000 Taved Khan
KIRTE £250,00 Mehhoob Abed(
35202 $250.00 | Mohammed Aleai
SIS0 $250.001 Y olanda Estremera
1220012 25000 L Anthony Chen
31552002 $250.00  Manev Biery
31642012 $250 (1 Beth Takekaws
182202 $:2 50 (1) Erika Biiss
292012 F250.01) | Irfan Abmad
3202012 $250.00|Cary Yang
3AN2012 $250,00] Debra Watanuki
232002013 $250.00|Dmitry Gortownik
M2 $250.00/(Flise Balgiey
32002012 F25000  Tohn Chen
320202 $250.00! Iohn Duira

T TlTY ) F250 00 John 8§, Wonp
KT $250.00] John Weed
322012 $250.00(Limin Hu
A2 $250.00| Thomas Phan
220 250,010 Fayvar Malik
3232092 $250.00|Saims Chaudhry
342 $2 560,00 | Dand Chaudry
327202 250,00 frikhar Abmed
IAT2012 $250.00| K aren Nakarma
IET2012 250,00 | Mansoor Abmed
SI2R2012 $250.00|Frank Lemos
28202 $250.00] Hups Nerven
IR0 $250,040 N ate Caminos
R0 $250. 00 Wil iam Wo
3292012 $250.00 [ Francey Younghere
32902012 250001 | Frank Crlandella
130524002 250,00 [ Wirgdl Geiffin

AT 22012 $250.00 Evaene & Louize Kinoshifa
5212 $250.00! Golam Bhuivan
SLA2 $25(1013 | Mahabuba Kahnian

M Ercmont

B W ashingion

ashinaton

Washington
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523012 £230.00:David Hanabuga.
332012 350,00 David Hanahusa
G301 S0 Satish Kotpe
6202012 EXs0.HHDale Dirks
G201 2 $250, 04 Frank Orlandella
A 23012 $250 00 Baron Cannan
AE262012 2 $220 (W i Fomest Williams
282012 : $750 00 Mafasha Canngn
22012 ¢ F250.00; Walter Cannon
B2TA012 ; 525000 im Y amaguchi
TR F250.00H Judy Rickard
L2012 $258 00k Debarah Craedord
TNz 250, 04K Charles Wange
HI8R012 F250 (HH Adrienne Grey
T82012 $250 (W Peter Szeeo
BN F250HN Hung Meuven
2012 F256 .00 Yivek Kothari
02012 $250H 00 Paul Bontempo
B3W2012 E2S0L 0 Phillip & Jennifer Dinapoli
Q12012 £250 (1K Katharine Bovee
L0112 F2S0HHH W] liam Ferenson
132012 S350, (HH Willzam CGwinn
Q22012 F250 000 Judy Midzanea,
Q2R2012 F2A0 (W Richand Jones
1007301 2 250 (0 Meal Minm
01202 S Car] & Michiko Hirano
042012 $250 I Soobver Koo
QL2012 T250.0040ihae Eim
071652012 2250.00:Eun Chung
L2012 250,00 Hizsuns Park
il 2012 3250 00 In Park
12012 S50 Q0 ung Lee
10/1620E2 3250 K vunz Oh
1A B0 RS 250 My iharianne Brackoey
10/ 62012 £35S0 ML Y onne Park
TR $25000: Wignsy Sivertsen
L1012 $25¢ 4 Bo Chane
/3152013 S50 000 Willard Tom
232013 F230 (1 Willard Tom
2013 250 00 Catherine Tran
M0l P50 W Christing Chen
2013 250 (Wi Emest Bavnard
Ho013 25 Sacelyn Hong
HE2013 $250 (HE:TJos Krahn
211202013 $258 .k B aymond Muorakami
2192013 F250.00  Akeita Huoenin
221013 $250, M Don Liy
221013 $250.00 Michae] Lin
(24232013 $250, 0} Josenh O'Meil
375013 $250.00|Catherine Tran
Tl K] $250,00) Anh Phan
5013 $250. 001 Carlos Garcia
TRt IT ] $250, 00| David Clark Tsena
ETRTH K] $250.00!Hoan Dang

BN i vcr Snring
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N 52 hineton

AM2013 $250.00: K aren MWarasaki
03 $350,00 Wichael Schmidker
352003 $250,00iSam Yoon
130552013 230,00 Thomas Goldstein
1352013 $250.00; Thomas Fhan
3013 3230001 Georeanna Mueto
Iman3 $230.00 Mark Eeam
2013 323000 Meil Horikashi
32013 $250.00!Robye Black
AT 325000 Antonie Tasuba
AT1A2013 525000 Genevieve Shiromsa
11324013 £250.H: Chery] Fong
3132013 525001 Clavton Jue
IN32013 $250.0 Daved Kim
3713452013 5250 4K Georpetie & Roy Imura
31320013 F25 00 Jovoe Tsed
31352013 $250.00: Kathleen Bowler
135203 325008 Pam Cheeh
3135013 $250.00 Konald & Kathy Davis
132013 $250.008Y 0 Meng :
371452013 $250.00! Eileen & Avalos Matsushima
3152013 F250.00 "W avne Doiguchi
(301852013 F250.00: Adrienne {rev
34182013 250,001 Christing Pham
SARA2013 f 3230.000Cindy Chaveg,
31820113 3250,00 James Griffih

KN ETZE] $250.00 Kathleen Kine
AERA013 5250.00(Kidane Flaile
UTR20]3 $250.00| LiHian Cone-Guy

A 82013 $250.00 Robert Bynum :
182013 $250.00 Wipesy Sivertsen
193 F250 00 Sumite Okuboe
20203 3250 040 Carl & Michiko Hirang
RIIK] 3250 (HH bichiko Hirang
320203 $250 00 Adam Rak
32TR015 $250.001 Carda Cshiro
TS $250.00HFlorin Bahman
ITEOS F250.00: Tuey Mijzaws.
3272013 F250.0¢HM, Crsman Siddigne
3282013 F2E0.00: Warren Fuerutani
3292013 $250.00:Blaise Lofland
33052013 $230,00: Thomas Kim
3512083 253000 Ana Ma

3312003 T £250.00|Eajan Bhandar
482013 ¢ 32530.00| Kalvn Free
A0 $230.00; Toshika Dhoi
4/11/2013 3230,00; Tohn Trasving
412/2013 5250.00] Kevin [koma
471472013 323000  Frank W
4142053 3 5250.00Mancy Chen
4157013 525000 Paul Tensaki
AA72013 5250.00| Edward Yoon
L 3250.00! Frank Orlandella
41702013 | 5250.00; James Ervin

B Mouniain View 0A

e e T e

erville

gxandria

E W nshincton

Washington
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4172013 1 F250.00 : hited Dhasni
42013 $250.,00:Priscilja. Ouchida
41952013 . $250. 002 A nroea Austriaon
A192013 F250.00: Fred Turek
41972013 $250.00:ae Chol Kim

AN 92013 $250.00:Fhyllis fes
41942013 £250.00:Ronald Szymusiak,
LRl L) K N E250.00! David Kim
4726/2013 $250.00| Danald Wakalara
R $230.00: Marily Mondeiar
SSH013 £250.00; Michael Janrigue
313 525000 efT & Sandma Mori
332013 S250.00: Ly Wong
SIS 5230.00: Steve Nakaio
2013 £250.00] Thomas Wong
S0 S250,0015emaa Delan
SI003 523000 Javed Khag
152015 $250.00: L eonard Simon
SAAR20L3 250,00 Judy Miizawa
FSIZRSI0E3 $250.00i Reckwell Chin
SE3120103 $250.00!|Echwin Qshika
32013 $25000{Can O _
Q4013 $250.00! Durpa Madaia
2013 2541 (H Coria W
afeanTl $2 S0 auyvet Dinh & Trang Pham
Gi42013 254 00: Bosemary Abriam
Afai2013 F250.00 e & Sandra ddart
AT2013 mumcba%_mzmm_uﬂa.mw.ﬁmmqm
ATl £230.00: Fohn Wanx
BT0s2413 $250.00: Bannie Wong

B IO 3 $250.00:Byong In Choi
IO F250.00:Caroline Fan,

B 020]3 F250.008Cvde Williams
ar10a2013 525000 Hepwy Tang
A1/ 3 $250.00! Teanette Takamues
10203 525000 Iulis Azuma
a10/2013 £250.001 Jun Chod

o 10/2013 $250.00  Kadhleen Ahmn
1052013 523000 Machiketa Das
A0S $250.00(samuy Watanahe
12013 $250,00!5arish Meheani
61172013 $250.00: Faraz Satfar

A 1272013 F250.00 Dome Chan Kim
122013 $250.00; Eric Mittlehera
1220013 $250L 00 Frank Orlandella,
1272013 $250.00| Jehn Tagami

o L3 323000 Lisa Haseeawa,
1272013 $250.00 Mona Lisa Yocheneco
Gr122013 $250.00 5 nvune Hwang
012/2013 $2 50,00 | William Hadava
01352013 $250.00 Danatd Norden
1352013 $250.00| Fratcey Younzbery
01472013 $250.00! Dermis W
o15/2013 $25(+.00] Barbara Frank

Mew York

Chicapn

Exanston

Chicapo

Dak Park

Mosih Hills

Duluth

San Francisco

Alameda

San Francigeo

hiontgrey Parlk

San Franciseo

Rockwille

San Franci

Mew Yok

Mew York, MY
Mew York MY
Flustio MY
Mew Yiork i
Washinpton D
Mew York vid
Mew ¥ork MY
Mew York MY
Edizon M
Flushing MY
Mew York MY
Mew ¥ork MY
hormistown MI
San Ramon CA
Crreet Meck MY
Wavne

hingeon

Belmont

San Francisco

San Jose
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& 182013 $250.00: Raobert Pedersen

G192 3 $250.00[Diana Nishiura

62613 $250.00 Forrest Wilkigms

6/ 1HE013 $250.00[Tohn Zhan

a%20n13 $250,00| Karen MMarangt

8202013 $250.00] Joel Silberman

&2 1203 $250.00 Tamie MeLeod

6212013 $250.00] Judw Rigkard

/212013 $250.00i Ken Yeazer

6421520013 $250.00] Wavne Tanda

&2 12013 250,00 Willard Fom

6232013 250,00 Burpa Santiago

6242013 $250.08 Jererny Mishihara

62402013 $250.00¢ Jahn Fioretta

ar242013 E250L00:Panl Les

8242013 $230.00:Tak Homanao

af232013 25000 Daphne Ewok

f/25/2013 425000 Faraz. Sattar

f/25/2013 £250.00:1shag Syed

62302013 £250.00:Michae] T Amico

Gf252013 $250.00:MNacem Ansari

6232013 25000 Masem Ansari

8252013 52500 Tangesr Sarang

6/23/2013 5230 00:Umar halick Kamal Bafcha 1.

852572013 52500 W Wil iam Wu

/202013 E250HI: Hala Hijaxi

a2m2013 35000 Kam And Pou Lau

G 22013 $250LH) : Baloh Santoro e .
f/2 72013 E25000 Dennis W | ) B San Francisco
A28E013 S25000H) L Famses Griffin R rcmant
Q282013 £250.00: Stephen Swanson . MNew York
028013 £250t i Edward Fike B » e tos Hilks
AL202013 525000 Jawred Umerani i
622013 S50 M Y anghin Wang

SEA0MN13 $250.0:Diane Chin

A0 G250, Jocelvn Lowe

A302013 230 Mk John Michael Gonzalez

il E $250,0HBEair Lund

WLAI3 S25 000 Narma Wright

T3 $250.00 [ Arvind Kapur

T3 325000 Mariko Eahnn_

T3 $230,00 Tenmufer Caney

LTS 250001 Grace. Killelea

TILA0T3 23000 Josenh Waz

TA20T3 £230.00]dMaria Arias

TAXNIE $250.00|Bob Swroki

T AA013 $250,00 [ Drake Malkaishi

TES2H3 250,00 [Afan Pack

52013 $250.00 Charles Wade

TLA203 $250.00[Danicl Davis

TAA013 $250.00! David Dinpes X ) ) .
752013 $250.00| Deborah Buhles ] . adelphia
THEL0]13 $250.00 | Edward Kung .
71152013 $250,00;Georee Yamaoka
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i RTA K] $250 00 Mei] Maskeri
TR0 3 $250000; Aruther & Luocy Momjian
Tiealanl3 L2580 Darcy Burner
762013 S25(L00 Dharey Burnet
Tiaanli S50 00 Glenn Hine
TA852013 S250L00 Michasl Seileaw
62013 J2 340k Madine & Dennis Shitoma
Tr6s2015 $250.00:Steven Zhu .
1IR3 S230.0¢: Carlos Garcia
TIEH2003 S230.0010n Park

T3 2501 06k Tek¥ K eater
Tr22i2013 225000 Joon Ahn
Tr2320]3 250,00 Antonia Taguba
124723 S250. 08 Alice Smith
TIAS2013 5250005 Bonnie Youn
TI2S2013 5250t kdartin Pacne
1252003 250 001 Vickie Wallng,
T3 S2 50003 Mancy Lee
726203 250,060 Zachi Kate
TRIR20 3 $250 0 Evob Easwaran
TrARI0L3 525006 John Comiskes
223 $250,08:Tim Dafl Hur
A0S 525006 Munson and Suellen Kwolk
TRA0SAS 5250.08:Pad Browo
082003 £250 081 Richard Alexander
02003 $250.00:5andra Chen Lau
BAL2013 $250.00:Eric Sapirsfein
B52013 $250.00: Alex Eram
82013 _ $250.00:Berv( Grace
BIO2013 $250.00:doan Fox
Ba2al3 $250.00: Mesf Mium
Ra2013 $250.00: Ruth Sporer
22013 $250.003Ben & Buth Fong
RS $250.00: Patricia Nakai_-
S22 3 $£250.00 Randy Hess
Br142013 $230.00:Catherine Abrams
8142013 $250.00:E jllie Madali
81442013 $250.00 7V igtoria Huynh
8162013 $230.00: Peter Yan Do
REIOE0LE $250.00: Timmy's Restagrant
Br2ai2013 $250.00:Holly Geerdes
23 $250.00:Hovt Fia

el K] $250.00Peifen [ ian

oy 2013 $250.000William Hadava
P $250.00  Baobert Subr, Ir,
o2 3 $2.50.00: Satish Korpe
RREEYE] $250.00: Daniel Ritter
0132013 S2S0.00:0k Cha Soh
01442003 $250.08 Wavne Tanda

BT 6203 $250.00: Josh Becker
o101 3 $250.00 Meil Lavion
1953013 $250.005 Celia Gilbert
S92 250,00 Pou Leng Law
Sf20/2013 5230, 00 Adrienne Grey
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B Philadefnhia

Rockville

B Ealm Beach

Saint Louwis Park

O202013 523000 [Mancy & Roger Pvle
9212013 ¥250. 0 Blair Lund
92013 S50 Willard Tom
[T RTFIYE] 25000+ Steven Eirsch
2242013 5250 (H) L Amanda Hawes
02502013 $250.00 | Nathan Shinarawa
a2 $250.00 K amnman Elahian
OET013 S50 M Befth Weman
9372013 %3511 00! Bimal Patel
QT3 525000 Burga Santiaen
0272003 L2250 00 Chock Gauronskas
ST S5 (LED Dran Mounisier
0272013 $250,04) Deborah MeFarland
T2 3 32500 | Edward Fujimeoto
W20 S50 00 Bugens Mishinaga
2TR2013 F230H Frank, Zamira,
GET2013 5250 00 [ Gary Olimpia
03703 525000 Han, Gn_m: & Jean Meooraundale
G013 525000 Howard biasy
G270 3 S254, 00 Jimmy Mewver
WETI20]3 250001 Joel Maniaci
AT F250.040 Tovee Twvasaki
LT3 G230 0 Judy Miizawa
WFTE0] 3 325000 Mark B. Fredkin
I3 S25(L00  Mark Eeam
O3 525000 Violet Onishi
T3 §250, 00 W avne Doiouchi
LIRS 250,00 A jan Cerro
AR 3 525000 Caroll Jacoby
AFIG13 225000 Denis {FMNeaf
292013 £250.00 Bobeg Takahashi
3020 3 5250004 Charles Gonzalez
02003 £250.00David Heaperty
R[] 5258000 Erik Fong
OR0E013 5250000 Crilhert Mewman
AHANE0S 5250 00 Larry Boales
02413 5250,00, Peter Trvbasad
: 3 5250.00  Bobest & Meredith Swifh
3 525000 Rosemnary Ahriam
3 525000 Sean Donrick
3 5250 .00 Sharon Berry
G203 525000 Thomas Kim
1092013 5250 00 Joel Rubiifz,
1 1R2003 525000 Bobert Huffioan
212003 3250.001Myles hatthews
It K] 5250081 Genavieve Jopanda
107242013 S5 Bin Kim
252013 F250.00; Charles Garredt,
107282013 525000 [sabel Baker
10F28/2013 250,00 Jerry Holderhy
10412013 325000 Hank Umemoto
114522013 325004 Michasl Chane
11562013 F250.00 Davinne Kwok
L1203 S230,00 | Adrienne Grey
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A LT K] $250.00;:Frank W
18203 $250.00;Paul & Linda Kintura
[N BT K 323000 8ach] Koto
113201 3 250,008 err) Sager
L2003 325000 Frangey Younpherg
PEAI22013 5250.00; Deepika Sharma
f132013 325000 Dan Wolft
AALNS $250.00(Debra Makatomi
SAL013 5250001 Diane Ujiive
1151352013 3250,00! Bvelvn_ Yoshimura
111372013 5230,00 [ CGieng K anamori
1141352013 525000 Tean Wone & Bonald Wakabayashi
11422013 $250L00  Mark Pulido
RER)K 5250000 Thomas Tsao
AR08 S250 00 Warren Furutani
1AL013 22500 Wesley Tanaka
1141372013 E250.00 Y usa Chang
117142013 F2540. 010 Umesh Udpaonkar
f222013 $250 00 Christopher Metzper
SN 250,00 Jobn. Townsend
1222013 $230.00! Marsaret Simmons-Cross
AAR0n13 125000 Michael Lehnen
2013 $250. 00 Matalioa Bemardi
222013 $230.005 Sved Husaing
AL2520]13 $230.00:Richard Tanaka
AL2502013 $250.00:Stephen Biops
1262013 325000 Cenevieve Shiroma
12522413 $250.00: Michael Lobman
12582013 TI50.00:Jahn_Alexander
V27020 3 $250.00:0mer kassa
TR0 $250.00: Judy Niizawa
P22 3 323000 Christopber Yoo
218243 $230.00] Fatreck [ozan
PGS $250.00loria Page
P53 3250.00] Mahesh Patel
I22652013 3250.00; Alan Weiner
124302913 F250.001 Levereit Wing
123020 13 $350.00] Michael Kasolas
1203102013 $230.001 David Heagerty
BRI PN K 3250000 Edwrard Avooh
e L T
L2201 4 S2500
L2324014 5250040
1232014 ¥LIIRH
Li2di20 14 L2500 000 | Iogr Pasternak
L2821 250000 Chane Yup Lee
1/2R12014 3250000 Miki Nam
2812014 25000 Song Kanter
12802014 3250001 Y ooz Haln
L20:2014 525000 Alice Yuehsia Lee
Ba2m4d 3250000 | Tohe Tyl
/20014 5250.00 [Phoebe Wang
LA292014 52500 Shinvoune Chun
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e EOTIROERE

B Sunnyvals
E Arlington
I8 W nchington

. }z_zﬂﬂz

B Shadow Hills

Alexandria

D -- Fremont
RN [711ct
B Sacramenio

Mew York
1S ﬂ__ﬁ:‘.u...n )

I
41502008

(L2072014 12050 00:8hirlsy Peng
(2814 $250 00 Ruth Silver Tauhe
250014 $2.30,00:Christine Chen
IS4 $250.06: David Clark Taens
12/572014 $250.00 Iacelvn Hong
252014 $250.00: Juliet Chod
2450014 s 00:Pad T ...
22014 $230.00 harles Siggef
202014 § $250.00: Flowed bori
2Mnf201d ¢ $250.00 Francey Younpherg
MR f $250.00:Elizabeth Trumbull
2120004 ¢ F250.00:Creeendalyn Mink
2132014 & 2500050k Kim
2234014 $250.00:)ohn Biechman
22472014 F2 5000 Henry Ching
22452014 $250.00: Robert Byeung
2240014 3 $250.00: Wilkiam Wone
RTA014 230 00 Charles Wane
2270014 ¢ $250. 06 Dohvung Kim
22704 $25000 e Han, .
20280014 $£250.00:Mina Eyune Chang
31020714 $250.00:Laura Bianch Payne
CAM04 250,00 Wieesy Sivertsen
Af62012 $249 00 Lorrains lida, e
PHLLZDTS $240.00:Candice Crowell
(20232013 $225.63:Kalvn Free
350012 Prrs 00 Ropelio Rz .
41620 225 00:Daniel Chuan
B 240 $215.00i0Gulshan Alam
1EA32008 b i j

107272008 I

1272008

e A I LLLL_T, S
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9/16/2016

Committee/Candidate Details

Operating Expenditures - KHANNA, ROHIT

Export Options:

Prev { 2 60 67 i | 68 69

70

74

101

Metadata
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XML CSV  JSON

Total Result{s):2036

PARRA-GARCIA
SABRINA

PARRA-GARCIA,
SABRINA

PARRA-GARCIA,
SABRINA

PARRA-GARCIA,
SABRINA

PARRA-GARCIA,
SABRINA

PARRA-GARCIA,
SABRINA

PARRA-GARCIA,
SABRINA

PARRA-GARCIA
SABRINA

PARTY FIESTA EVENT
BALLOON DECOR DECORATIONS

PARVIZSHAHI TRAVEL
BRIAN STIPEND

PARVIZSHAHI
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHL,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SUNNYVALE

SUNNYVALE

SUNNYVALE

SUNNYVALE

SUNNYVALE

SUNNYVALE

SUNNYVALE

SUNNYVALE

SAN JOSE

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

94086

94086

94086

94086

94086

94086

94086

94086

95126

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

07/30/2014

08/14/2014

08/28/2014

09/15/2014

10/17/2014

10/31/2014

11/07/2014

10/02/2014

06/04/2014

01/10/2014

01/30/2014

02/14/2014

02/28/2014

03/14/2014

04/02/2014

04/15/2014

04/30/2014

05/15/2014

05/30/2014

06/13/2014

$1,224

$1,224

$1,224

$1,224

$1,224

$1,224

$1,224

$1,224

$329

$1,000

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136
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Export Options:

Prey { 2

76

101

Metadata

162 Next

XML CSV

JSON

Total Result{s):2036

PARVIZSHAHI
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN K

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN K

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN K

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN K

PARVIZSHAHI,
BRIAN K

PAYLESS CAR
RENTAL

PDQ PRINTING
OF LAS VEGAS

PDQ PRINTING
OF LAS VEGAS

PDO PRINTING
OF LAS VEGAS

PDQ PRINTING
OF LAS VEGAS

PDQ PRINTING
OF LAS VEGAS

PDOQ PRINTING
OF LAS VEGAS

PDQ PRINTING
QF LAS VEGAS

PDQ PRINTING
OF LAS VEGAS

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

SALARY

REIMBS
OFFICE
EQUIPMENT

SALARY

TRAVEL

PRINTING

PRINTING

PRINTING

PRINTING

PRINTING

PRINTING

PRINTING

PRINTING

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

MIRA LOMA

ST
PETERSBURG

LAS VEGAS

LAS VEGAS

LAS VEGAS

LAS VEGAS

LAS VEGAS

LAS VEGAS

LAS VEGAS

LAS VEGAS

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

NV

NV

NV

NV

NV

NV

NV

NV

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

91752

33713

89103

89103

89103

89103

89103

89103

89103

89103

07/02/2014

07/14/2014

07/30/2014

08/14/2014

08/28/2014

09/15/2014

10/17/2014

10/31/2014

11/07/2014

11/07/2014

10/02/2014

04/12/2013

11/12/2013

12/04/2013

01/10/2014

01/10/2014

01/27/2014

04/07/2014

07/02/2014

07/02/2014

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$1,136

$539

$1,136

$1,044 X

$387

$63

$628

$868

$1,217

$1,404

$14,503

$18,731
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9/16/2016 Committee/Candidate Details

Operating Expenditures - KHANNA, ROHIT

Export Options:

Metadata XML  CSV  JSON
Prev 12 12341 17018 19 X 23 24 Next Total Resuli(s):464
SOFTWARE
NG vAN NG SPPTAR WASHINGTON DC 20005 08/21/2015 $4,155
%CBIU‘&E_KIP_S. FACILITY RENTAL  FREMONT CA 94538 04/15/2015 $450
OPEN SOCIETY
MEDIA ADVERTISING CUPERTINO  CA 95014 05/18/2016 $1,500
SERVICES INC
PACIFIC GAS &
ELECTRIC UTILITIES SACRAMENTO CA 95899 04/21/2016 $241
COMPANY
PACIFIC GAS &
ELECTRIC UTILITIES SACRAMENTO CA 95899 05/27/2016 $92
COMPANY
PAPYRUS
T PRINTING SAN JOSE CA 95110 04/14/2016 $7,762
PAPYRUS
e PRINTING SAN JOSE CA 95110 05/02/2016 $13,429
PAPYRUS
hetils PRINTING SAN JOSE CA 95110 05/20/2016 $11,521
PARVIZSHAHL ' REIMBS - TRAVEL MIRALOMA  CA 91752 10/02/2015 $858
BRIAN K
CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE MIRA LOMA  CA 91752 10/02/2015 $5,834
BRIAN K SERVICES
CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE MIRA LOMA  CA 91752 11/02/2015 $5,834
BRIAN K SERVICES
W REIMBS - TRAVEL MIRA LOMA  CA 91752 11/18/2015 $595
CAMPAIGN
%}EHAHL ADMINISTRATIVE MIRA LOMA  CA 91752 11/30/2015 45,834
BRIAN K SERVICES
W REIMBS - TRAVEL MIRA LOMA  CA 91752 12/14/2015 $332
CAMPAIGN
EQ?XKIZ’EHAH’ ADMINISTRATIVE MIRALOMA  CA 91752 03/11/2015 $5,834
BRIAN K SERVICES
CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE CUPERTINO  CA 95014 01/04/2016 $5,834
BRIAN K SERVICES
PARVIZSHAHL = peiMps - TRAVEL CUPERTINO  CA 95014 01/20/2016 $1,307
BRIAN K
PARVIZSHAHI, SALARY CUPERTINO  CA 95014 01/28/2016 $2,300

http://www fec.gov/fecviewer/CandCmteTransaction.do
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PRI
HAHI
BRIAN K SALARY CUPERTINO CA 95014 02/12/2016 $2,300
PARVIZSHAHI
SALARY CUPERTINO CA 95014 02/12/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K
Previitii2f . 11 12ii13:i141:13 170181119112 231124 Next Total Result(s y464
Export Options:

Metadata XML CSV  JSON
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Committee/Candidate Details

9/16/2016

Operating Expenditures - KHANNA, ROHIT

Export Options:

Metadata XML €SV JSON

Prov it 2 12: 1314 15 16 1819 21 3 Next Total Result(s ):464
PARVIZSHAHL g apy CUPERTINO CA 95014 02/29/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K
EARVIZSHAHL g gy CUPERTINO CA 95014 03/15/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K
PARVIZSHAHI,  REIMBS - TRAVEL,
A oHAL  RETIBS 7 TRAYE CUPERTINO CA 95014 04/04/2016  $1,892
PARVIZSHAHL g ppy CUPERTINO CA 95014 04/04/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K
BARVIZSHAHL g, ARy CUPERTINO CA 95014 04/14/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K
W REIMBS - TRAVEL CUPERTINO CA 95014 04/15/2016 $460
PARVIZSHAHL g5 ARy CUPERTINO CA 95014 04/28/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K
EARVIZSHAHL  ga ARy CUPERTINO CA 95014 05/12/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K

CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE MIRA LOMA CA 91752 04/03/2015 45,834
BRIAN K SERVICES

CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE ~MIRA LOMA CA 91752 04/30/2015 $5,834
BRIAN K SERVICES

CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE MIRA LOMA CA 91752 06/01/2015 45,834
BRIAN K SERVICES
PARVIZSHAHL g ARy CUPERTINO CA 95014 05/31/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K
PARVIZSHAHL g ARy CUPERTINO CA 95014 06/14/2016 $2,300
BRIAN K

CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE MIRA LOMA CA 91752 07/01/2015 45,834
BRIAN K SERVICES

CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE ~MIRA LOMA CA 91752 07/31/2015 $5,834
BRIAN K SERVICES

CAMPAIGN
W ADMINISTRATIVE ~ MIRA LOMA CA 91752 08/31/2015 $5,834
BRIAN K SERVICES
PDO PRINTING
——QMOFLASVEGAS PRINTING LAS VEGAS NV 89103 10/16/2015 $4,153
PDQ PRINTING
”'Q_—WOFLASVEGAS PRINTING LAS VEGAS NV 89103 03/18/2016 $1,142
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC

5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al.

Defendants.

I, Gautam Dutta, declare as follows:

CASE NO.

JUDGE: TBD

DECLARATION OF GAUTAM DUTTA IN
SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S
MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION

Hearing Date: TBD

1. I am an attorney licensed to practice in the State of California, and represent

Plaintiffs in this case.

2. [ 'am not a party in this action. I make this Declaration of my own personal

knowledge. If called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the

truth of the matters set forth in this Declaration.

3. Plaintiff Mike Honda for Congress is an unincorporated political association with

its principal place of business in Santa Clara County, California.

4. Upon information and belief, Defendant Brian Parvizshahi works from a place of

business located in Santa Clara County, California.

5. Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc., a California corporation that was incorporated

DUTTA DECLARATION
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in 2011, conducts business from and maintains an office in Santa Clara County,
California.

6. Upon information and belief, Defendant Rohit “Ro” Khanna is a resident of
Alameda County, and works from a place of business located in Santa Clara

County.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 21, 2016.

By: /s/ Gautam Dutta

GAUTAM DUTTA

DUTTA DECLARATION
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC

5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al.

Defendants.

I, Bill O’Day, declare as follows:

CASE NO.

JUDGE: TBD

DECLARATION OF BILL O’DAY IN
SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S
MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION

Hearing Date: TBD

MY BACKGROUND

1. By way of background, I am Senior DevOps Engineer for a Cambridge,

Massachusetts company that helps retail businesses reduce shoplifting and

employee theft. I drafted this statement on my own personal time.

2. I have a bachelor’s degree in Computer Science from the University of Rhode
Island.
3. DevOps (an amalgam of the words “development” and “operations”) makes it

possible to build, test, and release software rapidly, frequently, and more reliably,

by harmonizing the efforts of software developers and other IT professionals.

Among my current responsibilities is the design and implementation of security

O’DAY DECLARATION
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10.

and auditing frameworks.
Earlier, I served as Director of IT for two nonprofits: Jewish Community Housing
for the Elderly (in Brighton, Massachusetts) and American Society of Law,
Medicine & Ethics (in Boston, Massachusetts).
In those roles, I handled the overarching information infrastructure. One of which,
a multisite housing community that had a majority of residents receiving some
form of affordable housing assistance — putting a high value on maintaining the
integrity of resident and applicant data, while allowing for sharing when required.
I make this Declaration of my own personal knowledge, and, if called as a witness,
I could and would testify competently to the truth of the matters set forth in this
Declaration.
MY EXPERIENCE WITH DROPBOX

Dropbox is a cloud (online) storage service that is frequently used for sharing and
synchronizing files.
I have used Dropbox professionally and personally in multiple teams to effectively
work together and keep resources current amongst a group of people. I have used
this software to manage projects over a period of four to five years. I have
administered file sharing using the software throughout my career.

MY EXPERIENCE WITH AUDITING AND FORENSICS
Throughout my career, I have provided forensic auditing of changes to files and
directories local to a computer, an internal network, and on cloud-based file
systems like Dropbox.
[ have most often performed forensic work in connection with corporate and

organizational human relations (HR), as well as with in-house training situations.

THE CREATION, USAGE, AND PERMANENCE OF DROPBOX ACCOUNTS

1.

A Dropbox account is created using at least the following pair: a person’s

“username” and password.

O’DAY DECLARATION




I

~N N W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 5:16-cv-05416 Document 5-18 Filed 09/22/16 Page 3 of 5

12.
13.

14.

15.

This access granted to the person using that username is unique.

For example, suppose that one Dropbox account is created and then deleted, and
later a second account is created with the same username. In that scenario, the
access to the shared data of the first account would not be accessible to the second
account.

Each Dropbox account has the ability to tie the account to an arbitrary number of
computers. Each computer would have an alias (nickname) assigned to it.

Data on Dropbox is shared by means of “user permissions”. For example, if

userl@example.com authorizes access to a shared folder (titled “SHARES”) to

user2@example.com, user2 would be able to access all files in SHARES from all

devices until that access is withdrawn by userl.

SHARING INFORMATION ON DROPBOX: “EDITED”, “REMOVED”, AND “ADDED”.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

In a shared folder, all authorized users are granted access as “permissioned”
(generally, read-only access or full access).

Any changes to a file is recorded on Dropbox as “In <Shared Folder Name>,
<user> <action> <filename>.”

There are three main types of “actions” that can be made to a Dropbox file. A file
can be “edited”, “removed”, or “added”.

An “edited” action means that the file had a new (updated) version of itself
uploaded to the shared location within the Dropbox account. “Edited” often means
that the file was /ast viewed by a user at the time the “edited” action was recorded
on Dropbox.

Notably, just because a file has been edited does not necessarily mean that the
content of the file has changed. Many files have additional “metadata” stored in
them: information keeping track of edits, summary information, view information,
and other information relating to the state of a document outside of the content

itself.

O’DAY DECLARATION
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Such metadata is therefore much more volatile. For example, changing a Word
document from “Print” view to “Draft” view would constitute a change in state
and would be saved and recorded on Dropbox evern if nothing else occurred.

A file that was “edited” was definitely opened by the Dropbox user. More could
have been done to the file; but the “edited” marker indicates, at the very least, that
the file was opened.

A “removed” action means that the file was removed from the shared location
within the Dropbox account.

An “added” action means that a new file was added to the shared location within
the Dropbox account.

In my forensic experience, Dropbox files labeled as “added” are the most
interesting, for those files are the ones with which that person making the change
spent the most time.

If a Dropbox file shows an action of “added” and that file had existed before the
“added” action occurred, it means that the file was (a) removed from the shared
location within the Dropbox account, and then (b) was re-added (i.e., was moved
back) to the shared location within the Dropbox account.

In my experience, this scenario most often occurs when someone has removed the
file to another location (e.g., his or her desktop) — and then moved the file back to

the shared location within the Dropbox account.

MEANING OF THE “DESKTOP” LABEL IN “ADDED” OR “EDITED” ACTIONS

28.

29.

30.

When Dropbox shows that a file has been “added” or “edited”, a label of
“Desktop” or “Website” appears on the same line. That label (“Desktop” or
“Website”) shows the source of the action that was taken.

If the label is “Desktop”, hovering over this label will reveal the alias (nickname)
of the computer used to make the edits.

If more than one alias is seen, it means that (1) more than one computer was used

O’DAY DECLARATION
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to make the edits, and (2) the user had authorized a number of computers to access
both his or her personal Dropbox account and, by extension, any shared folders

tied to that account.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 18, 2016.

By: /s/ Bill O’Day
BILL O’DAY

O’DAY DECLARATION
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC

5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900
San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al.

Defendants.

CASE NO.
JUDGE: TBD

DECLARATION OF MADALENE XUAN-
TRANG MIELKE IN
SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S
MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION

Hearing Date: TBD

I, Madalene Xuan-Trang Mielke, declare as follows:

MY BACKGROUND

1. I am Founder and Principal of Arum Group, LLC, which is located on Capitol Hill

in Washington DC.

2. I have nearly 20 years of experience working on political campaigns and specialize

in fundraising for political candidates, groups, and nonprofits, as well as political

training focusing on the advancement of people of color.

3. I have collaborated with a number of groups and campaigns, including the

NAACP National Voter Fund, John Kerry for President, and Friends of Hillary.

4. I have been a featured speaker at many conferences and meetings including the

MIELKE DECLARATION
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10.

1.

12.

13.

American Medical Association (AMA), Asian Pacific American Institute for
Congressional Studies (APAICS), Conference on Asian American Leadership
(CAPAL), and many other organizations and nonprofits.
I earned my degree in Political Science from Tulane University.
I make this Declaration of my own personal knowledge, and, if called as a witness,
I could and would testify competently to the truth of the matters set forth in this
Declaration.

OUR WORK FOR MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS
On April 25, 2005, Mike Honda for Congress and I entered into an agreement (the
“Agreement”), whereby I became the fundraising consultant to Mike Honda for
Congress.
I have attached, as Exhibit 3, a true and accurate copy of Agreement (with
sensitive financial information redacted). Both Mike Honda for Congress and I
signed the same document (I cannot currently locate the hard copy of the signed
Agreement).
Pursuant to the Agreement (art. VI), Mike Honda for Congress solely or jointly
owned all information (including fundraising and donor information) developed
during the term of the Agreement. All such information was deemed
“confidential” and was required to be held “in absolute confidence”.
After Arum Group was incorporated, my role as fundraising consultant under the
Agreement was transferred to Arum Group.
Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, Arum Group served as fundraising
consultant to Mike Honda for Congress until December 2014.
Alison Woodworth, who had interned for Arum Group as an undergraduate
student, joined Arum Group as Finance Associate in July 2011.
After she joined Arum Group, I worked closely with Ms. Woodworth in managing

our fundraising work for Mike Honda for Congress.

MIELKE DECLARATION
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ARUM GROUP’S INTERNSHIPS

14.  Ms. Woodworth’s responsibilities included hiring and supervising interns.

15.  Arum Group recruits its interns from a pool of recent college graduates or college
students. Typically, the interns work through the summer, on a full-time (40 hours
per week) basis.

16.  Ms. Woodworth hired and supervised three or four interns for Summer 2012. One
of those interns was Brian Parvizshahi.

17.  Arum Group interns are required to sign an Internship Agreement, which contains
a non-disclosure agreement (NDA) with respect to Arum Group’s confidential,
client-related information.

18.  Interns were given access to some of Arum Group’s confidential client
information. With respect to Congressmember Honda, that information included
private, highly sensitive contact and donation information of his donors.

19. For reference, I have attached, as Exhibit 1, a true and accurate copy of Arum
Group’s standard Internship Agreement (with the intern’s name redacted).

20. In relevant part, the Internship Agreement stated:

1. You agree that you will not in any way discuss information obtained in
connection with your position with the Arum Group outside of the
Arum Group’s clients.

2. You will treat any confidential or non-public information provided to
you by the Arum Group as strictly confidential. Any dissemination or
discussion regarding such confidential information is prohibited with
anyone outside of the Arum Group, unless permission to disseminate or
discuss such information is granted. This confidentiality requirement
shall survive the termination of this agreement.!

ARUM GROUP’S DROPBOX ACCOUNT
21. Dropbox is a password-protected cloud (online) storage service that is frequently
used for sharing and synchronizing files.

22. Pursuant to the Agreement’s requirement to protect confidential information,

! Italics added.

MIELKE DECLARATION
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23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Arum Group housed, on Dropbox, some of its confidential, client-related
information relating to Mike Honda for Congress.
Pursuant to Arum Group’s NDA, interns are given access to certain client folders
and files that are housed in Arum Group’s Dropbox account.
I did not administer or manage Arum Group’s Dropbox account, files, or folders.
Instead, I delegated that task to Ms. Woodworth, who at the time was my Finance
Associate.
Ms. Woodworth left her position at Arum Group in December 2012. After she
left, I delegated to another Finance Associate the responsibility of administering
and managing Arum Group’s Dropbox account, files, and folders.

MR. PARVIZSHAHI’S BRIEF TENURE AT ARUM GROUP
Brian Parvizshahi began what was intended to be his summer-long internship at
Arum Group in May 2012.
In May 2012, Mr. Parvizshahi signed an Internship Agreement, which contained
an identical NDA provision as the standard Internship Agreement discussed above.
I cannot locate the hard copy of the Internship Agreement that Mr. Parvizshahi
signed (hereinafter, the “Parvizshahi Agreement”). In 2012, Arum Group did not
keep electronic backups of Internship Agreements (Arum Group now does keep
electronic backups of its files).
The Parvizshahi Agreement contained the same NDA as Arum Group’s standard
Internship Agreement discussed above and reprinted as Exhibit 1.
Shortly after joining Arum Group, Mr. Parvizshahi abruptly resigned from his
internship.

June 8, 2012 was Mr. Parvizshahi’s last day with Arum Group.

MAY 31,2016 DISCOVERY REGARDING THE DROPBOX ACCESS LIST

32.

In December 2014, Arum Group ended its role as the fundraising consultant for

Mike Honda for Congress.

MIELKE DECLARATION
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33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

On May 31, 2016, I received an email from Sudip Dutta, who at the time was
Finance Director for Mike Honda for Congress. In that email, Mr. Dutta inquired
regarding the status of a Dropbox folder pertaining to Mike Honda for Congress.
I have attached, as Exhibit 2, a true and accurate copy (with email addresses
redacted) of an email chain containing Mr. Dutta’s May 31, 2016 email and my
response to his email.

Shortly after receiving Mr. Dutta’s email, I accessed Arum Group’s Dropbox
account and checked the names that were on the access list for the folders
pertaining to Mike Honda for Congress.

In so doing, I discovered, for the first time, that Mr. Parvizshahi’s name had
inadvertently not been removed from the Dropbox access list for the folders and
files pertaining to Mike Honda for Congress.

At the time, I was aware that Mr. Parvizshahi was campaign manager of Ro
Khanna’s campaign against Congressmember Honda.

In response, I promptly removed Mr. Parvizshahi from the Dropbox access list.
Subsequently, I sent an email (attached as Exhibit 2) to Mr. Dutta on May 31,
2016.

In that email, I stated that (1) Mr. Parvizshahi had not been previously removed
from the Dropbox access list, and (2) upon discovering that inadvertent oversight,
I had removed Mr. Parvishahi’s name from the Dropbox access list.

On Aug. 31, 2016, I briefly accessed, on Dropbox, the following spreadsheet file
in the Honda folder: “030514 MH Contribution 2008-2014.x1s”. 1 did not change
any of the data or contents in that spreadsheet file.

To date, I have not emailed, texted, or spoken with Mr. Parvizshahi since the end

of June 2012.

MIELKE DECLARATION
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on
Sept. 20, 2016.

By: /s/ Madalene Xuan-Trang Mielke

MADALENE XUAN-TRANG MIELKE

MIELKE DECLARATION
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ARUM GROUP, LLC

&25 THIRD STREET, NE SUITE 2 ®* WASHINGTON, DC 20002
PHONE: 202 547 6656 * Fax 202.847 8554

September 15, 2014

Dear M.

We are pleased to offer you an internship position with the Arum Group, LLC. Your work
schedule has been established as Mondays and Thursdays 3PM-6PM and Fridays 1PM- 6PM.
Your first day of work is on Monday. September 15, and your last day is on November 17, 2014.

Please understand, in addition, that your internship with us is subject to the following provisions:

1. You agree that you will not in any way discuss information obtained in connection with
your position with the Arum Group outside of the Arum Group’s clients.

2. You will treat any confidential or non-public information provided to you by the Arum
Group as strictly confidential. Any dissemination or discussion regarding such
confidential information is prohibited with anyone outside of the Arum Group, unless
permission to disseminate or discuss such information is granted. This confidentiality
requirement shall survive the termination of this agreement.

3. Your internship will be on an “at-will” basis. That means that while you may have
tentative availability dates, you are free to leave at any time and for any reason, just as
the Arum Group may bring the internship relationship to an end at any time and for any
reason.

Please sign this letter and return an original copy to me for our files. We look forward to
working with you.

Sincerely,

09715/ 201Y

Date
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From: Madalene Mielke <REDACTED>

Date: Tue. May 31,2016 at 10:37 AM

Subject: Re: Madalene made changes in your shared folders
To: Sudip Dutta <REDACTED>

This is a folder that I gave to Randy Broz when he started so he has the files. I actually went in
and looked to see who else was on the list and you’re not on there so I can share with you. The
funny thing is that Brian Parvizshahi was once my intern for a hot minute a long long time ago
and he was still on the access list. [ removed him from it.

Madalene Xuan-Trang Mielke
Founder & Principal

Arum Group, LLC

625 3rd St. NE Suite #2
Washington, DC 20002

(202) 547-6656 — phone
WWW.Arumgroup.com

@(TWITTER HANDLE REDACTED)

From: Sudip Dutta <REDACTED>

Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 at 1:24 PM

To: Madalene Mielke <REDACTED>

Subject: Fwd: FW: Madalene made changes in your shared folders

Madalene:

We got a notification for this - see below. I haven't been in our Dropbox in a while and I wanted
to ask if this is this a folder that still exists in the Dropbox - we can't find it.

Best,

Sudip Dutta

Finance Director

Mike Honda for Congress
(408) 641-1717 Office
REDACTED Cell

www.mikehonda.com/contribute

From: Dropbox <no-reply@dropboxmail.com>

Date: May 28, 2016 at 12:34:53 AM EDT

To: REDACTED@abconsultingdc.com

Subject: Madalene made changes in your shared folders

L & 4

2
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AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BY AND BETWEEN

MADALENE MIELKE AND MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

THIS AGREEMENT entered into and made effective the 25" day of April, 2005, by and
between Contractor and Honda for Congress Committee.

Article I: Scope of Work

A.

Contractor hereby undertakes to provide Honda for Congress faithfully, and to the
best of her ability, with consulting services for the purpose of raising campaign
funds which includes providing certain data, equipment and supplies, which

Contractor in her sole discretion deems necessary for the task of raising campaign
funds.

Contractor shall provide the following services:

1. Develop, oversee, and implement 2005- 2006 development plan to include in
district (California), DC PAC and national fundraising;

2. Train and counsel Candidate and appropriate campaign staff in its system and
fundraising techniques;

3. Provide advice and assistance to Honda for Congress for fundraising purposes
as requested by the Candidate:

4. Develop and implement direct mail solicitation program, including drafting

fundraising letters and other correspondence;

Develop donor profiles, histories and background information;

Develop lists and list strategies:

Provide Honda for Congress with progress reports, as requested;

Handle all fundraising event logistics;

Handle all post-event follow-up, including thank you correspondence; and

0. Vet all contributions received for legal compliance, including providing all

corresponding documents needed for filing FEC reports in a timely manner.

—©o®Now

Article II: Scope of Authority

A.

Honda for Congress agrees to work within Contractor’s system, to consult with
Contractor on all matters directly or indirectly affecting fundraising and to respect
Contractor’s judgment on matters pertaining to political fundraising. The parties
mutually agree, that because Honda for Congress has engaged Contractor for the
purpose, among others, of using its best judgment, conduct of all matters within
the scope of the engagement shall remain in Contractor’s discretion, and Honda
for Congress will defer to Contractor’s decisions regarding fundraising, so long as
such conduct or decisions and the actions following comply with all relevant
campaign or other law.
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B. Any written correspondence, fundraising solicitations, newsletters, letters sent out
on a mass basis must be reviewed and approved by Candidate (or through his
Chief of Staft), prior to public release (excepting individual letters).

Article IIlI: Independent Contractor

It is understood and agreed by that Madalene Mielke, in the performance of this
agreement, shall act as and be an independent contractor and shall have no authority
whatsoever to incur any liability or expense on behalf of Honda for Congress without the
prior approval of Honda for Congress.

Article IV: Time of Performance

Services to be provided by Contractor will begin on the 1* day of January 2005, and shall
continue to provide its services, until December 31, 2005, unless terminated earlier on
written notice of the parties under the provisions of Article V, or unless it is extended,
renewed or amended upon written agreement of the parties.

Article V: Cancellation

A. This agreement may be terminated by either party without cause for any reason,
upon 30 days written notice.

B. Termination shall not affect all obligations of Honda for Congress for services
rendered through date of termination, including but not limited to, all fees and
expenses incurred prior to and including the date of termination. Upon written
notice of cancellation by either party, all fees paid to Contractor, regardless of
source, shall be considered fully earned, and no refund or rebate to the Honda for
Congress will be required.

C. Once the agreement is terminated under this Article, upon receiving such notice,
Contractor shall not commence any new work. All other rights and duties,

including payment of fees, shall continue during the notice period.

Article VI: Data Ownership

A. Data supplied by Contractor, including contributor information, remain the sole
property of Contractor. Information regarding individuals targeted by the Honda
for Congress for solicitation may be used by Honda for Congress without
restriction.

B. Other information developed in the course of the campaign, from whatever source

derived, becomes the property of Contractor and Honda for Congress, and may be
used by either without restriction.

Page 8
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The database provided by Honda for Congress, including all lists and donor
information, prior to this agreement, are and will remain the sole property of
Honda for Congress.

Information which is personal to Honda for Congress shall be deemed
confidential and shall be held in absolute confidence by Contractor.

Article VII: Compensation

A.

As consideration for services performed and to be performed by Contractor under
this Agreement, Honda for Congress agrees to pay Contractor the following sums
of money:

1. Monthly Fee. The sum of ROACEper month shall be payable in advance
of the 1* of each month, and Contractor shall submit an invoice on a monthly
basis to Honda for Congress for said monthly fees.

2. Expenses. Honda for Congress agrees to reimburse Contractor for all
ordinary and reasonable expenses incurred on Honda for Congress’s behalf,
including but not limited to, telephone and printing costs, parking, campaign
related travel including round-trip travel expenses and hotel accommodations for
Contractor, local travel and round-trip shipping costs for such equipment and
supplies as Contractor deems necessary. Expenses exceeding $300.00 to be pre-
approved by Candidate or appropriate campaign representative. All expenses
shall be documented by copies of invoices or statements issued by the vendors.
Expenses are due and payable upon receipt of invoice. Contractor shall submit an
invoice of expenses on a monthly basis to Honda for Congress for reimbursement.

3. Payments by the Committee. Contractor agrees that payment of all of the
obligations of Honda for Congress may be made either by Candidate directly, or
by Honda for Congress on behalf of Candidate. To the extent that all obligations
hereunder are satisfied by payments made by Honda for Congress, then the
Candidate shall be deemed to have fully satisfied all obligations to Contractor. To
the extent that the Honda for Congress fails to make any payments required
hereunder, the Candidate shall remain obligated to Contractor for such payments.

Satisfactory payment of the monthly fee for each month, including reimbursement
of all expenses, is a condition precedent to Contractor continuing to provide its
services. Failure to compensate Contractor, without further notice or demand, on
the dates and as contemplated herein shall be a material breach of this Agreement,
but in no way relieves Honda for Congress of obligations for payment of fees or
expenses called for in this contract. It is further agreed that time is of the essence
in Honda for Congress’s fulfilling all of its financial obligations.

Page 8
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Should Honda for Congress breach this contract by reason of nonpayment,
Contractor may immediately cease fundraising activities on behalf of Honda for
Congress and withdraw or impound any and all fundraising materials, information
and resources from whatever source derived. Breach of contract for nonpayment
will be deemed to have occurred should payment not be received within fifteen
days of the due date.

Article VIII. Assignment of Agreement

The obligations under this Agreement are personal in nature and are not assignable to any
other person or entity without prior written consent of the other party.

Article IX. General

A.

In the event that any provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid and
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon the
parties. A waiver by either party of any breach of any provision, term or covenant
of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of
the Agreement by the other party.

This agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of Washington, DC.

Any legal actions arising out of the interpretation and/or performance of this
Agreement shall be brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction in
Washington, DC, and Honda for Congress agrees that the courts of Washington,
DC have personal jurisdiction over Honda for Congress.

In connection with any audit or investigation of Honda for Congress by the
Federal Election Commission or any other government agency and to the extent
such simultaneous representation is not barred by the rules of the District of
Columbia bar or any other such applicable rules, the attorneys for Honda for
Congress, at the sole cost and expense of the Candidate, shall provide, if
Contractor at the time so requests, all necessary or appropriate legal advice and
representation, to the extent that such attorneys are experienced in the legal areas
covered by the audit or inquiry, to Contractor in connection with the audit or
investigation, including, but not limited to, the manner in which Contractor shall
respond to document requests or subpoenas and representation at hearings,
depositions of the officers, directors and employees of Contractor, or at any other
appearance before any board, commission, committee, panel, or other body,
provided, however, that such counsel shall not be given or required if (1) such
counsel or representation shall interfere with, conflict with, or otherwise disable
counsel from representing Honda for Congress or (2) if Contractor elects to utilize
separate counsel of its own choosing. Such agreement to provide counsel shall
not constitute a duty to defend, and, if attorneys representing Honda for Congress

Page 8
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at the time of the inquiry or audit cannot simultaneously represent Contractor,
Honda for Congress shall have no obligation to obtain substitute counsel for
Contractor, and Contractor may at her own election and expense retain separate
counsel. This covenant to provide counsel to Contractor shall not apply if the
audit or investigation arises in whole or in substantial part from the alleged
negligence or other alleged breach of this Agreement by the Contractor.

E. Any notice or other communication required or permitted hereunder shall be in
writing and shall be deemed effective when delivered in person, or if mailed, on
the date of deposit in the mail, postage prepaid, addressed, to the addresses set
forth below, or any other address as shall have been specified in writing by either
party.

Article X. Extent of Agreement

This agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between Contractor and
Honda for Congress and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements,
either written or oral. This agreement may be amended, supplemented or modified only
by written instrument signed by both parties.

Article XI. Effect of Partial Validity

The invalidity of any portion of this Agreement will not and shall not be deemed to affect
the validity of any other provision. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is
held to be invalid, the parties agree that the remaining provisions shall be deemed to be in
full force and affect as if both parties subsequent to the expurgation of the invalid
provision had executed them.

IN WITNESS THEREOF the signature of the parties hereto which are effective on the day and
year first above written.

Mike Honda for Congress Contractor

P.O. Box 3018 625 Third Street, NE
Santa Clara, CA 95055 Washington, DC 20002
Attest:

By: By:

Date Date
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)
BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC
5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionl.aw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS, CASE NO.
Plaintiff, JUDGE: TBD
VS. DECLARATION OF ALISON
WOODWORTH IN SUPPORT
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al. OF PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
FOR PRELIMINARY
Defendants. INJUNCTION
Hearing Date: TBD

I, Alison Woodworth, declare as follows:
MY BACKGROUND
1. By way of background, I am Manager of Finance and Administration at the
O’Neill Institute for National and Global Health Law at Georgetown University

Law Center in Washington, DC.

2. I earned bachelor’s degrees in Political Science and Journalism from Miami
University.
3. I am currently enrolled at Georgetown University’s McDonough School of

Business, and expect to receive an M.B.A. in 2017.

4. Prior to joining Georgetown Law, I was a Finance Associate at Arum Group, LLC,

WOODWORTH DECLARATION
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10.

1.

12.

where [ worked from July 2011 to December 2012.
I make this Declaration of my own personal knowledge, and, if called as a witness,
I could and would testify competently to the truth of the matters set forth in this
Declaration.

MY WORK AT ARUM GROUP
I served as Finance Associate at Arum Group, LLC from July 2011 through
December 2012. Previously, I served as Finance Intern for Arum Group while
pursuing my undergraduate degree at Miami University.
Arum Group is a consulting firm that specializes in fundraising for political
candidates, groups, and nonprofits.
During my tenure at Arum Group, Mike Honda for Congress was one of Arum
Group’s principal clients.

ARUM GROUP INTERNS

As Finance Associate, my responsibilities included hiring and supervising interns.
Arum Group recruited its interns from a pool of recent college graduates or college
students. Typically, the interns worked through the summer, on a full-time (40
hours per week) basis.
I hired and supervised three or four interns for Summer 2012. One of those interns
was Brian Parvizshahi.
As part of their internship, interns typically assisted with and attended with

(13

Congressmember Honda’s “call time” sessions. During call time, U.S. Senators
and Members of Congress call current and potential campaign donors while using

a non-government phone line from non-federal property.

INTERNS’ ACCESS TO ARUM GROUP’S CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

13.

Interns were given access to some of Arum Group’s confidential, client-related
information. With respect to Congressmember Honda, that information included

private, highly sensitive contact and donation information of his donors.

WOODWORTH DECLARATION
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Arum Group interns were required to sign a non-disclosure agreement (NDA) with
respect to Arum Group’s confidential, client-related information.
Dropbox is a cloud (online) storage service that is frequently used for sharing and
synchronizing files.
Arum Group housed some of its confidential, client-related information on
Dropbox. Specifically, Arum Group used Dropbox’s free service, called
“Dropbox Basic”.
In that regard, interns were given access to certain client files that were housed in
Arum Group’s Dropbox account.
As the supervisor of interns, I had the responsibility of granting Dropbox access to
Arum Group’s interns.
I shared access of certain files within Arum Group’s Dropbox account by sending
an “invitation” to the personal (i.e., non-Arum Group) email address of each
intern.
Mr. Parvizshahi was given access to two Dropbox folders: (1) an Intern folder,
and (2) a folder containing fundraising information relating to Congressmember
Honda.

MR. PARVIZSHAHI’S BRIEF TENURE AT ARUM GROUP
Mr. Parvizshahi began what was intended to be his summer-long internship at
Arum Group in May 2012.
As part of his internship, Mr. Parvizshahi attended at least one of Congressmember
Honda’s “call time” sessions.
As his supervisor, I observed that Mr. Parvizshahi disliked performing what he
deemed to be menial tasks.
Shortly after joining Arum Group, Mr. Parvizshahi abruptly resigned from his
internship.

After his last day at Arum Group, Mr. Parvizshahi’s access to Arum Group’s

WOODWORTH DECLARATION
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Dropbox account was inadvertently not withdrawn.
26.  Ileft my position at Arum Group in December 2012.
27. To date, I have not emailed, texted, or spoken with Mr. Parvizshahi since the end

of June 2012.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 17, 2016.

By: /s/ Alison Woodworth

ALISON WOODWORTH

WOODWORTH DECLARATION
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)
BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC
5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionl.aw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS, CASE NO.
Plaintiff, JUDGE: TBD
VS. DECLARATION OF GARNETTA JOY
ANNABLE IN SUPPORT OF
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al. PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
Defendants.
Hearing Date: TBD

I, Garnetta Joy Annable, declare as follows:

MY BACKGROUND
1. I am a resident of San Jose, California.
2. Previously, I served as a Director of the Santa Clara County Open Space
Authority.
3. I 'am not a party in this action. I make this Declaration of my own personal

knowledge. If called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the
truth of the matters set forth in this Declaration.
MY SUPPORT FOR CONGRESSMEMBER HONDA
4. [ am a supporter of Congressmember Mike Honda, and have made donations to

Mike Honda for Congress. I have attached, as Exhibit 2, a true and accurate copy

ANNABLE DECLARATION
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of my donation records from the FEC’s website (downloaded on Sept. 13, 2016

from http://www.fec.gov/finance/disclosure/norindsea.shtml).

RO KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION
On Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015, 3:14 pm, I received an email that was sent, via blind-
carbon copy, to my personal email account. That email was sent by Mr. Khanna
from his personal email account.
I have attached, as Exhibit 1, a true and correct copy of the email that I received
from Mr. Khanna (the email addresses of myself and Mr. Khanna have been
redacted).
In his email, Mr. Khanna asked if [ “might have time for a call” to discuss his race
against Congressmember Honda.
In that same email, Mr. Khanna further stated that “Honda’s ethics scandal has
convinced many voters about the need for change.” Mr. Khanna’s email also
contained, under the heading of “Recent Press”, links to a number of pieces that

were critical of Congressmember Honda.

MY SURPRISE AT RECEIVING MR. KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION

9.

10.

1.

12.

I have never made a donation to Mr. Khanna or his campaign.

I was surprised to receive Mr. Khanna’s email solicitation, for I had not had any
previous contact whatsoever with Mr. Khanna or any of his campaigns.

Prior to receiving Mr. Khanna’s email on Oct. 3, 2015, I had never contacted,
spoken to, or otherwise reached out to Mr. Khanna or to any of his campaigns.
Prior to receiving Mr. Khanna’s email on Oct. 3, 2015, I had never shared my

personal email address with Mr. Khanna or any of his campaigns.

ANNABLE DECLARATION
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 14, 2016.

By: /s/ Garnetta Joy Annable
GARNETTA JOY ANNABLE

ANNABLE DECLARATION
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From: Ro Khanna <REDACTED>

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2015 3:14 PM

Subject: Request for a call regarding CD 17 race post Honda ethics scandal

Dear Friend,

| respect your support for Democratic causes. As you may know, | am running for Congress from the heart of
Silicon Valley against Mike Honda. | worked for President Obama as Deputy Assistant Secretary of Commerce

and now teach economics at Stanford.

Last cycle, | secured 48.2 percent of the vote. This cycle we are poised to win with very favorable
polling. Honda's ethics scandal has convinced many voters about the need for change.

| am passionate about articulating a progressive economic vision to deal with the challenges of automation and
globalization.

It would be an honor to chat with you about the race and about my policy ideas.
Please let me know if you might have time for a call.

Thanks, Ro

Recent Press:

County Assessor Larry Stone Calls on Mike Honda to Retire (CBS Clip)

Major Endorsements and Momentum:

Ro Khanna endorsed over Mike Honda by three prominent San Jose Democrats
San Jose Mercury News // Josh Richman // September 25, 2015

Honda's Ethics Scandal:

10 Biggest Takeaways from the Mike Honda Ethics Probe Report

"Some of Honda’s staffers recognized in the moment that House rules were being broken. In a private chat
between two staff members, one employee notes that Mark Nakamoto is making campaign calls in the district
office. The note recognizes such activity is “so illegal.”

Mike Honda Ethics Report Is Serious Business

"If Honda knew this was happening, his conduct was unethical and illegal. If he did not know -- if he was that
out of touch with the office he's supposed to oversee -- then he should not be in public office."

Rep Honda Crosses the Line On Ethics

"Leader Pelosi vowed to drain the swamp and run an honest, open ethical Congress. It seems that Honda, for
one, missed the memo"

Mike Honda is Pulled Into an Ethics Quagmire

"His answer -- an ethically confused office and campaign -- is him. And he's lost the moral authority to be
elected to another term."
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No Easy Way Out For Mike Honda

"Of all the House members in the country, Honda is probably one of the most in danger of losing a seat to his
own party,” said Kyle Kondik, a congressional elections expert at the University of Virginia's Center for Politics."

Ethics report: Rep. Mike Honda, staff appear to have violated federal law, House rules

“The pattern of allegations represented the most serious charges leveled against a Bay Area House member in
recent memory."

Link to the Official Report
Office of Congressional Ethics
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Contributions to All Other Political Committees Except Joint Fundraising

Committees
SANTA HONDA _MIKE
ANNABLE ESTATE
7 MIKE HONDA
GARNETTA CAMPBELL CA 95008 S(L)I:ﬁ:\TY ADMINISTRATOR VIA MIKE HONDA 05/28/2016

150.00 201607159020663938
FOR CONGRESS
Total Contributions: 150.00

TRY A: NEW QUERY RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE

Generated Mon Sep 12 22:19:54 2016

Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 (800) 424-9530 In Washington (202) 694-1100
For the hearing impaired, TTY (202) 219-3336 Send comments and suggestions about this site to: webmaster@fec.gov.

http://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/gind/
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC

5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al.

Defendants.

I, Judy Bertelsen, declare as follows:

CASE NO.

JUDGE: TBD

DECLARATION OF JUDY BERTELSEN
IN SUPPORT OF
PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

Hearing Date: TBD

MY BACKGROUND
1. By professional training, [ am a physician, geriatrician, and professor of political
science.
2. I was awarded bachelor’s degrees in English and Political Science from the

University of California-Berkeley, a Ph.D. in political science from the University

of Oregon, and an M.D. from Brown University.

3. A longtime resident of Berkeley, I live outside of Congressional District 17.

4. [ 'am not a party in this action. I make this Declaration of my own personal

knowledge. If called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the

truth of the matters set forth in this Declaration.

BERTELSEN DECLARATION
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10.

1.

MY SUPPORT FOR CONGRESSMEMBER HONDA
I am a supporter of Congressmember Mike Honda, and have made donations to
Mike Honda for Congress.

RO KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION

On Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015, 3:17 pm, I received an email that was sent, via blind-
carbon copy, to my personal email account. That email was sent by Mr. Khanna
from his personal email account.
I have attached, as Exhibit 1, a true and correct copy of an email chain containing
Mr. Khanna’s email (the email addresses of Mr. Khanna and myself have been
redacted), my response, and Mr. Khanna’s subsequent reply.
In his email, Mr. Khanna asked if [ “might have time for a call” to discuss his race
against Congressmember Honda.
In that same email, Mr. Khanna further stated that “Honda’s ethics scandal has
convinced many voters about the need for change.” Mr. Khanna’s email also
contained, under the heading of “Recent Press”, links to a number of pieces that
were critical of Congressmember Honda.
In response, I emailed Mr. Khanna 21 minutes later, at 3:38 pm. In that email, I
told Mr. Khanna that I strongly support Mike Honda.
One hour later, Mr. Khanna emailed me a response. Among other things, Mr.

Khanna stated: “I hope over the years I will be able to earn your trust.”

MY SURPRISE AT RECEIVING MR. KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION

12.
13.

14.

I have never made a donation to Mr. Khanna or his campaign.

I was surprised to receive Mr. Khanna’s email solicitation, for I had not had any
previous contact whatsoever with Mr. Khanna or his campaign. Indeed, I neither
live nor work in Congressional District 17.

Prior to receiving Mr. Khanna’s email on Oct. 3, 2015, I had never contacted,

spoken to, or otherwise reached out to Mr. Khanna or to his campaign.

BERTELSEN DECLARATION
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15. Prior to receiving Mr. Khanna’s email on Oct. 3, 2015, I had never shared my

personal email address with Mr. Khanna or his campaign.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 21, 2016.

By: /s/ Judy Bertelsen

JUDY BERTELSEN

BERTELSEN DECLARATION
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From: Ro Khanna <REDACTED>

Subject: Re: Request for a call regarding CD 17 race post Honda ethics scandal

Date: October 3, 2015 at 4:34:44 PM PDT

To: Judy Bertelsen <REDACTED>

Ms. Bertelsen:

Thank you for taking the time to reply. If you look at my website you will find that | also support eliminating the
cap on social security payroll taxes and making the tax more progressive. My father relied on social security to
help pay the mortgage on my childhood home after after the financial crash. Strengthening social security and
having the wealthy pay more to do so is a priority of mine. | believe | can help bring consensus around this
issue.

| also believe in expanding Medicare for all. | was very disappointed in Lieberman's vote against this.

My inspiration from politics comes from my grandfather who spent four years in jail in Gandhi's independence
movement. If elected | would be the first Indian Hindu in our country's history. The district | am running from
has the largest Indian American population.

| respect your support of Mike Honda. | just honestly believe this district needs a new beginning. | hope over
the years | will be able to earn your trust.

Thanks for taking the time to write.

With respect, Ro

On Oct 3, 2015, at 3:38 PM, Judy Bertelsen <REDACTED> wrote:

Dear Mr. Khanna,

| am a real Democrat—one who believes in Medicare for all, who wants Social Security strengthened by
requiring that people contribute for all of their income, not just the first $118,000 or so.

That's why | support Mike Honda.

If you want to run for Congress, please run in a district that currently has a Republican or a Blue Dog
Democrat—don’t attack one of the finest progressives.

Your focusing on trying to unseat Honda shows very poor judgment and very poor values, in my view.
Sincerely,

Judy Bertelsen
On Oct 3, 2015, at 3:17 PM, Ro Khanna <REDACTED> wrote:

Dear Friend,

I respect your support for Democratic causes. As you may know, | am running for Congress from the heart of
Silicon Valley against Mike Honda. | worked for President Obama as Deputy Assistant Secretary of Commerce
and now teach economics at Stanford.

Last cycle, | secured 48.2 percent of the vote. This cycle we are poised to win with very favorable
polling. Honda's ethics scandal has convinced many voters about the need for change.
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I am passionate about articulating a progressive economic vision to deal with the challenges of automation and
globalization.

It would be an honor to chat with you about the race and about my policy ideas.
Please let me know if you might have time for a call.

Thanks, Ro

Recent Press:

County Assessor Larry Stone Calls on Mike Honda to Retire (CBS Clip)

Major Endorsements and Momentum:

Ro Khanna endorsed over Mike Honda by three prominent San Jose Democrats
San Jose Mercury News // Josh Richman // September 25, 2015

Honda's Ethics Scandal:

10 Biggest Takeaways from the Mike Honda Ethics Probe Report

"Some of Honda’s staffers recognized in the moment that House rules were being broken. In a private chat
between two staff members, one employee notes that Mark Nakamoto is making campaign calls in the district
office. The note recognizes such activity is “so illegal.”

Mike Honda Ethics Report Is Serious Business

"If Honda knew this was happening, his conduct was unethical and illegal. If he did not know -- if he was that
out of touch with the office he's supposed to oversee -- then he should not be in public office."

Rep Honda Crosses the Line On Ethics

"Leader Pelosi vowed to drain the swamp and run an honest, open ethical Congress. It seems that Honda, for
one, missed the memo"

Mike Honda is Pulled Into an Ethics Quagmire

"His answer -- an ethically confused office and campaign -- is him. And he's lost the moral authority to be
elected to another term."

No Easy Way Out For Mike Honda

"Of all the House members in the country, Honda is probably one of the most in danger of losing a seat to his
own party," said Kyle Kondik, a congressional elections expert at the University of Virginia's Center for Politics."

Ethics report: Rep. Mike Honda, staff appear to have violated federal law, House rules
"The pattern of allegations represented the most serious charges leveled against a Bay Area House member in
recent memory."

Link to the Official Report

Office of Congressional Ethics
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC

5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900
San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al.

Defendants.

I, Kalyn Free, declare as follows:

CASE NO.

JUDGE: TBD

DECLARATION OF KALYN FREE IN
SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S
MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION

Hearing Date: TBD

MY BACKGROUND

1. I am the former District Attorney of Pittsburg and Haskell Counties in

Southeastern Oklahoma. In 1998, I became the first woman and Native American

ever to be elected to that position.

2. At 23, I was the youngest attorney ever hired by the U.S. Department of Justice

(DOJ). As Senior Counsel in the Indian Resources Section, I supervised

environmental litigation throughout Oklahoma’s Indian Country.

3. In 1995, I was the only DOJ attorney to receive the Arthur S. Flemming Award for

Outstanding Service to the federal government.

4. In 2004, I was a Democratic candidate for an open seat in Oklahoma’s 2™

Congressional District.

FREE DECLARATION
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10.

1.

12.

13.

I am not a party to this action. I make this Declaration of my own personal
knowledge. If called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the
truth of the matters set forth in this Declaration.

MY FRIENDSHIP WITH CONGRESSMEMBER HONDA
I am a friend and supporter of Congressmember Mike Honda. Federal Election
Commission records show that I made my first donation of over $200 to Mike
Honda for Congress in 2010.
In that regard, I have attached, as Exhibit 2, a true and correct copy of my FEC
donation records (downloaded on Sept. 6, 2016 from the FEC’s website at
http://www.fec.gov/finance/disclosure/norindsea.shtml).
I believe that Congressmember Honda is the only federal candidate from
California to whom I have ever made a financial donation.

RO KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION

On Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015, 5:17 pm CT (3:17 pm PT), I received an email that was
sent, as a blind-carbon copy, to my personal email account. That email was sent
by Mr. Khanna from his personal email account.
I have attached, as Exhibit 1, a true and correct copy of Mr. Khanna’s email (the
email addresses of Mr. Khanna and myself have been redacted).
In his email, Mr. Khanna asked if I “might have time for a call” to discuss his race
against Congressmember Honda.
In that same email, Mr. Khanna further stated that “Honda’s ethics scandal has
convinced many voters about the need for change.” Mr. Khanna’s email also
contained, under the heading of “Recent Press”, links to a number of articles that
were critical of Congressmember Honda.

MY SURPRISE AT RECEIVING MR. KHANNA’S EMAIL
I was surprised to receive Mr. Khanna’s email, for I had not had any previous

contact whatsoever with Mr. Khanna or any of his campaigns. I do not even live

FREE DECLARATION
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or work in California, let alone California’s 17" Congressional District.
14.  Ihave never made a donation to Mr. Khanna or any of his campaigns.
15. Prior to receiving Mr. Khanna’s email on Oct. 3, 2015, I had never contacted,
spoken to, or otherwise reached out to Mr. Khanna or any of his campaigns.
16.  Ihave never shared my personal email address with Mr. Khanna or any of his

campaigns.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 21, 2016.

By: /s/ Kalyn Free

KALYN FREE

FREE DECLARATION
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From: Ro Khanna <REDACTED>
Date: Saturday, October 3, 2015 at 5:17 PM

Subject: Request for a call regarding CD 17 race post Honda ethics scandal

Dear Friend,

| respect your support for Democratic causes. As you may know, | am running for Congress from the heart of
Silicon Valley against Mike Honda. | worked for President Obama as Deputy Assistant Secretary of Commerce
and now teach economics at Stanford.

Last cycle, | secured 48.2 percent of the vote. This cycle we are poised to win with very favorable
polling. Honda's ethics scandal has convinced many voters about the need for change.

| am passionate about articulating a progressive economic vision to deal with the challenges of automation and
globalization.

It would be an honor to chat with you about the race and about my policy ideas.
Please let me know if you might have time for a call.

Thanks, Ro

Recent Press:

County Assessor Larry Stone Calls on Mike Honda to Retire (CBS Clip)

Major Endorsements and Momentum:

Ro Khanna endorsed over Mike Honda by three prominent San Jose Democrats
San Jose Mercury News // Josh Richman // September 25, 2015

Honda's Ethics Scandal:

10 Biggest Takeaways from the Mike Honda Ethics Probe Report

"Some of Honda's staffers recognized in the moment that House rules were being broken. In a private chat
between two staff members, one employee notes that Mark Nakamoto is making campaign calls in the district
office. The note recognizes such activity is “so illegal.”

Mike Honda Ethics Report Is Serious Business

"If Honda knew this was happening, his conduct was unethical and illegal. If he did not know -- if he was that
out of touch with the office he's supposed to oversee -- then he should not be in public office."

Rep Honda Crosses the Line On Ethics

"Leader Pelosi vowed to drain the swamp and run an honest, open ethical Congress. It seems that Honda, for
one, missed the memo"

Mike Honda is Pulled Into an Ethics Quagmire
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"His answer -- an ethically confused office and campaign -- is him. And he's lost the moral authority to be
elected to another term."

No Easy Way Out For Mike Honda

"Of all the House members in the country, Honda is probably one of the most in danger of losing a seat to his
own party," said Kyle Kondik, a congressional elections expert at the University of Virginia's Center for Politics."

Ethics report: Rep. Mike Honda, staff appear to have violated federal law, House rules

"The pattern of allegations represented the most serious charges leveled against a Bay Area House member in
recent memory."

Link to the Official Report

Office of Congressional Ethics
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9/6/2016 FEC Individual Contribution Search Results

Contributions to All Other Political Committees Except Joint Fundraising
Committees
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Q 4022

12323377
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ATTORNEY
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05/08/2013

09/07/2007

09/22/2008

08/23/2004

02/06/2005

03/20/2006

08/15/2006

10/18/1998

05/06/2013

08/06/2013

03/01/2012

04/19/2012

08/07/2012

07/17/2015

08/17/2015

09/17/2015

10/17/2015

11/17/2015

12/17/2015

03/17/2016

03/30/2016

04/17/2016

10/05/1998

10/05/1998

10/05/1998

10/17/1998

03/25/2003
03/31/2010
04/30/2010

500.00

250.00

250.00

1000.00

1300.00

250.00

200.00

200.00

500.00

500.00

250.00

500.00

333.33 201511059003288024

100.00 201508209000923158

100.00 201509209002760170

100.00 201510209003169046

100.00 201511209003423727

100.00 201512189004353948

100.00 201601299004782900

100.00 201604209014591815

115.00 201604209014591816

100.00 201605209015991581

500.00

1000.00

1000.00
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1000.00
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1000.00

1402 266,

27020352932

28020502697

25990952039
263880016505

6960168994
26960372718

98034111682

13941638676

12954301108

972489257

98990028100

98990028100

98990030704

23992424869
10990806267
10930720102
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FEC Individual Contribution Search Results

FREE, KALYN MS.  TULSA OK 74105 SELE

EMPLOYED

ATTORNEY EMILY'S LIST 06/14/2016

Total Contributions: 34703.95

35.00 201607199020694580

Joint Fundraising Contributions

other committees. The breakdown of these

STATE OF A MERTEA GME

FREE, KALYN MCALESTER OK 74501  OK/DISTRICT VOTE! 300; 08/30/2002 500.00
ATTORNEY
SELF- OBAMA VICTORY

FREE, KALYN TULSA OK 74105 EMPLOYED ATTORNEY FUND 2012 06/04/2012 500.00
SELF- OBAMA VICTORY

FREE, KALYN TULSA OK 74105  Evoioyep  ATTORNEY =eersses 06/16/2012 200.00

Total Joint Fundraising: 1200.00

920045

13962731027

13962732573

Recipient of Joint Fundraiser Contributions

are the Final Racipients of Joi

SELF-
FREE, KALYN TULSA OK 74105 EMPLOYED

SELF-
FREE, KALYN TULSA OK 74105 EMPLOYED

OBAMA, BARACK
LJOSEPHR.
ATTORNEY BIDEN VIA
OBAMA FOR
AMERICA
OBAMA, BARACK
ATTORNEY EIDEN VIA
AMERIC

Recipient Total: 700.00

06/04/2012

500.00 13943248562

06/16/2012 200.00 13943257356

TRY A: NEW QUERY RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE

Generated Tue Sep 6 20:43:59 2016

Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 (800) 424-9530 In Washington (202) 694-1100
For the hearing impaired, TTY (202) 219-3336 Send comments and suggestions about this site to: webmaster@fec.gov.
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)
BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC
5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionl.aw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS, CASE NO.
Plaintiff, JUDGE: TBD
VS. DECLARATION OF FAYZAN GOWANI
IN SUPPORT OF
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al. PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
Defendants.
Hearing Date: TBD

I, Fayzan Gowani, declare as follows:

1. I 'am not a party in this action. I make this Declaration of my own personal
knowledge. If called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the
truth of the matters set forth in this Declaration.

2. On Oct. 3, 2015, I received an email that was sent by Ro Khanna to my personal
email account.

3. I have attached, as Exhibit 1, a true and correct copy of an email chain containing
Mr. Khanna’s email (the email addresses of Mr. Khanna and myself have been

redacted), my responses, and Mr. Khanna’s replies.

GOWANI DECLARATION
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 15, 2016.

By: /s/ Fayzan Gowani

FAYZAN GOWANI

GOWANI DECLARATION
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EXHIBIT 1
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From: Ro Khanna <REDACTED>

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2015

Subject: Request for a call regarding CD 17 race post Honda ethics scandal
To: Fayzan Gowani <REDACTED>

Cc: Brian Parvizshahi <REDACTED>

You were on a friends list as a prospect of someone who would find my campaign platform
attractive as a next generation democrat. Most we contacted have been supportive. I am sorry
you were included on this list and we will take you off per your request.

Brian, please make sure of that.

Thanks and sorry for the inconvenience.

Best, Ro

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2015, at 12:17 AM, Fayzan Gowani <REDACTED> wrote:

Also, please explain *how* you found my email. I have never and do not plan on voting or
campaigning for you, nor have I ever resided in your district. Thanks.

On Sunday, October 4, 2015, Fayzan Gowani <REDACTED> wrote:
Her. Thank you.

On Sunday, October 4, 2015, Ro Khanna <REDACTED> wrote:
Please take him off the list. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 3, 2015, at 8:34 PM, Fayzan Gowani <REDACTED> wrote:

Please take me off of this list forever.

On Saturday, October 3, 2015, Ro Khanna <REDACTED> wrote:

Dear Friend,

I respect your support for Democratic causes. As you may know, I am running for Congress from
the heart of Silicon Valley against Mike Honda. I worked for President Obama as Deputy

Assistant Secretary of Commerce and now teach economics at Stanford.

Last cycle, I secured 48.2 percent of the vote. This cycle we are poised to win with very
favorable polling. Honda's ethics scandal has convinced many voters about the need for change.

[ am passionate about articulating a progressive economic vision to deal with the challenges of
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automation and globalization.

It would be an honor to chat with you about the race and about my policy ideas.
Please let me know if you might have time for a call.

Thanks, Ro

Recent Press:

County Assessor Larry Stone Calls on Mike Honda to Retire (CBS Clip)

Major Endorsements and Momentum:

Ro Khanna endorsed over Mike Honda by three prominent San Jose Democrats
San Jose Mercury News // Josh Richman // September 25, 2015

Honda's Ethics Scandal:

10 Biggest Takeawayvs from the Mike Honda Ethics Probe Report

"Some of Honda’s staffers recognized in the moment that House rules were being broken. In a
private chat between two staff members, one employee notes that Mark Nakamoto is making
campaign calls in the district office. The note recognizes such activity is “so illegal.”

Mike Honda Ethics Report Is Serious Business

"If Honda knew this was happening, his conduct was unethical and illegal. If he did not know --
if he was that out of touch with the office he's supposed to oversee -- then he should not be in
public office."

Rep Honda Crosses the Line On Ethics

"Leader Pelosi vowed to drain the swamp and run an honest, open ethical Congress. It seems that
Honda, for one, missed the memo"

Mike Honda is Pulled Into an Ethics Quagmire

"His answer -- an ethically confused office and campaign -- is him. And he's lost the moral
authority to be elected to another term."

No Easy Way Out For Mike Honda
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"Of all the House members in the country, Honda is probably one of the most in danger of losing
a seat to his own party," said Kyle Kondik, a congressional elections expert at the University of
Virginia's Center for Politics."

Ethics report: Rep. Mike Honda, staff appear to have violated federal law, House rules
"The pattern of allegations represented the most serious charges leveled against a Bay Area
House member in recent memory."

Link to the Official Report

Office of Congressional Ethics

resist.

resist.
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC

5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al.

Defendants.

I, Robert “Bob” Hasegawa, declare as follows:

CASE NO.

JUDGE: TBD

DECLARATION OF ROBERT “BOB”
HASEGAWA IN SUPPORT OF
PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

Hearing Date: TBD

MY BACKGROUND

1. I have served in the Washington State Legislature since 2005. Currently, [ am a

Member of the Washington State Senate. Previously, I served in the Washington

State House of Representatives.

2. I 'am not a party in this action. I make this Declaration of my own personal

knowledge. If called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the

truth of the matters set forth in this Declaration.

MY FRIENDSHIP WITH CONGRESSMEMBER HONDA

3. [ 'am a personal friend of Congressmember Mike Honda.

4. I donated $300 to Mike Honda for Congress on Mar. 23, 2014.

HASEGAWA DECLARATION
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10.

1.

12.

Congressmember Honda is the on/y federal candidate to whom I have ever made a
financial donation exceeding $200.
I understand that federal candidates are required to file FEC reports that identify
the names and mailing addresses of donors who make donations exceeding $200
during an election cycle.
In that regard, I have attached, as Exhibit 1, a true and correct copy of my federal-
candidate donation records from the Federal Election Commission (FEC). Those
records were downloaded on Aug. 30, 2016 from the FEC’s website (available at
http://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/qind/).
Those FEC records — which do not list my personal email address — indicate that I
donated $300 to Mike Honda for Congress on Mar. 23, 2014.

RO KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION
On Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015, 3:10 pm, I received an email that was sent to my
personal (i.e., non-Washington State) email account. That email was sent, via
blind-carbon copy, by Mr. Khanna from his personal email account.
I have attached, as Exhibit 2, a true and correct copy of Mr. Khanna’s email (the
email addresses of Mr. Khanna and myself have been redacted).
In his email, Mr. Khanna asked if | “might have time for a call” to discuss his race
against Congressmember Honda.
In that same email, Mr. Khanna further stated that “Honda’s ethics scandal has
convinced many voters about the need for change.” Mr. Khanna’s email also
contained, under the heading of “Recent Press”, links to a number of articles that

were critical of Congressmember Honda.

MY SURPRISE AND DISAPPOINTMENT AT RECEIVING MR. KHANNA’S EMAIL

13.

I was surprised to receive Mr. Khanna’s email, for I had not had any previous
contact whatsoever with Mr. Khanna or any of his campaigns. I do not even live

or work in California, let alone California’s 17" Congressional District.

HASEGAWA DECLARATION
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14.  Thave never made a donation to any of Mr. Khanna’s campaigns.

15. Prior to receiving Mr. Khanna’s email on Oct. 3, 2015, I had never contacted,
spoken to, or otherwise reached out to Mr. Khanna or to any of his campaigns.

16.  Ihave never shared either my personal (i.e., non-Washington State) email address
or official email address with Mr. Khanna or any of his campaigns.

17.  As alongtime public servant, [ was disappointed by Mr. Khanna’s conduct as a
candidate for public office. Even though we had never met, spoken, or
corresponded before, Mr. Khanna deliberately chose to solicit me to stop

supporting — and turn against — a personal friend.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 8, 2016.

By: /s/ Robert “Bob” Hasegawa

ROBERT “BOB” HASEGAWA

HASEGAWA DECLARATION
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EXHIBIT 1
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8/30/2016

FEC Individual Contribution Search Results

Contributions to All Other Political Committees Except Joint
Fundraising Committees

HONDA, MIKE
:ggéﬁ;\m, SEATTLE WA 98144 EV&AST:I%TON SENATOR  VIA MIKE HONDA 03/23/2014 300.00 14941215346
FOR CONGRESS

Total Contributions: 300.00

TRY A: NEW QUERY RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE

Generated Wed Aug 31 00:43:48 2016

Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 (800) 424-9530 In Washington (202) 694-1100
For the hearing impaired, TTY (202) 219-3336 Send comments and suggestions about this site to: webmaster@fec.gov,

http://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/qind/
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EXHIBIT 2
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From: Ro Khanna <REDACTED>
Subject: Request for a call regarding CD 17 race post Honda ethics scandal

Date: October 3, 2015 at 3:10:06 PM PDT

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Dear Friend,

| respect your support for Democratic causes. As you may know, | am running for Congress from the heart of
Silicon Valley against Mike Honda. | worked for President Obama as Deputy Assistant Secretary of Commerce
and now teach economics at Stanford.

Last cycle, | secured 48.2 percent of the vote. This cycle we are poised to win with very favorable
polling. Honda's ethics scandal has convinced many voters about the need for change.

| am passionate about articulating a progressive economic vision to deal with the challenges of automation and
globalization.

It would be an honor to chat with you about the race and about my policy ideas.
Please let me know if you might have time for a call.

Thanks, Ro

Recent Press:

County Assessor Larry Stone Calls on Mike Honda to Retire (CBS Clip)

Major Endorsements and Momentum:

Ro Khanna endorsed over Mike Honda by three prominent San Jose Democrats
San Jose Mercury News // Josh Richman // September 25, 2015

Honda's Ethics Scandal:

10 Biggest Takeaways from the Mike Honda Ethics Probe Report

"Some of Honda’s staffers recognized in the moment that House rules were being broken. In a private chat
between two staff members, one employee notes that Mark Nakamoto is making campaign calls in the district
office. The note recognizes such activity is “so illegal.”

Mike Honda Ethics Report Is Serious Business

"If Honda knew this was happening, his conduct was unethical and illegal. If he did not know -- if he was that
out of touch with the office he's supposed to oversee -- then he should not be in public office."

Rep Honda Crosses the Line On Ethics

"Leader Pelosi vowed to drain the swamp and run an honest, open ethical Congress. It seems that Honda, for
one, missed the memo"

Mike Honda is Pulled Into an Ethics Quagmire

"His answer -- an ethically confused office and campaign -- is him. And he's lost the moral authority to be
elected to another term."
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No Easy Way Out For Mike Honda

"Of all the House members in the country, Honda is probably one of the most in danger of losing a seat to his
own party," said Kyle Kondik, a congressional elections expert at the University of Virginia's Center for Politics."

Ethics report: Rep. Mike Honda, staff appear to have violated federal law, House rules
"The pattern of allegations represented the most serious charges leveled against a Bay Area House member in
recent memory."

Link to the Official Report

Office of Congressional Ethics
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Gautam Dutta, Esq. (State Bar No. 199326)

BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC

5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048; Fax: 213.405.2416
Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHLI, et al.

Defendants.

I, Dale Minami, declare as follows:

CASE NO.

JUDGE: TBD

DECLARATION OF DALE MINAMI IN
SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF’S
MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION

Hearing Date: TBD

MY BACKGROUND
1. I am an attorney who has practiced law since 1972.
2. A resident of San Francisco, I live and work outside of Congressional District 17.
3. My practice focuses on the areas of personal injury and wrongful death. I also

represent clients in the entertainment industry, including Olympic Gold Medalist

Kristi Yamaguchi and a number of television journalists.

4. [ am co-founder of the Asian Law Caucus, the first community interest law firm

serving Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders in the country; co-founder of the

Asian American Bar Association of the Greater Bay Area, the first Asian

American bar association in the country; and co-founder of the Coalition of Asian

MINAMI DECLARATION
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10.

1.

Pacific Americans, one of the nation’s first political action committees focused on
Asian American candidates and issues.
I have also served as a Commissioner on the State Bar’s Commission on Judicial
Nominees Evaluation and on Senator Barbara Boxer’s Judicial Screening
Committee (which makes recommendations for federal judicial appointments).
I am not a party in this action. I make this Declaration of my own personal
knowledge. If called as a witness, I could and would testify competently to the
truth of the matters set forth in this Declaration.

MY SUPPORT FOR CONGRESSMEMBER HONDA
I am a longtime friend and supporter of Congressmember Mike Honda, and have
made donations to Mike Honda for Congress.

RO KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION

On Saturday, Oct. 3, 2015, 3:15 pm, I received an email that was sent, as a blind-
carbon copy, to my office email address. That email was sent by Mr. Khanna from
his personal email account.
I have attached, as Exhibit 1, a true and correct copy of Mr. Khanna’s email (the
email addresses of Mr. Khanna and myself have been redacted).
In his email, Mr. Khanna asked if I “might have time for a call” to discuss his race
against Congressmember Honda.
In that same email, Mr. Khanna further stated that “Honda’s ethics scandal has
convinced many voters about the need for change.” Mr. Khanna’s email also
contained, under the heading of “Recent Press”, links to a number of pieces that

were critical of Congressmember Honda.

MY SURPRISE AT RECEIVING MR. KHANNA’S EMAIL SOLICITATION

12.

I was surprised to receive Mr. Khanna’s email solicitation. I have no friendship or
personal relationship with him, and I neither live nor work in Congressional

District 17.

MINAMI DECLARATION
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13.  Around 2007, I met Mr. Khanna in passing at a scholarship event. Prior to
receiving Mr. Khanna’s email, I had not met, spoken with, corresponded with, or
otherwise reached out to him and have not had any other contact with him to my
recollection during any of his campaigns since that one encounter in 2004.

14.  Thave never made any donation to any of Ro Khanna’s campaigns to my
recollection. I do not recall ever sharing either my office or personal email address

with Mr. Khanna or any of his campaigns.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on

Sept. 21, 2016.

By: /s/ Dale Minami

DALE MINAMI

MINAMI DECLARATION
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From: Ro Khanna [mail to: REDACTED]
Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2015 3:15 PM
Subject: Request for a call regarding CD 17 race post Honda ethics scandal

Dear Friend,

I respect your support for Democratic causes. As you may know, | am running for Congress from the heart of
Silicon Valley against Mike Honda. | worked for President Obama as Deputy Assistant Secretary of Commerce
and now teach economics at Stanford.

Last cycle, | secured 48.2 percent of the vote. This cycle we are poised to win with very favorable
polling. Honda's ethics scandal has convinced many voters about the need for change.

I am passionate about articulating a progressive economic vision to deal with the challenges of automation and
globalization.

It would be an honor to chat with you about the race and about my policy ideas.
Please let me know if you might have time for a call.

Thanks, Ro
Recent Press:

County Assessor Larry Stone Calls on Mike Honda to Retire (CBS Clip)

Major Endorsements and Momentum:

Ro Khanna endorsed over Mike Honda by three prominent San Jose Democrats
San Jose Mercury News // Josh Richman // September 25, 2015

Honda's Ethics Scandal:

10 Biggest Takeaways from the Mike Honda Ethics Probe Report

"Some of Honda’s staffers recognized in the moment that House rules were being broken. In a private chat
between two staff members, one employee notes that Mark Nakamoto is making campaign calls in the district
office. The note recognizes such activity is “so illegal.”

Mike Honda Ethics Report Is Serious Business

"If Honda knew this was happening, his conduct was unethical and illegal. If he did not know -- if he was that
out of touch with the office he's supposed to oversee -- then he should not be in public office."

Rep Honda Crosses the Line On Ethics

"Leader Pelosi vowed to drain the swamp and run an honest, open ethical Congress. It seems that Honda, for
one, missed the memo"

Mike Honda is Pulled Into an Ethics Quagmire

"His answer -- an ethically confused office and campaign -- is him. And he's lost the moral authority to be
elected to another term."

No Easy Way Out For Mike Honda
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"Of all the House members in the country, Honda is probably one of the most in danger of losing a seat to his
own party," said Kyle Kondik, a congressional elections expert at the University of Virginia's Center for Politics."

Ethics report: Rep. Mike Honda, staff appear to have violated federal law, House rules

"The pattern of allegations represented the most serious charges leveled against a Bay Area House member in
recent memory."

Link to the Official Report
Office of Congressional Ethics
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GAUTAM DUTTA (State Bar No. 199326)
BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION LAW, PC
5655 Silver Creek Valley Rd # 900

San Jose, CA 95138

Telephone: 415.236.2048

Email: Dutta@BusinessandElectionLaw.com

Fax: 213.405.2416

Attorneys for Plaintiff
HONDA FOR CONGRESS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN JOSE DIVISION
MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS, CASE NO.
Plaintiff, JUDGE: TBD
Vs.
BRIAN PARVIZSHAHI, et al. PLAINTIFF MIKE HONDA FOR
CONGRESS’ REQUEST FOR
JUDICIAL NOTICE
Defendants.
HEARING DATE: TBD
POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I. Documents for Which Judicial Notice Is Requested

Plaintiff Mike Honda for Congress respectfully asks the Court to take judicial notice of
the following documents:
1. Salary information for Brian Parvizshahi in Federal Election Commission Campaign
Finance Disclosure Portal’s report of Rohit Khanna’s Candidate Operating Expenditures
(hereinafter, the “Parvizshahi Salary Records”, atfached as Exhibit 1 to the accompanying

Declaration of Robert Eberhardt) (downloaded from www.fec.gov).

REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE
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2. Contribution record of Garnetta Annable from Federal Election Commission’s website,
attached as Exhibit 2 to the accompanying Declaration of Garnetta Annable (downloaded

on September 13, 2016 from http://www.fec.gov/finance/dislcosure/norindsea.shtml)

3. LinkedIn profile of Brian Parvizshahi, attached as Exhibit 2 to the accompanying

Declaration of Michael Beckendorf (downloaded from

http://www.linkedin.com/in/brianparvi (last visited Sept. 17, 2016).
IL. Relevance of Proffered Documents

The Parvizshahi Salary Records are relevant to this litigation, for they show that
Defendant Brian Parvizshahi was employed by Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. when he
repeatedly accessed Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary data.

The contribution records of Garnetta Annable are relevant to this litigation, for they show
that the Federal Election Commission had no record of any federal campaign contribution from
Ms. Annable until May 28, 2016.

Brian Parvizshahi’s LinkedIn profile is relevant, for it shows that Mr. Parvizshahi (1) was
already employed by Defendant Ro for Congress, Inc. when he repeatedly accessed Mike Honda
for Congress’ confidential, proprietary data, (2) was working as Ro for Congress, Inc.’s Data
Director when he repeatedly accessed Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary data,
and (3) was promoted to Campaign Manager and was working as Campaign Manager for Ro for
Congress, Inc. when he repeatedly accessed Mike Honda for Congress’ confidential, proprietary
data.

III. The Court May Take Judicial Notice under FRE 201

A court must take judicial notice if requested by a party and supplied with the necessary
information. Federal Rule of Evidence §201(b); see also U.S. v. Ritchie, 342 F.3d 903, 909 (9"
Cir. 2003). Courts regularly takes judicial notice of facts from court documents. “[T]he most
frequent use of judicial notice of ascertainable facts is in noticing the content of court records.”
Colonial Penn Ins. Co. v. Coil, 887 F.2d 1236, 1239 (4th Cir. 1989) (italics added).

Accordingly, the Ninth Circuit has held that it “may take notice of proceedings in other

REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE
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courts, both within and without the federal judicial system, if those proceedings have a direct
relation to matters at issue.” U.S. ex rel. Robinson Rancheria Citizens Council v. Borneo, Inc.,
971 F.2d 244, 248 (9th Cir. 1992) (citations and internal quotations omitted).

Here, the Parvizshahi Salary Records, contribution records of Garnetta Annable, and
LinkedIn profile of Brian Parvizshahi are relevant to this action. Accordingly, the Court may take

judicial notice of the aforementioned documents.

DATED: Sept. 22,2016 BUSINESS, ENERGY, AND ELECTION
LAW, PC

By: /s/

GAUTAM DUTTA, ESQ.

Attorneys for Plaintiff

MIKE HONDA FOR CONGRESS

REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE




